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Parliamentary Information

National Assembly (NA)

Website:www.parliament.gov.za

Mail: PO Box 15, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street: Parliament Building, Room E118,

Parliament Street, CAPE TOWN
Tel: 021 403 2595
Fax: 021 461 9462

Speaker: National Assembly
Ms Baleka Mbete
Mail: PO Box 15, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street: Parliament Building, Room E118,

Parliament Street, CAPE TOWN
Tel: 021 403 2595
Fax: 021 461 9462

Deputy Speaker of National Assembly
Mr Solomon Lechesa Tsenoli
Mail: PO Box 15, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street: Parliament Building, Room E118,

Parliament Street, CAPE TOWN
Tel: 021 403 2595
Fax: 021 461 9462

Secretary to the National Assembly
Mr Mohamed Kamal Mansura
Mail: PO Box 15, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street: Parliament Building, Room G32,

Parliament Street, CAPE TOWN
Tel: 021 403 2600
Fax: 021 403 3880
E-mail: kmansura@parliament.gov.za

Personal Secretary to the Secretary of
National Assembly
Ms Viveca Abrahams
Mail: PO Box 15, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street: Parliament Building, Room G29,

Parliament Street, CAPE TOWN
Tel: 021 403 2601
Fax: 021 403 3880
E-mail: vabrahams@parliament.gov.za

Undersecretary to the National Assembly
Mr Masibulele Xaso
Mail: PO Box 15, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street: Parliament Building, Room G04,

Parliament Street, CAPE TOWN
Tel: 021 403 3260
Fax: 021 403 2992
E-mail: mxaso@parliament.gov.za

National Council of Provinces (NCOP)

Website:www.parliament.gov.za

Mail: PO Box 15, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street: Parliament Building, Parliament Street,

Room S11, CAPE TOWN
Tel: 021 403 2110 / 2115 / 3221
Fax: 021 461 9460

Chairperson

Ms Thandi Modise
Mail: PO Box 15, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street: Parliament Building, Parliament Street,

Room S11, CAPE TOWN
Tel: 021 403 2110 / 2115 / 3221
Fax: 021 461 9460

Deputy Chairperson of NCOP
Mr Raseriti 'Papi' Johannes Tau
Mail: PO Box 15, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street: Parliament Building, Parliament Street,

Room S11, CAPE TOWN
Tel: 021 403 3117
Fax: 021 461 9460
E-mail: ftiya@parliament.gov.za

Personal Secretary
Ms Linda Jiyane
Mail: PO Box 15, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street: Parliament Building, Parliament Street,

Room S11, CAPE TOWN
Tel: 021 403 2321 / 3126
Fax: 021 461 9460
E-mail: ljiyane@parliament.gov.za

Executive Secretary to the Deputy
Chairperson
Ms Zeenad de Bruyn
Mail: PO Box 15, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street: Parliament Building, Parliament Street,

Room S19, CAPE TOWN
Tel: 021 403 3997
Fax: 021 461 7300
E-mail: zdebruyn@parliament.gov.za

Secretary to NCOP
Adv Modibedi Phindela
Mail: PO Box 15, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street: Parliament Building, Parliament Street,

Room S19, CAPE TOWN
Tel: 021 403 2127
Fax: 021 403 2660
E-mail: mphindela@parliament.gov.za

Executive Secretary
Ms Nombulelo Kwetana
Mail: PO Box 15, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street: Parliament Building, Parliament Street,

Room S38, CAPE TOWN
Tel: 021 403 2118
Fax: 021 403 2660
E-mail: nkwetana@parliament.gov.za

Chief Whip
Ms Nosipho Dorothy Ntwanambi
Mail: PO Box 15, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street: Parliament Building, Parliament Street,

Room S19, CAPE TOWN
Tel: 021 403 2110 / 2115 / 2321 / 3126
Fax: 021 461 9460

House Chairperson
Ms Nosilivere Winifred Magadla
Mail: PO Box 15, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street: Parliament Building, Parliament Street,

Room S19, CAPE TOWN
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Tel: 021 403 2110 / 2115 / 2321 / 3126
Fax: 021 461 9460

Executive Secretary
Ms Rosalind Molloy-Titus
Mail: PO Box 15, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street: Parliament Building, Parliament Street,

Room S11, CAPE TOWN
Tel: 021 403 2110 / 2115 / 3221
Fax: 021 461 9460
E-mail: rmolloy-titus@parliament.gov.za

Executive Secretary
Mr Linda Khumalo
Mail: PO Box 15, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street: Parliament Building, Parliament Street,

Room S11, CAPE TOWN
Tel: 021 403 2110 / 2115 / 3221
Fax: 021 461 9460
E-mail: lkhumalo@parliament.gov.za

Executive Secretary
Ms Funiswa Tiya
Mail: PO Box 15, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street: Parliament Building, Parliament Street,

Room S11, CAPE TOWN
Tel: 021 403 3117
Fax: 021 461 9460
E-mail: ftiya@parliament.gov.za

Parliament

Website:www.parliament.gov.za
E-mail: info@parliament.gov.za

Mail: PO Box 15, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street: Parliament Building, Room V20,

Parliament Street, CAPE TOWN
Tel: 021 403 2595
Fax: 021 461 9462

Secretary to the Parliament
Mr Michael Coetzee
Mail: PO Box 15, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street: Parliament Building, Room V20,

Parliament Street, CAPE TOWN
Tel: 021 403 2240
Fax: 021 403 2604
E-mail: mbcoetzee@parliament.gov.za

Executive Assistant
Mr Alan Myakayaka
Mail: PO Box 15, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street: Parliament Building, Room V20,

Parliament Street, CAPE TOWN
Tel: 021 403 3832
Fax: 021 403 2604
E-mail: amyakayaka@parliament.gov.za
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Judicial Institutions

Commission on Restitution of Land Rights

Website:www.ruraldevelopment.gov.za/services/
commission-on-restitution-of-land-rights

Mail: Private Bag X833, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 184 Jeff Masemola Street, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 312 9244 / 9146
Fax: 012 321 0428

Chief Land Claims Commissioner
Ms Nomfundo Gobodo
Mail: Private Bag X833, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 184 Jeff Masemola Street, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 312 8883 / 9229 / 9754 / 9687
Fax: 012 321 0428 / 323 4846
E-mail: NSGobodo@ruraldevelopment.gov.za

Deputy Chief Land Claims Commissioner
Mr Thami Mdontswa
Mail: Private Bag X833, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 184 Jeff Masemola Street, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 312 9687 / 9446
Fax: 012 323 5582 / 323 4846
E-mail: ETMdontswa@ruraldevelopment.gov.za

Information Officer (PAIA)
Ms Nomfundo Gobodo
Mail: Private Bag X833, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 184 Jeff Masemola Street, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 312 8883 / 9229 / 9754 / 9687
Fax: 012 321 0428 / 323 4846
E-mail: NSGobodo@ruraldevelopment.gov.za

Eastern Cape Regional Office

Mail: PO Box 1375, EAST LONDON, 5200
Street: 35 Caxton House, 13th Floor, Terminus

Street, EAST LONDON
Tel: 043 743 3824 / 700 6000
Fax: 043 743 3687

Chief Director: Land Restitution Support
Mr Zukile Pityi
Mail: PO Box 1375, EAST LONDON, 5200
Street: 35 Caxton House, 13th Floor, Terminus

Street, EAST LONDON
Tel: 043 743 3824 / 700 6000
Fax: 043 743 3687
E-mail: ZPityi@ruraldevelopment.gov.za

Gauteng Regional Office

Mail: Private Bag X03, ARCADIA, 0007
Street: 9 Bailey Street, Arcadia, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 310 6500
Fax: 012 324 5812 / 323 2961

Chief Director: Land Restitution Support
Mr Lengane Bogatsu (Acting)
Mail: Private Bag X03, ARCADIA, 0007
Street: 9 Bailey Street, Arcadia, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 310 6620
Fax: 012 324 5812 / 323 2961
E-mail: LJBogatsu@ruraldevelopment.gov.za

Mpumalanga Regional Office

Mail: Private Bag X11330, NELSPRUIT,
1200

Street: Restitution House, 30 Samora Machel
Drive, NELSPRUIT

Tel: 013 755 8100 / 084 693 1653
Fax: 013 752 3859

Chief Director: Land Restitution Support
Mr Sam Nkosi
Mail: Private Bag X11330, NELSPRUIT,

1200
Street: Restitution House, 30 Samora Machel

Drive, NELSPRUIT
Tel: 013 755 8100 / 084 693 1653
Fax: 013 752 3859
E-mail: SANkosi@ruraldevelopment.gov.za

Free State Regional Office

Mail: PO Box 4376, BLOEMFONTEIN, 9300
Street: SA Eagle Building, 136 Maitland Street,

BLOEMFONTEIN
Tel: 051 403 0700
Fax: 051 430 3930

Chief Director: Land Restitution Support
Ms Juanita Fortuin
Mail: PO Box 4376, BLOEMFONTEIN, 9300
Street: SA Eagle Building, 136 Maitland Street,

BLOEMFONTEIN
Tel: 051 403 0700
Fax: 051 430 3930
E-mail: JDFortuin@ruraldevelopment.gov.za

KwaZulu Natal Regional Office

Mail: Private Bag X9120,
PIETERMARTZBURG, 3200

Street: African Life Building, 1st - 5th Floors,
200 Church Street,
PIETERMARTZBURG

Tel: 033 342 6955 / 355 8400
Fax: 033 342 3409

Chief Director: Land Restitution Support
Mr Bheki Mbili
Mail: Private Bag X9120,

PIETERMARTZBURG, 3200
Street: African Life Building, 1st - 5th Floors,

200 Church Street,
PIETERMARTZBURG

Tel: 033 341 2600
Fax: 033 342 3409
E-mail: BMbili@ruraldevelopment.gov.za

Limpopo Regional Office

Mail: Private Bag X9552, POLOKWANE,
0700

Street: cnr Grobler and Biccard Streets,
POLOKWANE

Tel: 015 284 6300
Fax: 015 295 7404
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Chief Director: Land Restitution Support
Mr Tele Maphotho
Mail: Private Bag X9552, POLOKWANE,

0700
Street: cnr Grobler and Biccard Streets,

POLOKWANE
Tel: 015 284 6300
Fax: 015 295 7404

Western Cape Regional Office

Mail: Private Bag X9163, CAPE TOWN,
8000

Street: 14 Long Street, Floors 1st, 2nd, 3rd and
6th, CAPE TOWN

Tel: 021 409 0300
Fax: 021 424 5146

Chief Director: Land Restitution Support
Mr Michael Worsnip
Mail: Private Bag X9163, CAPE TOWN,

8000
Street: 14 Long Street, Floors 1st, 2nd, 3rd and

6th, CAPE TOWN
Tel: 021 409 0300
Fax: 021 424 5146
E-mail: mworsnip@ruraldevelopment.gov.za

Northern Cape Regional Office

Mail: PO Box 2458, Kimberley, 8300
Street: Old SARS Buiulding, Old Main Road,

Kimberley
Tel: 053 807 5700
Fax: 053 831 6501

Chief Director: Land Restitution Support
Ms Cindy Damons
Mail: PO Box 2458, Kimberley, 8300
Street: Old SARS Buiulding, Old Main Road,

Kimberley
Tel: 053 807 5700
Fax: 053 831 6501
E-mail: CJDamons@ruraldevelopment.gov.za

North West Regional Office

Mail: Private Bag X74, Mmabatho, 2735
Street: ABSA Building, Cnr Provident and

University Drive, Mmabatho
Tel: 018 392 3080
Fax: 018 392 3083

Chief Director: Land Restitution Support
Mr Lengane Bogatsu
Mail: Private Bag X74, Mmabatho, 2735
Street: ABSA Building, Cnr Provident and

University Drive, Mmabatho
Tel: 018 392 3080
Fax: 018 392 3083
E-mail: LJBogatsu@ruraldevelopment.gov.za

Constitutional Court

Website:www.constitutionalcourt.org.za

Mail: Private Bag X1, Constitution Hill,
BRAAMFONTEIN, 2017

Street: cnr Queen and Sam Hancock / Hospital
Streets, Constitutional Hill,
Braamfontein, JOHANNESBURG

Tel: 011 359 7539 / 7460
Fax: 011 403 6524

Chief Justice
The Honourable Justice Mogoeng Mogoeng
Mail: Private Bag X1, Constitution Hill,

BRAAMFONTEIN, 2017
Street: cnr Queen and Sam Hancock / Hospital

Streets, Constitutional Hill,
Braamfontein, JOHANNESBURG

Tel: 011 359 7539 / 7414
Fax: 086 649 3304
E-mail: Masisi@concourt.org.za

Director: Executive Support
Mr Simon Masisi
Mail: Private Bag X1, Constitution Hill,

BRAAMFONTEIN, 2017
Street: cnr Queen and Sam Hancock / Hospital

Streets, Constitutional Hill,
Braamfontein, JOHANNESBURG

Tel: 011 359 7585
Fax: 086 649 3304
E-mail: masisi@concourt.org.za

Deputy Chief Justice
The Honourable Justice Dikgang Moseneke
Mail: Private Bag X1, Constitution Hill,

BRAAMFONTEIN, 2017
Street: cnr Queen and Sam Hancock / Hospital

Streets, Constitutional Hill,
Braamfontein, JOHANNESBURG

Tel: 011 359 7442
Fax: 086 649 1032
E-mail: globler@concourt.org.za

Registrar: Constitutional Court
Ms Martie Stander
Mail: Private Bag X1, Constitution Hill,

BRAAMFONTEIN, 2017
Street: cnr Queen and Sam Hancock / Hospital

Streets, Constitutional Hill,
Braamfontein, JOHANNESBURG

Tel: 011 359 7460
Fax: 011 339 5098
E-mail: registrar@concourt.org.za

Information Officer (PAIA)
Mr Simon Masisi
Mail: Private Bag X1, Constitution Hill,

BRAAMFONTEIN, 2017
Street: cnr Queen and Sam Hancock / Hospital

Streets, Constitutional Hill,
Braamfontein, JOHANNESBURG

Tel: 011 359 7585
Fax: 086 649 3304
E-mail: Masisi@concourt.org.za

Deputy Director: Information Services
Ms Sheryl Luthuli
Mail: Private Bag X1, Constitution Hill,

BRAAMFONTEIN, 2017
Street: cnr Queen and Sam Hancock / Hospital

Streets, Constitutional Hill,
Braamfontein, JOHANNESBURG

Tel: 011 403 7400 / 7472
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Fax: 011 403 4640
E-mail: luthuli@concourt.org.za

Judicial Service Commission (JSC)

Mail: Private Bag X1, Constitutional Hill,
BRAAMFONTEIN, 2017

Street: The Constitutional Court, Constitutional
Hill, Braamfontein, JOHANNESBURG

Tel: 011 838 2010 / 2022.
Fax: 086 649 0944

Company Secretary
Mr Sello Chiloane (Acting)
Mail: Private Bag X1, Constitutional Hill,

BRAAMFONTEIN, 2017
Street: The Constitutional Court, Constitutional

Hill, Braamfontein, JOHANNESBURG
Tel: 011 838 2010 / 2022.
Fax: 086 649 0944
E-mail: chiloane@concourt.org.za

Administration Officer
Ms Sibongile Dube
Mail: Private Bag X1, Constitutional Hill,

BRAAMFONTEIN, 2017
Street: The Constitutional Court, Constitutional

Hill, Braamfontein, JOHANNESBURG
Tel: 011 838 2010 / 2022.
Fax: 086 649 0944
E-mail: dube@concourt.org.za

Master of the High Court of South Africa

Website:www.doj.gov.za/master/m_main.htm

Mail: Private Bag X81, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Momentum Building, South Tower, 329

cnr Pretorius and Prinsloo Streets,
PRETORIA

Tel: 012 339 7700 / 7807
Fax: 012 315 1740
E-mail: chiefmaster@justice.gov.za

Chief Master of High Court
Mr L Basset (Acting)
Mail: Private Bag X81, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Momentum Building, South Tower, 329

cnr Pretorius and Prinsloo Streets,
PRETORIA

Tel: 012 315 1812
Fax: 012 315 1603

General Manager: Coastal
Adv Lothiam George Basson
Mail: Private Bag X81, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Momentum Building, South Tower, 329

cnr Pretorius and Prinsloo Streets,
PRETORIA

Tel: 012 315 1824
Fax: 012 315 1886
E-mail: lbasson@justice.gov.za

Information Officer (PAIA)
Mr L Basset (Acting)
Mail: Private Bag X60, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Sanlam Forum Building, cnr Church

and Queen Streets, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 315 1812
Fax: 012 315 1603

Bisho Masters Office

Mail: Private Bag X7490, KING
WILLIAMSTOWN, 5600

Street: Old Embassy Building, No.1 Prince
Alfred Square, KING WILLIAMSTOWN

Tel: 040 639 2079 / 2087
Fax: 040 639 2100

Master of High Court
Ms Zimkhitha Nhlapo
Mail: Private Bag X7490, KING

WILLIAMSTOWN, 5600
Street: Old Embassy Building, No.1 Prince

Alfred Square, KING WILLIAMSTOWN
Tel: 040 639 2079 / 2087
Fax: 040 639 2100
E-mail: znhlapo@justice.gov.za

Bloemfontein Masters Office

Mail: Private Bag X20584, BLOEMFONTEIN,
9300

Street: Southern Life Building, cnr Aliwal and
Maitland Streets, BLOEMFONTEIN

Tel: 051 411 5500
Fax: 051 448 6182 / 447 6575

Master of High Court
Mr Jan du Plessis
Mail: Private Bag X20584, BLOEMFONTEIN,

9300
Street: Southern Life Building, cnr Aliwal and

Maitland Streets, BLOEMFONTEIN
Tel: 051 411 5500
Fax: 051 448 6182 / 447 6575
E-mail: Jduplessis@justice.gov.za

Cape Town Masters Office

Mail: Private Bag X9018, CAPE TOWN,
8000

Street: Iutitia Building,High Court, Parade
Street, CAPE TOWN

Tel: 021 410 8300
Fax: 021 461 9316 / 9368

Master of High Court
Ms Z Agulhas
Mail: Private Bag X9018, CAPE TOWN,

8000
Street: Iutitia Building,High Court, Parade

Street, CAPE TOWN
Tel: 021 410 8300
Fax: 021 465 2574

Durban Masters Office

Mail: Private Bag X54325, DURBAN, 4000
Street: Master of the High Court, Devonshire

Building 2nd Floor, 2 Devonshire Place,
DURBAN

Tel: 031 306 0123
Fax: 031 306 0126
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Master of High Court
Ms Varsha Sewlal
Mail: Private Bag X54325, DURBAN, 4000
Street: Master of the High Court, Devonshire

Building 2nd Floor, 2 Devonshire Place,
DURBAN

Tel: 031 306 0123
Fax: 031 306 0126

Grahamstown Masters Office

Mail: Private Bag X1010, GRAHAMSTOWN,
6140

Street: 5 Bathurst Street, GRAHAMSTOWN,
6139

Tel: 046 603 4000
Fax: 046 622 9990

Master of High Court
Mr Surendra Sundramurthi Moodley
Mail: Private Bag X1010, GRAHAMSTOWN,

6140
Street: 5 Bathurst Street, GRAHAMSTOWN,

6139
Tel: 046 603 4000
Fax: 046 622 9990
E-mail: Sumoodley@justice.gov.za

Johannesburg Masters Office

Mail: Private Bag X5, JOHANNESBURG,
2000

Street: Hollard Building, 66 Marshall Street,
JOHANNESBURG

Tel: 011 429 8000
Fax: 011 333 2382

Master of High Court
Adv Lothiam George Basson
Mail: Private Bag X5, JOHANNESBURG,

2000
Street: Hollard Building, 66 Marshall Street,

JOHANNESBURG
Tel: 011 838 1761
Fax: 011 333 2382
E-mail: mluther@justice.gov.za

Kimberley Masters Office

Mail: Private Bag X5015, KIMBERLEY, 8300
Street: Civic Centre, Jan Smuts Boulevard,

KIMBERLEY
Tel: 053 831 1942
Fax: 053 833 1586

Master of High Court
Mr Craig Davids
Mail: Private Bag X5015, KIMBERLEY, 8300
Street: Civic Centre, Jan Smuts Boulevard,

KIMBERLEY
Tel: 053 831 1942
Fax: 053 833 1586
E-mail: cdavids@justice.gov.za

Pietermaritzburg Masters Office

Mail: Private Bag X9010,
PIETERMARITZBURG, 3200

Street: Court Gardens, cnr Commercial Road
and Church Street,
PIETERMARITZBURG

Tel: 033 342 0672 / 0673 / 0614 / 264 7000
Fax: 033 342 3129

Master of High Court
Ms P Moodley (Acting)
Mail: Private Bag X9010,

PIETERMARITZBURG, 3200
Street: Court Gardens, cnr Commercial Road

and Church Street,
PIETERMARITZBURG

Tel: 033 342 0672 / 0673 / 0614 / 264 7000
Fax: 033 342 3129

Polokwane Masters Office

Mail: Private Bag X9670, POLOKWANE,
0700

Street: Library Gardens, 1st Floor, Room 105,
cnr Hans van Rensburg and Grobler
Streets, POLOKWANE

Tel: 015 291 4300
Fax: 015 291 4320

Master of High Court
Ms Fhatuwani Patricia Mugivhi
Mail: Private Bag X9670, POLOKWANE,

0700
Street: Library Gardens, 1st Floor, Room 105,

cnr Hans van Rensburg and Grobler
Streets, POLOKWANE

Tel: 015 291 4300
Fax: 015 291 4320
E-mail: pmugivhi@justice.gov.za

Port Elizabeth Masters Office

Mail: Private Bag X2, Centralhill, PORT
ELIZABETH, 6006

Street: 523 Govan Mbeki Avenue, cnr
Crawford and Govan Mbeki, North End,
PORT ELIZABETH

Tel: 041 403 5100
Fax: 041 403 5117

Master of High Court
Ms Euphemia Daniels
Mail: Private Bag X2, Centralhill, PORT

ELIZABETH, 6006
Street: 523 Govan Mbeki Avenue, cnr

Crawford and Govan Mbeki, North End,
PORT ELIZABETH

Tel: 041 403 5100
Fax: 041 403 5117
E-mail: EuDaniels@justice.gov.za

Pretoria Masters Office

Mail: Private Bag X60, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Sanlam Forum Building, cnr Church

and Queen Streets, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 339 7700
Fax: 012 326 1977

Master of High Court
Mr B Nel
Mail: Private Bag X60, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Sanlam Forum Building, cnr Church

National Government Directory 9 June 2014

Source: National Government Directory
www.gcis.gov.za/gcis/pdf/government.pdf Page 11

mailto:Sumoodley@justice.gov.za
mailto:mluther@justice.gov.za
mailto:cdavids@justice.gov.za
mailto:pmugivhi@justice.gov.za
mailto:EuDaniels@justice.gov.za


and Queen Streets, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 339 7700
Fax: 012 326 1977

Thohoyandou Masters Office

Mail: Private Bag X5015, Thohoyandou,
VENDA, 0950

Street: Venda Government Building Complex,
Thohoyandou, VENDA

Tel: 015 962 1032
Fax: 015 962 1033

Master of High Court
Mr Thinawanga Conrad Rambauli
Mail: Private Bag X5015, Thohoyandou,

VENDA, 0950
Street: Venda Government Building Complex,

Thohoyandou, VENDA
Tel: 015 962 1032
Fax: 015 962 1033
E-mail: manhengeni@justice.gov.za

Mthatha Masters Office

Mail: Private Bag X6057, MTHATHA, 5099
Street: Holy Cross Building, 7 Craister Street,

MTHATHA
Tel: 047 532 3716
Fax: 047 532 2040

Master of High Court
Mr Simon C Jozana
Mail: Private Bag X6057, MTHATHA, 5099
Street: Holy Cross Building, 7 Craister Street,

MTHATHA
Tel: 047 532 3716
Fax: 047 532 2040
E-mail: sjozana@justice.gov.za

Mafikeng Masters Office

Mail: Private Bag X42, MMABATHO, 2735
Street: Justice Chamber, 44 Shippard Street,

MAFIKENG
Tel: 018 381 0005 / 8585 / 4122
Fax: 018 381 3617

Master of High Court
Mr Mmutle Modibela
Mail: Private Bag X42, MMABATHO, 2735
Street: Justice Chamber, 44 Shippard Street,

MAFIKENG
Tel: 018 381 0005 / 8585 / 4122
Fax: 018 381 3617
Cell: 083 294 9494
E-mail: MModibela@justice.gov.za

National Prosecuting Authority of South Africa
(NPA)

Website:www.npa.gov.za
E-mail: communication@npa.gov.za

Mail: Private Bag X752, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: VGM Building, cnr Westlake and

Hartley, 123 Westlake Avenue,
Weavind Park, Silverton, PRETORIA

Tel: 012 845 6000
Fax: 012 804 7335

National Director: Public Prosecution
Mr Mxolisi Sandile Oliver Nxasana
Mail: Private Bag X752, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: VGM Building, cnr Westlake and

Hartley, 123 Westlake Avenue,
Weavind Park, Silverton, PRETORIA

Tel: 012 845 6758
Fax: 012 804 7335

Head of Communications
Ms Bulelwa Makeke
Mail: Private Bag X752, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: VGM Building, cnr Westlake and

Hartley, 123 Westlake Avenue,
Weavind Park, Silverton, PRETORIA

Tel: 012 845 6145
Fax: 012 843 2821
Cell: 084 702 5617
E-mail: bmakeke@npa.gov.za

Information Officer (PAIA)
Ms Karen van Rensburg
Mail: Private Bag X752, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: VGM Building, cnr Westlake and

Hartley, 123 Westlake Avenue,
Weavind Park, Silverton, PRETORIA

Tel: 012 845 7001
Fax: 012 804 7335

Senior Manager : Library
Ms Krista Verster
Mail: Private Bag X752, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: VGM Building, cnr Westlake and

Hartley, 123 Westlake Avenue,
Weavind Park, Silverton, PRETORIA

Tel: 012 845 6651
Fax: 012 843 2651
Cell: 082 499 7844
E-mail: kverster@npa.gov.za

Assistant Librarian
Ms Nozuko Mdingi
Mail: Private Bag X752, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: VGM Building, cnr Westlake and

Hartley, 123 Westlake Avenue,
Weavind Park, Silverton, PRETORIA

Tel: 012 845 6868
Fax: 012 843 2863
E-mail: nmdingi@npa.gov.za

South African Law Reform Commission (SALRC)

Website:salawreform.justice.gov.za
E-mail: reform@justice.gov.za

Mail: Private Bag X668, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: The Meent Building, 5th floor, 266

Andries cnr Pretorius Streets,
PRETORIA

Tel: 012 392 9540
Fax: 012 323 4406

Chairperson
Justice Yvonne Mokgoro
Mail: Private Bag X668, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: The Meent Building, 5th floor, 266
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Andries cnr Pretorius Streets,
PRETORIA

Tel: 012 392 9540
Fax: 012 323 4406

Deputy Chief State Law Adviser
Adv Michael Palumbo
Mail: Private Bag X668, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: The Meent Building, 5th floor, 266

Andries cnr Pretorius Streets,
PRETORIA

Tel: (012) 392 9540 / 9548
Fax: 012 323 4406
E-mail: mpalumbo@justice.gov.za

Assistant Secretary: Media Liaison
Mr Ronell Bronkhorst
Mail: Private Bag X668, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: The Meent Building, 5th floor, 266

Andries cnr Pretorius Streets,
PRETORIA

Tel: 012 392 9540 / 9549
Fax: 012 323 4406
E-mail: robronkhorst@justice.gov.za

Information Officer (PAIA)
Adv Michael Palumbo
Mail: Private Bag X668, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: The Meent Building, 5th floor, 266

Andries cnr Pretorius Streets,
PRETORIA

Tel: (012) 392 9540 / 9548
Fax: 012 323 4406
E-mail: mpalumbo@justice.gov.za

Departmental Librarian
Ms Sindiswa Gule
Mail: Private Bag X668, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: The Meent Building, 5th floor, 266

Andries cnr Pretorius Streets,
PRETORIA

Tel: 012 392 9590 / 9585
Fax: 012 320 3816 / 086 686 3921
E-mail: sgule@justice.gov.za

Supreme Court of Appeal (SCA)

Website:www.supremecourtofappeal.gov.za

Mail: PO Box 258, BLOEMFONTEIN, 9300
Street: cnr Elizabeth and President Brand

Streets, BLOEMFONTEIN
Tel: 051 412 7400
Fax: 051 412 7449

President: Supreme Court of Appeal
Honourable Judge Lex Mpati
Mail: PO Box 258, BLOEMFONTEIN, 9300
Street: cnr Elizabeth and President Brand

Streets, BLOEMFONTEIN
Tel: 051 412 7400
Fax: 051 412 7449

Deputy President: Supreme Court of Appeal
Honourable Judge Khayelihle Kenneth Mthiyane
Mail: PO Box 258, BLOEMFONTEIN, 9300
Street: cnr Elizabeth and President Brand

Streets, BLOEMFONTEIN

Tel: 051 412 7400
Fax: 051 412 7449

Judge: Supreme Court of Appeal
Honourable Judge Mahomed Solomon Navsa
Mail: PO Box 258, BLOEMFONTEIN, 9300
Street: cnr Elizabeth and President Brand

Streets, BLOEMFONTEIN
Tel: 051 412 7400
Fax: 051 412 7449

Principal Librarian
Ms Alta Street
Mail: PO Box 258, BLOEMFONTEIN, 9300
Street: cnr Elizabeth and President Brand

Streets, BLOEMFONTEIN
Tel: 051 412 7437
Fax: 086 644 5991
E-mail: astreet@justice.gov.za

Assistant Librarian
Mr Pule Zachia
Mail: PO Box 258, BLOEMFONTEIN, 9300
Street: cnr Elizabeth and President Brand

Streets, BLOEMFONTEIN
Tel: 051 412 7438
Fax: 051 412 7449
E-mail: pzachai@justice.gov.za
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Independent Constitutional Bodies [ Chapter 9 ]

Auditor-General South Africa [ Office of the ]

Website:www.agsa.co.za
E-mail: agsa@agsa.co.za

Mail: PO Box 446, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Auditor-General South Africa, 300

Middel Street, Brooklyn, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 426 8000
Fax: 012 426 8257

Auditor-General
Mr Thembekile Kimi Makwetu
Mail: PO Box 446, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Auditor-General South Africa, 300

Middel Street, Brooklyn, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 426 8000 / 8080
Fax: 012 426 8257

Deputy Auditor-General
Ms Tsakani Ratsela
Mail: PO Box 446, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Auditor-General South Africa, 300

Middel Street, Brooklyn, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 426 8000 / 012 422 9879
Fax: 012 426 8257

Head of Communications
Mr Mandla Radebe
Mail: PO Box 446, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Auditor-General South Africa, 300

Middel Street, Brooklyn, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 426 8175
Fax: 012 426 8293
E-mail: mandlar@agsa.co.za

Information Officer (PAIA)
Ms Tsakani Ratsela
Mail: PO Box 446, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Auditor-General South Africa, 300

Middel Street, Brooklyn, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 426 8000 / 012 422 9879
Fax: 012 426 8257

Commission for the Promotion and Protection of
the Rights of Cultural, Religious and Linguistic

Communities

Website:www.crlcommission.org.za
E-mail: chairperson@crlcommission.org.za

Mail: Private Bag X90 000, HOUGHTON,
2041

Street: West Wing, 1st Floor, 158 Jan Smuts
Avenue, Rosebank, JOHANNESBURG

Tel: 011 537 7600
Fax: 011 880 3495

Chairperson
Rev Dr Wesley Mabuza
Mail: Private Bag X90 000, HOUGHTON,

2041
Street: West Wing, 1st Floor, 158 Jan Smuts

Avenue, Rosebank, JOHANNESBURG
Tel: 011 537 7631

Fax: 011 880 3495
E-mail: mabuzaw@crlcommission.org.za

Chief Executive Officer
Adv Pheagane Moreroa
Mail: Private Bag X90 000, HOUGHTON,

2041
Street: West Wing, 1st Floor, 158 Jan Smuts

Avenue, Rosebank, JOHANNESBURG
Tel: 011 537 7638
Fax: 011 880 3495

Personal Assistant to Chief Executive Officer
Ms Kwazi Zikalala
Mail: Private Bag X90 000, HOUGHTON,

2041
Street: West Wing, 1st Floor, 158 Jan Smuts

Avenue, Rosebank, JOHANNESBURG
Tel: 011 537 7617
Fax: 011 880 3495
E-mail: kwazi@crlcommission.org.za

Information Officer (PAIA)
Adv Pheagane Moreroa
Mail: Private Bag X90 000, HOUGHTON,

2041
Street: West Wing, 1st Floor, 158 Jan Smuts

Avenue, Rosebank, JOHANNESBURG
Tel: 012 537 7638
Fax: 011 880 3495

Commission on Gender Equality (CGE)

Website:www.cge.org.za
E-mail: cgeinfo@cge.org.za

Mail: PO Box 32175, BRAAMFONTEIN,
2017

Street: Old Women's Jail, East wing
Constitutional Hill, 2 Kotze Street,
Braamfontein, JOHANNESBURG

Tel: 011 403 7182
Fax: 011 403 7188

Chairperson
Mr Mfanozelwe Shozi
Mail: PO Box 32175, BRAAMFONTEIN,

2017
Street: Old Women's Jail, East wing

Constitutional Hill, 2 Kotze Street,
Braamfontein, JOHANNESBURG

Tel: 011 403 7182
Fax: 011 403 7188
E-mail: queeneth@cge.org.za

Chief Executive Officer
Ms Keketso Maema (Acting)
Mail: PO Box 32175, BRAAMFONTEIN,

2017
Street: Old Women's Jail, East wing

Constitutional Hill, 2 Kotze Street,
Braamfontein, JOHANNESBURG

Tel: 011 403 7182
Fax: 011 403 7188 / 086 590 0939
E-mail: busisiwe@cge.org.za
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Information Officer (PAIA)
Ms Keketso Maema (Acting)
Mail: PO Box 32175, BRAAMFONTEIN,

2017
Street: Old Women's Jail, East wing

Constitutional Hill, 2 Kotze Street,
Braamfontein, JOHANNESBURG

Tel: 011 403 7182
Fax: 011 403 7188 / 086 590 0939
E-mail: busisiwe@cge.org.za

Financial and Fiscal Commission

Website:www.ffc.co.za
E-mail: info@ffc.co.za

Mail: Private Bag X69, HALFWAY HOUSE,
1685

Street: Montrose Place, 2nd Floor, Waterfall
Park, Bekker Street, Vorna Valley,
Midrand, JOHANNESBURG

Tel: 011 207 2300
Fax: 011 207 2344

Chairperson
Mr Bongani Khumalo
Mail: Private Bag X69, HALFWAY HOUSE,

1685
Street: Montrose Place, 2nd Floor, Waterfall

Park, Bekker Street, Vorna Valley,
Midrand, JOHANNESBURG

Tel: 011 207 2325
Fax: 086 589 1598
E-mail: bonganik@ffc.co.za

Chief Financial Officer
Mr Mavuso Vokwana
Mail: Private Bag X69, HALFWAY HOUSE,

1685
Street: Montrose Place, 2nd Floor, Waterfall

Park, Bekker Street, Vorna Valley,
Midrand, JOHANNESBURG

Tel: 011 207 2300
Fax: 011 207 2344
E-mail: info@ffc.co.za

Deputy Information Officer (PAIA)
Mr Mashumi Mzaidume
Mail: Private Bag X69, HALFWAY HOUSE,

1685
Street: Montrose Place, 2nd Floor, Waterfall

Park, Bekker Street, Vorna Valley,
Midrand, JOHANNESBURG

Tel: 011 207 2308
Fax: 086 502 4613
E-mail: mzaidume@ffc.co.za

Independent Communications Authority of South
Africa (ICASA)

Website:www.icasa.org.za
E-mail: info@icasa.org.za

Mail: Private Bag X10002, SANDTON, 2146
Street: Pinmill Farm, Block A,B,C and D, 164

Katherine Street, Sandton,
JOHANNESBURG

Tel: 011 566 3000 / 3001
Fax: 011 566 4000 / 4001

Chairperson
Dr Stephen Mncube
Mail: Private Bag X10002, SANDTON, 2146
Street: Pinmill Farm, Block A,B,C and D, 164

Katherine Street, Sandton,
JOHANNESBURG

Tel: 011 566 3000 / 3003
Fax: 011 566 3004
E-mail: pmashile1@icasa.org.za
E-mail: chairperson@icasa.org.za

Chief Executive Officer
Mr Themba Dlamini
Mail: Private Bag X10002, SANDTON, 2146
Street: Pinmill Farm, Block A,B,C and D, 164

Katherine Street, Sandton,
JOHANNESBURG

Tel: 011 566 3000 / 3081
Fax: 011 566 3082
E-mail: ceo@icasa.org.za

Information Officer (PAIA)
Mr Themba Dlamini
Mail: Private Bag X10002, SANDTON, 2146
Street: Pinmill Farm, Block A,B,C and D, 164

Katherine Street, Sandton,
JOHANNESBURG

Tel: 011 566 3000 / 3081
Fax: 011 566 3082
E-mail: ceo@icasa.org.za

Independent Electoral Commission [ IEC ]

Website:www.elections.org.za
E-mail: iec@elections.org.za

Mail: Private Bag X112, CENTURION, 0046
Street: Election House, Riverside Office Park,

1303 Heuwel Avenue, Centurion,
PRETORIA

Tel: 012 622 5700
Fax: 012 622 5784

Chairperson
Adv Pansy Tlakula
Mail: Private Bag X112, CENTURION, 0046
Street: Election House, Riverside Office Park,

1303 Heuwel Avenue, Centurion,
PRETORIA

Tel: 012 622 5501
Fax: 012 622 5508
E-mail: tlakulap@elections.org.za

Chief of Communications
Ms Kate Bapela
Mail: Private Bag X112, CENTURION, 0046
Street: Election House, Riverside Office Park,

1303 Heuwel Avenue, Centurion,
PRETORIA

Tel: 012 622 5579
Fax: 012 622 5429
Cell: 082 600 6386
E-mail: spokesperson@elections.org.za
E-mail: bapelak@elections.org.za

Chief Electoral Officer
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Mr Mosotho Moepya (Acting)
Mail: Private Bag X112, CENTURION, 0046
Street: Election House, Riverside Office Park,

1303 Heuwel Avenue, Centurion,
PRETORIA

Tel: 012 622 5516
Fax: 012 622 5592

Information Officer (PAIA)
Mr Mosotho Moepya (Acting)
Mail: Private Bag X112, CENTURION, 0046
Street: Election House, Riverside Office Park,

1303 Heuwel Avenue, Centurion,
PRETORIA

Tel: 012 622 5516
Fax: 012 622 5592

Land Claims Court (LCC)

Website:www.justice.gov.za/lcc/

Mail: Private Bag X10060, RANDBURG,
2125

Street: Randburg Mall, Trust Bank Centre, cnr
Kent Avenue and Hill Street,
JOHANNESBURG

Tel: 011 781 2291
Fax: 011 781 2217 / 2218

President
Honourable Judge Shehnaz Meer (Acting)
Mail: Private Bag X10060, RANDBURG,

2125
Street: Randburg Mall, Trust Bank Centre, cnr

Kent Avenue and Hill Street,
JOHANNESBURG

Tel: 021 480 2648 / 011 781 2291
Fax: 011 781 2217
E-mail: liopperman@justice.gov.za

Court Manager
Ms Thembakazi Mashologu
Mail: Private Bag X10060, RANDBURG,

2125
Street: Randburg Mall, Trust Bank Centre, cnr

Kent Avenue and Hill Street,
JOHANNESBURG

Tel: 011 781 2291
Fax: 011 781 2217 / 2218
E-mail: tmashologu@justice.gov.za

Information Officer (PAIA)
Honourable Judge Shehnaz Meer (Acting)
Mail: Private Bag X10060, RANDBURG,

2125
Street: Randburg Mall, Trust Bank Centre, cnr

Kent Avenue and Hill Street,
JOHANNESBURG

Tel: 021 480 2648 / 011 781 2291
Fax: 011 781 2217
E-mail: liopperman@justice.gov.za

Municipal Demarcation Board (MDB)

Website:www.demarcation.org.za
E-mail: info@demarcation.org.za

Mail: Private Bag X28, HATFIELD, 0028
Street: 304 Orient Street, Arcadia, PRETORIA
Tel: (012) 342 2481 / 2482
Fax: (012) 342 2480

Chairperson
Mr Landiwe Jackie Mahlangu
Mail: Private Bag X28, HATFIELD, 0028
Street: 304 Orient Street, Arcadia, PRETORIA
Tel: (012) 342 2481 / 2482
Fax: (012) 342 2480
E-mail: landiwe@demarcation.org.za

Chief Executive Officer
Mr Hillary Monare
Mail: Private Bag X28, HATFIELD, 0028
Street: 304 Orient Street, Arcadia, PRETORIA
Tel: (012) 342 2481 / 2482
Fax: (012) 342 2480
E-mail: hillary@demarcation.org.za

Information Officer (PAIA)
Mr Hillary Monare
Mail: Private Bag X28, HATFIELD, 0028
Street: 304 Orient Street, Arcadia, PRETORIA
Tel: (012) 342 2481 / 2482
Fax: (012) 342 2480
E-mail: hillary@demarcation.org.za

Pan South African Language Board (PANSALB)

Mail: Private Bag X08, ARCADIA, 0007
Street: Provisus Building, 523 Church Street,

Arcadia, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 341 9638
Fax: 012 341 5938

Chief Executive Officer
Mr Mxolisi Zwane
Mail: Private Bag X08, ARCADIA, 0007
Street: Provisus Building, 523 Church Street,

Arcadia, PRETORIA
Tel: (012) 341 9638 ext. 203
Fax: 012 341 5938
E-mail: zwane@pansalb.org.za

Manager: Communications and Marketing
Mr Sibusiso Nkosi
Mail: Private Bag X08, ARCADIA, 0007
Street: Provisus Building, 523 Church Street,

Arcadia, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 341 9638
Fax: 012 341 5938
Cell: 082 855 4436
E-mail: sibusiso@pansalb.org.za

Information Officer (PAIA)
Mr Mxolisi Zwane
Mail: Private Bag X08, ARCADIA, 0007
Street: Provisus Building, 523 Church Street,

Arcadia, PRETORIA
Tel: (012) 341 9638 ext. 203
Fax: 012 341 5938
E-mail: zwane@pansalb.org.za

Public Protector [ Office of the ]
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Website:www.publicprotector.org

Mail: Private Bag X677, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Hillcrest Office Park, 175 Lunnon

Street, Brooklyn, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 366 7000 / 0800 112 040
Fax: 012 362 3473

Public Protector
Adv Thulisile Madonsela
Mail: Private Bag X677, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Hillcrest Office Park, 175 Lunnon

Street, Brooklyn, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 366 7072
Fax: 012 362 8918

Head: Communications
Ms Khalalelo Masibi
Mail: Private Bag X677, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Hillcrest Office Park, 175 Lunnon

Street, Brooklyn, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 366 7006
Fax: 012 366 7047
E-mail: Khalalelom@pprotect.org

Information Officer (PAIA)
Ms Khalalelo Masibi
Mail: Private Bag X677, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Hillcrest Office Park, 175 Lunnon

Street, Brooklyn, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 366 7072
Fax: 012 362 8918

Public Service Commission

Website:www.psc.gov.za
E-mail: info@opsc.gov.za

Mail: Private Bag X121, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Commission House, cnr Hamilton and

Ziervogel Streets, Arcadia, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 352 1000
Fax: 012 325 8308 / 8382
E-mail: info@opsc.gov.za

Director-General
Prof Richard Levin
Mail: Private Bag X121, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Commission House, cnr Hamilton and

Ziervogel Streets, Arcadia, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 352 1015
Fax: 012 325 8308
E-mail: richardl@opsc.gov.za

Chairperson
Mr Ben Mthembu
Mail: Private Bag X121, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Commission House, cnr Hamilton and

Ziervogel Streets, Arcadia, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 352 1015
Fax: 012 325 8308

Director: Communications and Information
Services
Mr Humphrey Ramafoko
Mail: Private Bag X121, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Commission House, cnr Hamilton and

Ziervogel Streets, Arcadia, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 352 1196

Fax: 012 325 8344
Cell: 082 782 1730
E-mail: humphreyr@opsc.gov.za

Deputy Director: Communications
Mr Ricardo Mahlakanya
Mail: Private Bag X121, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Commission House, cnr Hamilton and

Ziervogel Streets, Arcadia, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 352 1070
Fax: 012 325 8344
E-mail: ricardom@opsc.gov.za

Information Officer (PAIA)
Prof Richard Levin
Mail: Private Bag X121, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Commission House, cnr Hamilton and

Ziervogel Streets, Arcadia, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 352 1015
Fax: 012 325 8308
E-mail: richardl@opsc.gov.za

South African Human Rights Commission
(SAHRC)

Website:www.sahrc.org.za
E-mail: sahrcinfo@sahrc.org.za

Mail: Private Bag X2700, HOUGHTON, 2041
Street: Braampark Forum 3, 33 Hoofd Street,

Braamfontein, JOHANNESBURG
Tel: 011 877 3600
Fax: 011 403 0668

Chairperson
Adv Mabedle Lawrence Mushwana
Mail: Private Bag X2700, HOUGHTON, 2041
Street: Braampark Forum 3, 33 Hoofd Street,

Braamfontein, JOHANNESBURG
Tel: 011 877 3600
Fax: 011 484 8403
E-mail: mmoletsane@sahrc.org.za

Chief Executive Officer
Mr Kayum Ahmed
Mail: Private Bag X2700, HOUGHTON, 2041
Street: Braampark Forum 3, 33 Hoofd Street,

Braamfontein, JOHANNESBURG
Tel: 011 484 8300
Fax: 011 484 0582
E-mail: kahmed@sahrc.org.za

Information Officer (PAIA)
Mr Kayum Ahmed
Mail: Private Bag X2700, HOUGHTON, 2041
Street: Braampark Forum 3, 33 Hoofd Street,

Braamfontein, JOHANNESBURG
Tel: (011) 484 8300
Fax: (011) 484 0582
E-mail: kahmed@sahrc.org.za
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Presidency (The)

Presidency (The)

Website:www.thepresidency.gov.za
E-mail: president@po.gov.za

Mail: Private Bag X1000, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Union Buildings, Government Avenue,

PRETORIA
Tel: 012 300 5200
Fax: 012 323 8246

Mail: Private Bag X1000, CAPE TOWN,
8000

Street: Tuynhuys Building, Parliament Street,
CAPE TOWN

Tel: (021) 464 2100
Fax: (021) 461 2838

President
Mr Jacob Gedleyihlekisa Zuma
Mail: Private Bag X1000, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Union Buildings, Government Avenue,

PRETORIA
Tel: 012 300 5200
Fax: 012 323 8246

Presidential Spokesperson
Mr Mac Maharaj
Mail: Private Bag X1000, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Union Buildings, Government Avenue,

PRETORIA
Tel: 012 300 5312
Fax: 012 323 8246
Cell: 079 879 3203
E-mail: mac@po.gov.za

Private Secretary to the President
Ms Ntoeng Sekhoto (Acting)
Mail: Private Bag X1000, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Union Buildings, Government Avenue,

PRETORIA
Tel: (012) 300 5211 / (021) 464 2184
Fax: (012) 323 3231
Cell: 071 361 4570
E-mail: presidentrsa@po.gov.za

Assistant Private Secretary to the President
Ms Nonhlanhla Majeke
Mail: Private Bag X1000, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Union Buildings, Government Avenue,

PRETORIA
Tel: 012 300 5226 / 021 464 2181
Fax: 012 323 3231
Cell: 082 308 9955
E-mail: NonhlanhlaM@po.gov.za

Deputy President
Mr Cyril Ramaphosa
Mail: Private Bag X1000, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Union Buildings, Government Avenue,

PRETORIA
Tel: 012 300 5200
Fax: 012 323 8246
E-mail: beecom@netactive.co.za

Spokesperson
Mr Ronnie Mamoepa

Mail: Private Bag X1000, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Union Buildings, Government Avenue,

PRETORIA
Tel: 012 300 5200
Fax: 012 323 8246
Cell: 082 990 4853
E-mail: ronnie.mamoepa@dha.gov.za

Private Secretary to the Deputy President
Ms Malebo Sibiya
Mail: Private Bag X1000, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Union Buildings, Government Avenue,

PRETORIA
Tel: (012) 300 0501 / (021) 464 2128
Fax: (012) 323 3114
Cell: 079 885 9136
E-mail: malebo@po.gov.za

Assistant Private Secretary to the Deputy
President
Ms Lerato Zimbili
Mail: Private Bag X1000, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Union Buildings, Government Avenue,

PRETORIA
Tel: (012) 300 5271 / (021) 464 2128
Fax: (012) 323 3114
Cell: 082 781 9332
E-mail: leratoz@po.gov.za
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Ministers and Deputy Ministers

Agriculture, Forestry and Fisheries [ Ministry of ]

Website:www.daff.gov.za

Mail: Private Bag X250, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 20 Agriculture Place, Block D, Floor 1,

cnr Steve Biko and Soutpansberg
Road, Arcadia, PRETORIA

Tel: 012 319 7319
Fax: 012 319 6681

Mail: Private Bag X9130, CAPE TOWN,
8000

Street: 120 Plein Street, Room 107, CAPE
TOWN

Tel: 021 467 4502
Fax: 021 465 6550

Minister
Mr Senzeni Zokwana
Mail: Private Bag X250, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 20 Agriculture Place, Block D, Floor 1,

cnr Steve Biko and Soutpansberg
Road, Arcadia, PRETORIA

Tel: 012 319 7319
Fax: 012 319 6681

Ministerial Spokesperson
Ms Palesa Mokomele
Mail: Private Bag X250, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 20 Agriculture Place, Block D, Floor 1,

cnr Steve Biko and Soutpansberg
Road, Arcadia, PRETORIA

Tel: 012 319 7876 / 021 467 4502
Fax: 012 321 8558 / 012 319 6681
Cell: 072 9733 391
E-mail: PalesaM@daff.gov.za

Private Secretary
Ms Kate Kgasi (Acting)
Mail: Private Bag X250, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 20 Agriculture Place, Block D, Floor 1,

cnr Steve Biko and Soutpansberg
Road, Arcadia, PRETORIA

Tel: 012 319 7319
Fax: 012 319 6681

Chief of Staff
Mr Andrew Bartlett
Mail: Private Bag X250, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 20 Agriculture Place, Block D, Floor 1,

cnr Steve Biko and Soutpansberg
Road, Arcadia, PRETORIA

Tel: 012 319 7150 / 021 467 4502
Fax: 012 319 6681 / 021 465 6550
Cell: 079 871 4857
E-mail: COSMIN@daff.gov.za

Agriculture, Forestry and Fisheries [ Deputy
Ministry of ]

Mail: Private Bag X250, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 20 Steve Biko Street, Agriculture Place,

cnr Steve Biko Street and
Soutpansberg Road, Block E Floor 1,

Arcardia, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 319 7370 / 7371 / 7372 / 7373
Fax: 012 319 6702

Mail: Private Bag X9087, CAPE TOWN,
8000

Street: 120 Plein Street, Floor 1 Room 104,
CAPE TOWN

Tel: 021 467 5800
Fax: 021 461 1679

Deputy Minister
Mr Bheki Cele
Mail: Private Bag X250, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 20 Steve Biko Street, Agriculture Place,

cnr Steve Biko Street and
Soutpansberg Road, Block E Floor 1,
Arcardia, PRETORIA

Tel: 012 319 7370 / 7371 / 7372 / 7373
Fax: 012 319 6702

Head of Office
Ms Sybilla Hilzinger-Maas
Mail: Private Bag X250, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 20 Steve Biko Street, Agriculture Place,

cnr Steve Biko Street and
Soutpansberg Road, Block E Floor 1,
Arcardia, PRETORIA

Tel: 012 319 7373
Fax: 012 319 6702
Cell: 082 378 2573
E-mail: sybillah@daff.gov.za

Private Secretary
Mr Wouter Wessels
Mail: Private Bag X250, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 20 Steve Biko Street, Agriculture Place,

cnr Steve Biko Street and
Soutpansberg Road, Block E Floor 1,
Arcardia, PRETORIA

Tel: 012 319 7370
Fax: 012 319 6702
Cell: 082 674 6670
E-mail: wouterw@daff.gov.za

Arts and Culture [ Ministry of ]

Website:www.dac.gov.za

Mail: Private Bag X899, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Kingsley Centre, 481 Stanza Bopape

Street, cnr Steve Biko and Pretorius
Streets, Floor 10, Arcadia, PRETORIA

Tel: 012 441 3709
Fax: 012 440 4485
E-mail: ministersoffice@dac.gov.za

Mail: Private Bag X9011, CAPE TOWN,
8000

Street: 16th Floor, Room 1633, 120 Plein
Street, CAPE TOWN

Tel: 021 465 5620
Fax: 021 461 4236

Minister
Mr Nkosinathi Emmanuel "Nathi" Mthethwa
Mail: Private Bag X899, PRETORIA, 0001
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Street: Kingsley Centre, 481 Stanza Bopape
Street, cnr Steve Biko and Pretorius
Streets, Floor 10, Arcadia, PRETORIA

Tel: 012 441 3709
Fax: 012 440 4485

Personal Assistant
Ms Melanie Hess
Mail: Private Bag X899, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Kingsley Centre, 481 Stanza Bopape

Street, cnr Steve Biko and Pretorius
Streets, Floor 10, Arcadia, PRETORIA

Tel: 012 441 3709
Fax: 012 440 4485
Cell: 082 555 9221
E-mail: melanie.hess@dac.gov.za

Arts and Culture [ Deputy Ministry of ]

E-mail: deputym@dac.gov.za

Mail: Private Bag X898, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Kingsley Centre, 10th Floor, 481 cnr

Steve Biko and Stanza Bopape Streets,
Arcadia, PRETORIA

Tel: (012) 441 3014
Fax: (012) 441 3614

Mail: Private Bag X9137, CAPE TOWN,
8000

Street: 120 Plein Street, Floor 16 Room 1639,
CAPE TOWN

Tel: (021) 465 5620
Fax: (021) 465 5624

Deputy Minister
Ms Rejoice Thizwilondi Mabudafhasi
Mail: Private Bag X898, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Kingsley Centre, 10th Floor, 481 cnr

Steve Biko and Stanza Bopape Streets,
Arcadia, PRETORIA

Tel: (012) 441 3014
Fax: (012) 441 3614

Secretary
Ms Dimakatso Mabala
Mail: Private Bag X898, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Kingsley Centre, 10th Floor, 481 cnr

Steve Biko and Stanza Bopape Streets,
Arcadia, PRETORIA

Tel: 012 441 3702
Fax: 012 440 4485
Cell: 071 857 3339
E-mail: dimakatso.mabala@dac.gov.za

Personal Assistant
Ms Yvonne-Gail Nkhensane Mandulane
Mail: Private Bag X898, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Kingsley Centre, 10th Floor, 481 cnr

Steve Biko and Stanza Bopape Streets,
Arcadia, PRETORIA

Tel: 012 441 3006 / 021 465 8854
Fax: 012 440 4485 / 021 461 4236
Cell: 073 888 2622
E-mail: yvonne.mandulane@dac.gov.za

Parliamentary Liaison Officer
Mr Percy Mthimkhulu
Mail: Private Bag X898, PRETORIA, 0001

Street: Kingsley Centre, 10th Floor, 481 cnr
Steve Biko and Stanza Bopape Streets,
Arcadia, PRETORIA

Tel: (012) 441 3014
Fax: (012) 441 3014
Cell: 082 389 2684
E-mail: percy.mthimkhulu@dac.gov.za

Basic Education [ Ministry of ]

Website:www.education.gov.za

Mail: Private Bag X603, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Sol Plaatjie House, 222 Struben Street,

Room TF1062, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 357 4026 / 4036
Fax: 012 323 5989

Mail: Private Bag X9034, CAPE TOWN,
8000

Street: 120 Plein Street, Room 282 and 285,
CAPE TOWN

Tel: (021) 465 7350
Fax: (021) 461 4788

Minister
Ms Matsie Angelina Motshekga
Mail: Private Bag X603, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Sol Plaatjie House, 222 Struben Street,

Room TF1062, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 357 4026 / 4036
Fax: 012 323 5989
E-mail: mabua.s@dbe.gov.za

Mail: Private Bag X9034, CAPE TOWN,
8000

Street: 120 Plein Street, Room 282 and 285,
CAPE TOWN

Tel: (021) 465 7350
Fax: (021) 461 4788
E-mail: mabua.s@dbe.gov.za

Private Secretary
Mr Steve Mabua
Mail: Private Bag X603, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Sol Plaatjie House, 222 Struben Street,

Room TF1062, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 357 4026 / 4036
Fax: 012 323 5989
E-mail: mabua.s@dbe.gov.za

Basic Education [ Deputy Ministry of ]

Mail: Private Bag X895, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Sol Plaatjie House, 222 Struben Street,

Room TF1058, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 357 4014
Fax: 012 323 0384

Mail: Private Bag X9023, CAPE TOWN,
8000

Street: 120 Plein Street, Floor 2 Room 272,
CAPE TOWN

Tel: 021 465 1701
Fax: 021 465 3569

Deputy Minister
Mr Mohamed Enver Surty
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Mail: Private Bag X895, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Sol Plaatjie House, 222 Struben Street,

Room TF1058, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 357 4014
Fax: 012 323 0384

Personal Assistant
Ms Ipeleng Kgari
Mail: Private Bag X895, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Sol Plaatjie House, 222 Struben Street,

Room TF1058, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 357 4014
Fax: 012 323 0384
Cell: 082 820 4029
E-mail: kgari.i@dbe.gov.za

Office Manager
Ms Christel de Beer
Mail: Private Bag X895, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Sol Plaatjie House, 222 Struben Street,

Room TF1058, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 357 4014
Fax: 012 323 0384
Cell: 082 455 4236
E-mail: debeer.c@dbe.gov.za

Communications [ Ministry of ]

Website:www.gcis.gov.za

Mail: Private Bag X 745, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Tshedimosetso House, 1035 Frances

Baard (Cnr Festival Street), Hatfield,
PRETORIA

Tel: 012 473 0000

Mail: Private Bag X921, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street: 120 Plein Street, Room 155, CAPE

TOWN
Tel: 021 469 5223
Fax: 021 462 1646

Minister
Ms Faith Muthambi
Mail: Private Bag X 745, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Tshedimosetso House, 1035 Frances

Baard (Cnr Festival Street), Hatfield,
PRETORIA

Tel: 012 473 0000

Personal Assisstant to the Minister
Ms Mammie Zako
Mail: Private Bag X 745, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Tshedimosetso House, 1035 Frances

Baard (Cnr Festival Street), Hatfield,
PRETORIA

Tel: 012 473 0164
Fax: 012 326 2024
Cell: 084 500 1192
E-mail: mammie@gcis.gov.za

Communications [ Deputy Ministry of ]

Website:www.gcis.gov.za

Mail: Private Bag X 745, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Tshedimosetso House, 1035 Frances

Baard (Cnr Festival Street), Hatfield,

PRETORIA
Tel: 012 473 0000
Fax: 012 462 1646

Deputy Minister
Ms Thembisile Stella Ndabeni- Abrahams
Mail: Private Bag X 745, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Tshedimosetso House, 1035 Frances

Baard (Cnr Festival Street), Hatfield,
PRETORIA

Tel: 012 473 0000
Fax: 012 462 1646

Appointments Secretary
Ms Zimasa Kawe (Acting)
Mail: Private Bag X 745, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Tshedimosetso House, 1035 Frances

Baard (Cnr Festival Street), Hatfield,
PRETORIA

Tel: 012 473 0000
Fax: 012 462 1646

Cooperative Governance and Traditional Affairs [
Ministry of ]

Website:www.cogta.gov.za

Mail: Private Bag X802, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 87 Hamilton Street, Arcadia,

PRETORIA, 0083
Tel: 012 334 0705
Fax: 012 326 4478

Mail: Private Bag X9123, CAPE TOWN,
8000

Street: 120 Plein Street, Floor 11 Room 1110,
CAPE TOWN, 8001

Tel: 021 469 6701
Fax: 021 461 0851

Minister
Mr Pravin Jamnadas Gordhan
Mail: Private Bag X802, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 87 Hamilton Street, Arcadia,

PRETORIA, 0083
Tel: 012 334 0705
Fax: 012 326 4478
E-mail: minreg@treasury.gov.za

Personal Secretary
Ms Blessing Sokhulu
Mail: Private Bag X802, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 87 Hamilton Street, Arcadia,

PRETORIA, 0083
Tel: 012 334 0705 / 021 469 6703
Fax: 012 321 4537 / 021 461 0851

Chief of Staff
Mr Paul Anthony Davids
Mail: Private Bag X802, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 87 Hamilton Street, Arcadia,

PRETORIA, 0083
Tel: 012 334 0711 / 0705 / 021 469 6708
Fax: 012 326 4478 / 021 461 0851
Cell: 079 872 3165
E-mail: pauld@cogta.gov.za

Cabinet and Parliamentary Liaison
Mr Lebohang Tekane
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Mail: Private Bag X9123, CAPE TOWN,
8000

Street: 120 Plein Street, Floor 11 Room 1110,
CAPE TOWN, 8001

Tel: 021 469 6701 / 012 334 0705
Fax: 021 461 0851 / 012 326 4478
Cell: 079 514 8330
E-mail: lebohangt@cogta.gov.za

Cooperative Governance and Traditional Affairs:
1 [ Deputy Ministry of ]

Mail: Private Bag X802, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 87 Hamilton Street, Arcadia,

PRETORIA, 0083
Tel: 012 334 0705
Fax: 012 326 4478

Mail: Private Bag X9123, CAPE TOWN,
8000

Street: 120 Plein Street, Floor 11 Room 1125,
CAPE TOWN, 8001

Tel: 021 469 6728
Fax: 021 461 0987

Deputy Minister
Mr Andries Carl Nel
Mail: Private Bag X802, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 87 Hamilton Street, Arcadia,

PRETORIA, 0083
Tel: 012 334 0705
Fax: 012 326 4478

Head of Office
Mr Mpho Lekgoro
Mail: Private Bag X802, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 87 Hamilton Street, Arcadia,

PRETORIA, 0083
Tel: 012 334 0705 / 021 469 6728
Fax: 012 326 4478 / 021 461 0987
Cell: 071 607 3081
E-mail: mphol@cogta.gov.za

Cooperative Governance and Traditional Affairs:
2 [ Deputy Ministry of ]

Mail: Private Bag X802, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 87 Hamilton Street, Arcadia,

PRETORIA, 0083
Tel: 012 334 0705
Fax: 012 326 4478

Deputy Minister
Mr Obed Bapela
Mail: Private Bag X802, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 87 Hamilton Street, Arcadia,

PRETORIA, 0083
Tel: 012 334 0705
Fax: 012 326 4478

Private Secretary
Ms Joshna Govind
Mail: Private Bag X802, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 87 Hamilton Street, Arcadia,

PRETORIA, 0083
Tel: 021 469 6728 / 012 334 0673

Fax: 021 461 0987 / 012 326 4478
Cell: 071 411 0264
E-mail: joshnag@cogta.gov.za

Defence and Military Veterans [ Ministry of ]

Website:www.dod.mil.za
E-mail: def-minister@mweb.co.za

Mail: Private Bag X427, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: cnr Delmas Avenue and Nossob

Streets, Armscor Building, Block 5,
Level 4, Erasmuskloof, PRETORIA

Tel: 012 355 6101
Fax: 012 347 0118

Mail: PO Box 47, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street: 120 Plein Street, Floor 14, Room 1418,

CAPE TOWN
Tel: 021 787 6070
Fax: 021 465 5870

Minister
Ms Nosiviwe Noluthando Mapisa-Nqakula
Mail: Private Bag X427, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: cnr Delmas Avenue and Nossob

Streets, Armscor Building, Block 5,
Level 4, Erasmuskloof, PRETORIA

Tel: 012 355 6101
Fax: 012 347 0118

Mail: PO Box 47, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street: 120 Plein Street, Floor 14, Room 1418,

CAPE TOWN
Tel: 021 787 6070
Fax: 021 465 5870

Personal Assistant
Ms Nozuko Gqirhana Woko
Mail: Private Bag X427, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: cnr Delmas Avenue and Nossob

Streets, Armscor Building, Block 5,
Level 4, Erasmuskloof, PRETORIA

Tel: 012 355 6108
Fax: 012 347 0118
Cell: 082 727 1160

Ministerial Spokesperson
Mr Sonwabo Mbananga
Mail: Private Bag X427, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: cnr Delmas Avenue and Nossob

Streets, Armscor Building, Block 5,
Level 4, Erasmuskloof, PRETORIA

Tel: 012 355 6123
Fax: 012 355 6103 / 086 553 9499
E-mail: defmedia@mweb.co.za

Defence and Military Veterans [ Deputy Ministry
of ]

Mail: Private Bag X427, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Armscor Building, cnr Delmas Road

and Nossob Streets, Block 5 Level 4,
Erasmuskloof, PRETORIA

Tel: 012 355 6103
Fax: 012 347 0118

Mail: PO Box 47, CAPE TOWN, 8000
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Street: 120 Plein Street, Floor 14 Room 1441,
CAPE TOWN

Tel: 021 787 6075
Fax: 021 787 6038

Deputy Minister
Mr Kebby Maphatsoe
Mail: PO Box 47, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street: 120 Plein Street, Floor 14 Room 1441,

CAPE TOWN
Tel: 021 787 6075
Fax: 021 787 6038

Director: Ministerial Liaison
Mr Ntime Skosana
Mail: Private Bag X427, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Armscor Building, cnr Delmas Road

and Nossob Streets, Block 5 Level 4,
Erasmuskloof, PRETORIA

Tel: 012 355 6106
Fax: 012 355 6134
Cell: 083 496 6875
E-mail: ntime@mweb.co.za
E-mail: mlo@mil.za

Personal Assistant
Ms Dunyiswa Mbontsi
Mail: Private Bag X427, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Armscor Building, cnr Delmas Road

and Nossob Streets, Block 5 Level 4,
Erasmuskloof, PRETORIA

Tel: 012 355 6103 / 021 787 6075
Fax: 086 524 6271
Cell: 082 371 2292
E-mail: pa2dmod@mweb.co.za
E-mail: dunyiswa.mbontsi@dod.mil.za

Economic Development [ Ministry of ]

Website:www.economic.gov.za

Mail: Private Bag X149, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: the dti, 77 Meintjies Street, Block A

Floor 3, Sunnyside, PRETORA
Tel: 012 394 1006
Fax: 012 394 0255

Mail: Private Bag X9047, CAPE TOWN,
8000

Street: 120 Plein Street, Floor 15, CAPE
TOWN

Tel: 021 466 9800
Fax: 021 461 0428

Minister
Mr Ebrahim Patel
Mail: Private Bag X149, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: the dti, 77 Meintjies Street, Block A

Floor 3, Sunnyside, PRETORA
Tel: 012 394 1006
Fax: 012 394 0255

Mail: Private Bag X9047, CAPE TOWN,
8000

Street: 120 Plein Street, Floor 15, CAPE
TOWN

Tel: 021 466 9800
Fax: 021 461 0428

Private Secretary

Ms Aldene Appolis
Mail: Private Bag X9047, CAPE TOWN,

8000
Street: 120 Plein Street, Floor 15, CAPE

TOWN
Tel: 021 466 9800 / 012 394 1006
Fax: 021 461 0428
Cell: 082 719 9061
E-mail: ministry@economic.gov.za

Secretary
Ms Dumisiwe Mkize
Mail: Private Bag X149, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: the dti, 77 Meintjies Street, Block A

Floor 3, Sunnyside, PRETORA
Tel: 012 394 188 / 3197
Fax: 012 394 0255
Cell: 082 529 4808
E-mail: deputyminister.secretary@economic.gov.za
E-mail: DMkize@economic.gov.za

Economic Development [ Deputy Ministry of ]

Mail: Private Bag X149, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: The dti, 77 Meintjies Street, Block A

Floor 3, Sunnyside PRETORIA
Tel: 012 394 1006
Fax: 012 394 0255

Deputy Minister
Mr Madala Masuku
Mail: Private Bag X149, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: The dti, 77 Meintjies Street, Block A

Floor 3, Sunnyside PRETORIA
Tel: 012 394 1006
Fax: 012 394 0255

Head of Office
Mr Zwelibanzi Majola
Mail: Private Bag X149, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: The dti, 77 Meintjies Street, Block A

Floor 3, Sunnyside PRETORIA
Tel: 012 394 5926
Fax: 012 394 0255
Cell: 082 041 1992
E-mail: ZMajola@economic.gov.za

Energy [ Ministry of ]

Website:www.energy.gov.za

Mail: Private Bag X96, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 192 cnr Visagie and Paul Kruger

Streets, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 406 8000 / 7300 / Petroleum

Licensing: 012 406 7788

Mail: Private Bag X9111, CAPE TOWN,
8000

Street: 7th Floor, Room 739, 120 Plein Street,
CAPE TOWN

Tel: 021 469 6433 / 6425
Fax: 021 465 5980

Minister
Ms Tina Joemat-Pettersson
Mail: Private Bag X96, PRETORIA, 0001
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Street: 192 cnr Visagie and Paul Kruger
Streets, PRETORIA

Tel: 012 406 8000 / 7300 / Petroleum
Licensing: 012 406 7788

E-mail: minister@daff.gov.za

Private Secretary
Ms Rhoda Mackier
Mail: Private Bag X96, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 192 cnr Visagie and Paul Kruger

Streets, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 319 6886 / 021 467 4502
Fax: 012 319 6681 / 021 465 6550
Cell: 082 378 2563

Assistant Private Secretary
Ms Thelma Malatsi
Mail: Private Bag X96, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 192 cnr Visagie and Paul Kruger

Streets, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 406 8000 / 7300 / Petroleum

Licensing: 012 406 7788
Cell: 074 772 5134
E-mail: Thelma.Malatsi@energy.gov.za

Parliamentary Liaison Officer
Ms Sbongile Dalasile
Mail: Private Bag X96, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 192 cnr Visagie and Paul Kruger

Streets, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 406 8000 / 7300 / Petroleum

Licensing: 012 406 7788
Cell: 071 382 1307
E-mail: Sbongile.Dalasile@energy.gov.za

Energy [ Deputy Ministry of ]

Mail: Private Bag X96, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 192 Visagie Street, cnr Visagie and

Paul Kruger Streets, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 406 8000 / 7300 / Petrolem

Licensing: 012 406 7788

Mail: Private Bag X9111, CAPE TOWN,
8000

Street: 120 Plein Street, Floor 7 Room 739,
CAPE TOWN

Tel: 021 469 6446 / 6425
Fax: 021 465 5980

Deputy Minister
Ms Thembi Majola
Mail: Private Bag X96, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 192 Visagie Street, cnr Visagie and

Paul Kruger Streets, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 406 8000 / 7300 / Petrolem

Licensing: 012 406 7788

Personal Assistant
Ms Nontsikelelo Ntsiki Tiko
Mail: Private Bag X96, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 192 Visagie Street, cnr Visagie and

Paul Kruger Streets, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 406 7615
Fax: 012 323 2860
Cell: 071 360 2860
E-mail: Nontsikelelo.Tiko@energy.gov.za

Environmental Affairs [ Ministry of ]

Website:www.dwaf.gov.za

Mail: Private Bag X313, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Sedibeng Building, 185 Francis Baard

Street, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 336 8733
Fax: 012 336 7817

Mail: Private Bag X9052, CAPE TOWN,
8000

Street: 120 Plein Street, Floor 15 Room 1518,
CAPE TOWN

Tel: 021 464 1500
Fax: 021 465 3362

Minister
Ms Bomo Edna Molewa
Mail: Private Bag X313, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Sedibeng Building, 185 Francis Baard

Street, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 336 8733
Fax: 012 336 7817

Mail: Private Bag X9052, CAPE TOWN,
8000

Street: 120 Plein Street, Floor 15 Room 1518,
CAPE TOWN

Tel: 021 464 1500
Fax: 021 465 3362

Media Liaison Officer
Mr Alfred "Big Boy" Moagi
Mail: Private Bag X313, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Sedibeng Building, 185 Francis Baard

Street, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 310 3560
Fax: 012 336 7817 / 021 465 3362
Cell: 082 604 7051
E-mail: MMoagi@environment.gov.za

Appointments Secretary
Ms Gail Ramutshila
Mail: Private Bag X313, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Sedibeng Building, 185 Francis Baard

Street, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 310 3537
Fax: 086 593 6526
Cell: 082 893 2547
E-mail: minister@environment.gov.za
E-mail: GRamutshila@environment.gov.za

Chief of Staff
Mr Paul Daphne
Mail: Private Bag X313, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Sedibeng Building, 185 Francis Baard

Street, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 310 3562
Fax: 021 465 3362
Cell: 083 407 8819
E-mail: PDaphne@environment.gov.za

Environmental Affairs [ Deputy Ministry of ]

Mail: Private Bag X313, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Sedibeng Building, 185 Francis Baard

National Government Directory 9 June 2014

Source: National Government Directory
www.gcis.gov.za/gcis/pdf/government.pdf Page 24

mailto:minister@daff.gov.za
mailto:Thelma.Malatsi@energy.gov.za
mailto:Sbongile.Dalasile@energy.gov.za
mailto:Nontsikelelo.Tiko@energy.gov.za
http://www.dwaf.gov.za
mailto:MMoagi@environment.gov.za
mailto:minister@environment.gov.za
mailto:GRamutshila@environment.gov.za
mailto:PDaphne@environment.gov.za


Street, Floor 10 Office 1002,
PRETORIA

Tel: 012 336 7960
Fax: 012 336 8311

Mail: Private Bag X9170, CAPE TOWN,
8000

Street: 3rd Floor, Room 391, 120 Plein Street,
CAPE TOWN

Tel: 021 464 1500
Fax: 021 465 3362

Deputy Minister
Ms Barbara Thompson
Mail: Private Bag X313, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Sedibeng Building, 185 Francis Baard

Street, Floor 10 Office 1002,
PRETORIA

Tel: 012 336 7960
Fax: 012 336 8311

Private Secretary
Ms Nontsikelelo Tiko
Mail: Private Bag X313, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Sedibeng Building, 185 Francis Baard

Street, Floor 10 Office 1002,
PRETORIA

Tel: 012 310 3593
Fax: 012 336 8311
Cell: 071 360 2860
E-mail: NTiko@environment.gov.za

Head of Department
Mr Ashwin Syme
Mail: Private Bag X313, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Sedibeng Building, 185 Francis Baard

Street, Floor 10 Office 1002,
PRETORIA

Tel: 012 310 3626
Fax: 012 336 8311
Cell: 071 360 2873
E-mail: ASyme@environment.gov.za

Finance [ Ministry of ]

Website:www.treasury.gov.za

Mail: Private Bag X115, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 40 WF Nkomo Street, Old Reserve

Bank Building, 2nd Floor, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 323 8911
Fax: 012 323 3262

Mail: PO Box 29, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street: 3rd Floor, Room 309, 120 Plein Street,

CAPE TOWN
Tel: 021 464 6100 / 6102
Fax: 021 461 2934

Minister
Mr Nhlanhla Musa Nene
Mail: Private Bag X115, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 40 WF Nkomo Street, Old Reserve

Bank Building, 2nd Floor, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 315 5559
Fax: 012 323 3262

Ministerial Spokesperson
Mr Jabulani Sikhakhane
Mail: Private Bag X115, PRETORIA, 0001

Street: 40 WF Nkomo Street, Old Reserve
Bank Building, 2nd Floor, PRETORIA

Tel: 012 315 5944
Fax: 012 315 5126
Cell: 078 097 8003
E-mail: Jabulani.Sikhakhane@treasury.gov.za

Chief of Staff
Mr Dondo Mogajane
Mail: Private Bag X115, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 40 WF Nkomo Street, Old Reserve

Bank Building, 2nd Floor, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 315 5799
Fax: 012 323 3262

Personal Assistant
Ms Blessing Sokhulu
Mail: Private Bag X115, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 40 WF Nkomo Street, Old Reserve

Bank Building, 2nd Floor, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 323 8911
Fax: 012 323 3262
E-mail: minreg@treasury.gov.za

Finance [ Deputy Ministry of ]

Mail: Private Bag X115, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 40 WF Nkomo Street, Old Reserve

Bank Building, 2nd Floor 2, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 315 5559
Fax: 012 323 3262

Mail: PO Box 29, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street: 120 Plein Street, Floor 3 Room 367,

CAPE TOWN
Tel: 021 464 6112
Fax: 021 465 5760

Deputy Minister
Mr Mcebisi Jonas
Mail: Private Bag X115, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 40 WF Nkomo Street, Old Reserve

Bank Building, 2nd Floor 2, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 315 5559
Fax: 012 323 3262

Personal Assistant
Ms Mary Marumo
Mail: Private Bag X115, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 40 WF Nkomo Street, Old Reserve

Bank Building, 2nd Floor 2, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 315 5559
Fax: 012 323 3262
Cell: 072 610 2325
E-mail: mary.marumo@treasury.gov.za

Health [ Ministry of ]

Website:www.doh.gov.za

Mail: Private Bag X399, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Civitas Building, Floor 20, cnr Struben

and Thabo Sehume Streets,
PRETORIA

Tel: 012 395 8086 / 8080
Fax: 012 395 9165
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Mail: Private Bag X9070, CAPE TOWN,
8000

Street: 4th Floor, Room 417, 120 Plein Street,
CAPE TOWN

Tel: 021 466 7264 / 7272
Fax: 021 465 1575

Minister
Dr Pakishe Aaron Motsoaledi
Mail: Private Bag X399, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Civitas Building, Floor 20, cnr Struben

and Thabo Sehume Streets,
PRETORIA

Tel: 012 395 8086 / 8080
Fax: 012 395 9165

Mail: Private Bag X9070, CAPE TOWN,
8000

Street: 4th Floor, Room 417, 120 Plein Street,
CAPE TOWN

Tel: 021 466 7264 / 7272
Fax: 021 465 1575

Director: Communications
Mr Fidel Hadebe
Mail: Private Bag X399, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Civitas Building, Floor 20, cnr Struben

and Thabo Sehume Streets,
PRETORIA

Tel: 012 395 8479
Fax: 012 395 9166
Cell: 079 517 3333
E-mail: hadebf@health.gov.za

Assistant Appointment Secretary
Ms Mahlatse Sethosa
Mail: Private Bag X399, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Civitas Building, Floor 20, cnr Struben

and Thabo Sehume Streets,
PRETORIA

Tel: 012 395 8085
Fax: 012 395 9165
Cell: 072 561 2602
E-mail: SethoM@health.gov.za

Health [ Deputy Ministry of ]

Mail: Private Bag X339, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Civitas Building, cnr Struben and Thabo

Sehume Streets, Floor 20, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 395 8090 / 8089
Fax: 012 395 9166

Mail: Private Bag X9070, CAPE TOWN,
8000

Street: 120 Plein Street, Floor 4 Room 477,
CAPE TOWN

Tel: 021 461 4560 / 4561
Fax: 021 461 9203

Deputy Minister
Dr Mathume Joseph "Joe" Phaahla
Mail: Private Bag X339, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Civitas Building, cnr Struben and Thabo

Sehume Streets, Floor 20, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 395 8090 / 8089
Fax: 012 395 9166

Chief of Staff

Ms Dineo Raphuti
Mail: Private Bag X339, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Civitas Building, cnr Struben and Thabo

Sehume Streets, Floor 20, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 395 9105
Fax: 012 395 9166
Cell: 083 649 4762
E-mail: RaphuD@health.gov.za

Higher Education and Training [ Ministry of ]

Website:www.dhet.gov.za

Mail: Private Bag X893, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 123 Francis Baard Street, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 312 5555
Fax: 012 323 5618

Mail: Private Bag X9192, CAPE TOWN,
8000

Street: 120 Plein Street, 2nd Floor Room 236,
CAPE TOWN

Tel: 021 465 5513
Fax: 021 465 2943

Minister
Dr Bonginkosi Emmanuel "Blade" Nzimande
Mail: Private Bag X893, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 123 Francis Baard Street, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 312 5555
Fax: 012 323 5618

Mail: Private Bag X9192, CAPE TOWN,
8000

Street: 120 Plein Street, 2nd Floor Room 236,
CAPE TOWN

Tel: 021 465 5513
Fax: 021 465 2943

Personal Assistant
Ms Mmathapelo Sako
Mail: Private Bag X893, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 123 Francis Baard Street, PRETORIA
Tel: 021 469 5150 / 012 312 5555
Fax: 021 465 7956
Cell: 082 497 5673
E-mail: Sako.M@dhet.gov.za

Chief of Staff
Ms Sibongile Mncwabe (Acting)
Mail: Private Bag X893, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 123 Francis Baard Street, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 312 5541 / 021 469 5150
Fax: 012 323 5618
Cell: 082 388 4739
E-mail: Mncwabe.S@dhet.gov.za

Higher Education and Training [ Deputy Ministry
of ]

Mail: Private Bag X603, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 123 Francis Baard Street, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 312 6339
Fax: 012 326 1161

Mail: Private Bag X9034, CAPE TOWN,
8000

Street: 120 Plein Street, Floor 2 Room 236,
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CAPE TOWN
Tel: 021 465 7350
Fax: 021 461 4788

Deputy Minister
Mr Mduduzi Comfort Manana
Mail: Private Bag X9034, CAPE TOWN,

8000
Street: 120 Plein Street, Floor 2 Room 236,

CAPE TOWN
Tel: 021 465 7350
Fax: 021 461 4788

Mail: Private Bag X603, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 123 Francis Baard Street, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 312 6339
Fax: 012 326 1161

Personal Assistant
Ms Nokwazi Mtshali
Mail: Private Bag X603, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 123 Francis Baard Street, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 312 6339
Fax: 012 326 1161
Cell: 076 092 1176 / 072 749 0832
E-mail: deputyminister.pa@dhet.gov.za
E-mail: mtshali.I@dhet.gov.za

Head of Office of the Deputy Minister
Mr Kagisho Mamabolo
Mail: Private Bag X603, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 123 Francis Baard Street, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 312 5313
Fax: 012 326 1161
Cell: 071 304 8103 / 076 810 8000
E-mail: mamabolo.k@dhet.gov.za

Home Affairs [ Ministry of ]

Website:www.dha.gov.za

Mail: Private Bag X114, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 909 Arcadia Street, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 432 6648
Fax: 012 432 6675

Mail: Private Bag X9102, CAPE TOWN,
8000

Street: 120 Plein Street, Floor 8, Room 840,
CAPE TOWN

Tel: 021 469 6500
Fax: 021 461 4191

Minister
Mr Malusi Knowledge Nkanyezi Gigaba
Mail: Private Bag X114, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 909 Arcadia Street, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 432 6648
Fax: 012 432 6675

Media Liaison Officer
Mr Lunga Ngqengelele
Mail: Private Bag X114, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 909 Arcadia Street, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 432 6648
Fax: 012 432 6675
Cell: 082 566 0446
E-mail: lunga.ngqengelele@dha.gov.za

Secretary

Ms Carmen Heydenreich
Mail: Private Bag X114, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 909 Arcadia Street, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 432 6648
Fax: 012 432 6675
E-mail: carmen.h@dha.gov.za

Home Affairs [ Deputy Ministry of ]

Mail: Private Bag X114, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 909 Arcadia Street, Arcadia,

PRETORIA
Tel: 012 432 6628 / 6606
Fax: 012 432 6629

Mail: Private Bag X9102, CAPE TOWN,
8000

Street: 120 Plein Street, Floor 8 Room 810,
CAPE TOWN

Tel: 021 469 6517
Fax: 021 461 2359

Deputy Minister
Ms Fatima Ismail Chohan
Mail: Private Bag X114, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 909 Arcadia Street, Arcadia,

PRETORIA
Tel: 012 432 6628 / 6606
Fax: 012 432 6629

Media Liaison Officer
Ms Zandile Ratshitanga
Mail: Private Bag X114, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 909 Arcadia Street, Arcadia,

PRETORIA
Tel: 012 432 6646
Fax: 012 432 6629
E-mail: zandile.ratshitanga@dha.gov.za

Personal Assistant
Ms Sunita Dalla
Mail: Private Bag X114, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 909 Arcadia Street, Arcadia,

PRETORIA
Tel: 012 432 6602 / 021 469 1622
Fax: 012 432 6629
Cell: 082 809 9052
E-mail: sunita.dalla@dha.gov.za

Human Settlements [ Ministry of ]

Website:www.dhs.gov.za

Mail: Private Bag X644, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Govan Mbeki House, 240 Justice

Mahomed Street, Sunnyside,
PRETORIA

Tel: 012 421 1310
Fax: 012 341 8513

Mail: Private Bag X9029, CAPE TOWN,
8000

Street: 2nd Floor, Room 219, 120 Plein Street,
CAPE TOWN

Tel: 021 466 7600 / 7608
Fax: 021 465 3610

Minister
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Ms Lindiwe Nonceba Sisulu
Mail: Private Bag X644, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Govan Mbeki House, 240 Justice

Mahomed Street, Sunnyside,
PRETORIA

Tel: 012 421 1310
Fax: 012 341 8513

Private Secretary
Ms Khosi Nevondo
Mail: Private Bag X644, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Govan Mbeki House, 240 Justice

Mahomed Street, Sunnyside,
PRETORIA

Tel: 012 421 1310 / 021 466 7603
Fax: 012 341 8513 / 021 465 3610
Cell: 078 188 9269
E-mail: khosi.nevondo@dhs.gov.za

Media Liaison Officer: Human Settlements
Mr Vusi Tshose
Mail: Private Bag X644, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Govan Mbeki House, 240 Justice

Mahomed Street, Sunnyside,
PRETORIA

Tel: 012 421 1331 / 021 466 7600
Fax: 012 341 8513
Cell: 083 581 5265
E-mail: vusi.tshose@dhs.gov.za

Human Settlements [ Deputy Ministry of ]

Mail: Private Bag X645, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Govan Mbeki House, 240 Justice

Mahomed Street, Sunnyside,
PRETORIA

Tel: 012 421 1610
Fax: 012 341 0404

Mail: Private Bag X9029, CAPE TOWN,
8000

Street: 120 Plein Street, Floor 2 Room 204,
CAPE TOWN

Tel: 021 466 7600 / 7611
Fax: 021 461 3695

Deputy Minister
Ms Zoe Kota-Hendricks
Mail: Private Bag X645, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Govan Mbeki House, 240 Justice

Mahomed Street, Sunnyside,
PRETORIA

Tel: 012 421 1610
Fax: 012 341 0404

Mail: Private Bag X9029, CAPE TOWN,
8000

Street: 120 Plein Street, Floor 2 Room 204,
CAPE TOWN

Tel: 021 466 7600 / 7611
Fax: 021 461 3695

Personal Assistant
Ms Eartha Scholtz
Mail: Private Bag X9029, CAPE TOWN,

8000
Street: 120 Plein Street, Floor 2 Room 204,

CAPE TOWN

Tel: 021 466 7600 / 7611
Fax: 021 461 3695
Cell: 082 674 2906
E-mail: Eartha.Scholtz@dhs.gov.za

International Relations and Cooperation [ Ministry
of ]

Website:www.dirco.gov.za

Mail: Private Bag X152, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 460 Soutpansberg Road, Rietondale,

PRETORIA
Tel: 012 351 0002
Fax: 012 328 7384

Street: 17th Floor, Room 1703, 120 Plein
Street, CAPE TOWN, 8001

Tel: 021 464 3700
Fax: 021 465 6548

Minister
Ms Maite E Nkoana-Mashabane
Street: 17th Floor, Room 1703, 120 Plein

Street, CAPE TOWN, 8001
Tel: 021 464 3700
Fax: 021 465 6548
E-mail: Minister@dirco.gov.za

Mail: Private Bag X152, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 460 Soutpansberg Road, Rietondale,

PRETORIA
Tel: 012 351 0002
Fax: 012 328 7384
E-mail: Minister@dirco.gov.za

Deputy Director-General : Spokesperson
Mr Clayson Monyela
Mail: Private Bag X152, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 460 Soutpansberg Road, Rietondale,

PRETORIA
Tel: 012 351 0893
Fax: 012 329 1205
Cell: 082 884 5974
E-mail: monyelatc@dirco.gov.za

Private Secretary
Ms Millie Ramoraswi
Mail: Private Bag X152, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 460 Soutpansberg Road, Rietondale,

PRETORIA
Tel: 012 351 0011
Fax: 012 328 7384
Cell: 082 675 0334
E-mail: ramoraswim@dirco.gov.za

Media Liaison Officer
Mr Saul Molobi
Mail: Private Bag X152, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 460 Soutpansberg Road, Rietondale,

PRETORIA
Tel: 012 351 0083
Fax: 012 329 2408
Cell: 082 940 1647
E-mail: molobisk@dirco.gov.za

Head of Office
Mr Kenneth Pedro
Mail: Private Bag X152, PRETORIA, 0001
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Street: 460 Soutpansberg Road, Rietondale,
PRETORIA

Tel: 012 351 0128
Fax: 012 329 2408
Cell: 083 399 2853
E-mail: pedrok@dirco.gov.za

International Relations and Cooperation: 1 [
Deputy Ministry of ]

Mail: Private Bag X152, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 460 Soutpansberg Road, Rietondale,

PRETORIA
Tel: 012 351 0100
Fax: 012 329 2365

Street: 120 Plein Street, Floor 17 Room 1725,
CAPE TOWN

Tel: 021 464 3709 / 3711
Fax: 021 461 8090

Deputy Minister
Mr Luwellyn Landers
Mail: Private Bag X152, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 460 Soutpansberg Road, Rietondale,

PRETORIA
Tel: 012 351 0100
Fax: 012 329 2365

Appointments Secretary
Ms Noleen Coetzee
Mail: Private Bag X152, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 460 Soutpansberg Road, Rietondale,

PRETORIA
Tel: 012 351 0149 / 021 464 3711
Fax: 012 328 8987
Cell: 083 677 0910
E-mail: CoetzeeN@dirco.gov.za

International Relations and Cooperation: 2 [
Deputy Ministry of ]

Mail: Private Bag X152, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 460 Soutpansberg Road, Rietondale,

PRETORIA
Tel: 012 351 0150
Fax: 012 329 2408

Street: 120 Plein Street, Floor 17 Room 1703,
CAPE TOWN

Tel: 021 464 3718
Fax: 021 465 3581

Deputy Minister
Ms Noma-India Mfeketho
Mail: Private Bag X152, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 460 Soutpansberg Road, Rietondale,

PRETORIA
Tel: 012 351 0150
Fax: 012 329 2408

Private Secretary
Ms Zenobia Istain
Mail: Private Bag X152, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 460 Soutpansberg Road, Rietondale,

PRETORIA
Tel: 012 351 0078

Fax: 012 329 2408
Cell: 079 510 7338
E-mail: istainz@dirco.gov.za

Justice and Correctional Services [ Ministry of ]

Website:www.doj.gov.za

Mail: Private Bag X276, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Salu Building, 316 cnr Thabo Sehume

and Francis Baard Streets, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 406 4669
Fax: 012 406 4680

Mail: Private Bag X256, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street: 5th Floor, Room 510, 120 Plein Street,

CAPE TOWN
Tel: 021 467 1700
Fax: 021 467 1730

Minister
Mr Tshililo Michael Masutha
Mail: Private Bag X276, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Salu Building, 316 cnr Thabo Sehume

and Francis Baard Streets, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 406 4669
Fax: 012 406 4680

Ministerial Spokesperson
Mr Mthunzi Mhaga
Mail: Private Bag X276, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Salu Building, 316 cnr Thabo Sehume

and Francis Baard Streets, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 406 4660
Fax: 012 406 4680
Cell: 083 641 1841
E-mail: Mcmhaga@justice.gov.za

Chief of Staff
Ms Nomsa Lekgetho
Mail: Private Bag X276, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Salu Building, 316 cnr Thabo Sehume

and Francis Baard Streets, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 406 4662
Fax: 012 406 4680
E-mail: NLekgetho@justice.gov.za

Personal Assisstant to the Minister
Ms Kgomotso Maditla
Mail: Private Bag X276, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Salu Building, 316 cnr Thabo Sehume

and Francis Baard Streets, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 406 4656 / 021 467 1700
Fax: 012 315 1749 / 021 467 1730
E-mail: kmaditla@justice.gov.za

Parliamentary Liaison Officer
Ms Lungisile Pakati
Mail: Private Bag X256, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street: 5th Floor, Room 510, 120 Plein Street,

CAPE TOWN
Tel: 021 467 1700
Fax: 021 467 1730
E-mail: lpakati@justice.gov.za

Justice and Correctional Services-Corrections [
Deputy Ministry of ]
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Mail: Private Bag X395, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Salu Building, 316 cnr Thabo Sehume

and Francis Baard Streets, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 406 4854
Fax: 012 406 4878

Mail: Private Bag X9135, CAPE TOWN,
8000

Street: 120 Plein Street, Floor 5 Room 541,
CAPE TOWN

Tel: 021 467 1750
Fax: 021 467 1732

Deputy Minister
Mr Thabang Samson Phathakge Makwetla
Mail: Private Bag X395, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Salu Building, 316 cnr Thabo Sehume

and Francis Baard Streets, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 406 4854
Fax: 012 406 4878

Head of Office
Mr Blendynn Williams
Mail: Private Bag X395, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Salu Building, 316 cnr Thabo Sehume

and Francis Baard Streets, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 406 4859 / 021 467 1748
Fax: 086 649 6418
E-mail: blwilliams@justice.gov.za

Justice and Correctional Services-Justice
[Deputy Ministry of ]

Mail: Private Bag X395, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Salu Building, 316 cnr Thabo Sehume

and Francis Baard Streets, PRETORIA,
0001

Tel: 012 406 4854
Fax: 012 406 4878

Deputy Minister
Mr John Harold Jeffery
Mail: Private Bag X395, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Salu Building, 316 cnr Thabo Sehume

and Francis Baard Streets, PRETORIA,
0001

Tel: 012 300 5530 / 021 464 2129
Fax: 086 683 5530 / 012 464 2171

Parliamentary Liaison Officer
Mr Thando Ntlemeza
Mail: Private Bag X395, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Salu Building, 316 cnr Thabo Sehume

and Francis Baard Streets, PRETORIA,
0001

Tel: 012 406 4861 / 021 467 1714
Fax: 012 406 4878 / 021 467 1732
E-mail: tntlemeza@justice.gov.za

Labour [ Ministry of ]

Website:www.labour.gov.za

Mail: Private Bag X499, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 215 Laboria House, cnr Francis Baard

and Paul Kruger Streets, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 392 9620

Fax: 012 320 1942

Mail: Private Bag X9090, CAPE TOWN,
8000

Street: 120 Plein Street, Floor 12 Room 1205,
CAPE TOWN

Tel: 021 466 7160
Fax: 021 462 2832

Minister
Ms Mildred Oliphant
Mail: Private Bag X9090, CAPE TOWN,

8000
Street: 120 Plein Street, Floor 12 Room 1205,

CAPE TOWN
Tel: 021 466 7160
Fax: 021 462 2832

Mail: Private Bag X499, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 215 Laboria House, cnr Francis Baard

and Paul Kruger Streets, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 392 9620
Fax: 012 320 1942

Chief of Staff
Ms Nompumelelo Mnconywa
Mail: Private Bag X499, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 215 Laboria House, cnr Francis Baard

and Paul Kruger Streets, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 392 9620 / 021 466 7168
Fax: 021 462 2832
Cell: 079 526 3009
E-mail: mpumi.mnconywa@labour.gov.za

Media Liaison Officer
Mr Musa Zondi
Mail: Private Bag X499, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 215 Laboria House, cnr Francis Baard

and Paul Kruger Streets, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 392 9625 / 021 466 7167
Fax: 021 320 1942 / 021 462 2832
Cell: 082 901 8081
E-mail: zukwa1@gmail.com
E-mail: musa.zondi@labour.gov.za

Labour [ Deputy Ministry of ]

Mail: Private Bag X499, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 215 Laboria House, cnr Francis Baard

and Paul Kruger Streets, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 392 9620
Fax: 012 320 1942

Deputy Minister
Inkosi Patekile Holomisa
Mail: Private Bag X499, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 215 Laboria House, cnr Francis Baard

and Paul Kruger Streets, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 392 9620
Fax: 012 320 1942

Personal Assistant
Ms Pamella Salusalu
Mail: Private Bag X499, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 215 Laboria House, cnr Francis Baard

and Paul Kruger Streets, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 392 9620
Fax: 012 320 1942
Cell: 082 887 4545
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E-mail: pamella.salusalu@labour.gov.za

Mineral Resources [ Ministry of ]

Website:www.dmr.gov.za

Mail: Private Bag X59, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Trevenna Campus, cnr Meintjies and

Francis Baard Streets, Block 2C Floor
4, Sunnyside, PRETORIA

Tel: 012 444 3999
Fax: 012 444 3145

Mail: Private Bag X9111, CAPE TOWN,
8000

Street: 120 Plein Street, Floor 7, CAPE TOWN
Tel: 021 462 2310
Fax: 021 461 0859

Minister
Dr Ngoako A Ramatlhodi
Mail: Private Bag X59, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Trevenna Campus, cnr Meintjies and

Francis Baard Streets, Block 2C Floor
4, Sunnyside, PRETORIA

Tel: 012 305 8219
Fax: 012 323 4111

Personal Assisstant to the Minister
Ms Thandeka Ngangelizwe
Mail: Private Bag X59, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Trevenna Campus, cnr Meintjies and

Francis Baard Streets, Block 2C Floor
4, Sunnyside, PRETORIA

Tel: 012 444 3833 / 021 462 2310
Fax: 012 444 3145 / 021 461 0859
Cell: 071 355 2416
E-mail: Tandeka.ngagelizwe@dmr.gov.za

Chief of Staff
Ms Monica Zabo
Mail: Private Bag X59, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Trevenna Campus, cnr Meintjies and

Francis Baard Streets, Block 2C Floor
4, Sunnyside, PRETORIA

Tel: 012 444 3999 / 021 462 2310
Fax: 012 444 3145 / 021 461 0859
Cell: 082 465 2647
E-mail: Monica.Zabo@dmr.gov.za

Administrative Secretary
Mr Siyabonga Hadebe
Mail: Private Bag X59, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Trevenna Campus, cnr Meintjies and

Francis Baard Streets, Block 2C Floor
4, Sunnyside, PRETORIA

Tel: 012 444 3995 / 021 462 2310
Fax: 012 444 3145 / 021 461 0859
Cell: 082 818 9590
E-mail: Siyabonga.Hadebe@dmr.gov.za

Parliamentary Liaison Officer
Ms Cathy Grosch-May
Mail: Private Bag X59, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Trevenna Campus, cnr Meintjies and

Francis Baard Streets, Block 2C Floor
4, Sunnyside, PRETORIA

Tel: 012 444 3956
Fax: 012 341 2228

Mineral Resources [ Deputy Ministry of ]

Mail: Private Bag X59, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Trevenna Campus, cnr Meintjies and

Francis Baard Streets, Floor 3 Block
2C, Sunnyside PRETORIA

Tel: 012 444 3956
Fax: 012 341 2228

Mail: Private Bag X9111, CAPE TOWN,
8000

Street: 120 Plein Street, 7th Floor, CAPE
TOWN

Tel: 021 469 6407
Fax: 021 461 0859

Deputy Minister
Mr Godfrey Oliphant
Mail: Private Bag X59, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Trevenna Campus, cnr Meintjies and

Francis Baard Streets, Floor 3 Block
2C, Sunnyside PRETORIA

Tel: 012 444 3956
Fax: 012 341 2228

Mail: Private Bag X9111, CAPE TOWN,
8000

Street: 120 Plein Street, 7th Floor, CAPE
TOWN

Tel: 021 469 6407
Fax: 021 461 0859

Personal Assistant
Ms Kefilwe Chibogo
Mail: Private Bag X59, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Trevenna Campus, cnr Meintjies and

Francis Baard Streets, Floor 3 Block
2C, Sunnyside PRETORIA

Tel: 012 444 3956
Fax: 012 341 2228
Cell: 082 497 1637
E-mail: kefilwe.chibogo@dmr.gov.za

National Planning and Monitoring [ Presidency
Ministry for ]

Website:www.thepresidency.gov.za

Mail: Private Bag X1000, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Union Buildings, Government Avenue,

East Wing, 1st Floor, Arcadia,
PRETORIA

Tel: 012 300 5200 / 5275 / 308 1818
Fax: 012 300 5795

Mail: Private Bag X1000, CAPE TOWN,
8000

Street: Good Hope Building, 1st Floor, Room
1, Plein Street, CAPE TOWN

Tel: 021 464 2100 / 2111
Fax: 021 464 2147

Minister
Mr Jeffrey Thamsanqa Radebe
Mail: Private Bag X1000, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Union Buildings, Government Avenue,

East Wing, 1st Floor, Arcadia,
PRETORIA
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Tel: 012 300 5200 / 5275 / 308 1818
Fax: 012 300 5795

Chief of Staff
Mr Dumisa Jele
Mail: Private Bag X1000, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Union Buildings, Government Avenue,

East Wing, 1st Floor, Arcadia,
PRETORIA

Tel: 012 300 5277 / 308 1817 / 021 464
2114

Fax: 086 683 5277 / 012 300 5795 / 021)
464 2147

Cell: 082 908 4798
E-mail: dumisa@po.gov.za

National Planning and Monitoring [ Presidency
Deputy Ministry of ]

Mail: Private Bag X1000, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Union Buildings, Government Avenue,

East Wing, 1st Floor, Arcadia,
PRETORIA

Tel: 012 300 5200
Fax: 012 300 5795

Deputy Minister
Mr Buti Manamela
Mail: Private Bag X1000, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Union Buildings, Government Avenue,

East Wing, 1st Floor, Arcadia,
PRETORIA

Tel: 012 300 5200
Fax: 012 300 5795

Personal Assistant
Ms Patti Smith
Mail: Private Bag X1000, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Union Buildings, Government Avenue,

East Wing, 1st Floor, Arcadia,
PRETORIA

Tel: 012 300 5275
Fax: 086 683 5274
Cell: 082 995 8888
E-mail: Patti@po.gov.za

Police [ Ministry of ]

Website:www.saps.gov.za

Mail: Private Bag X463, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Wachthuis, 7th Floor, 231 Pretorius

Street, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 393 2810 / 2811
Fax: 012 393 2812

Mail: Private Bag X9080, CAPE TOWN,
8000

Street: 9th Floor, Room 915, 120 Plein Street,
CAPE TOWN

Tel: 021 467 7000
Fax: 021 467 7036

Minister
Mr Nkosinathi Phiwayinkosi Thamsanqa Nhleko
Mail: Private Bag X463, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Wachthuis, 7th Floor, 231 Pretorius

Street, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 393 2810 / 2811
Fax: 012 393 2812

Chief of Staff
Ms Joy Motubatsi
Mail: Private Bag X463, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Wachthuis, 7th Floor, 231 Pretorius

Street, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 393 2800 / 021 467 7001
Fax: 012 393 2819 / 021 467 7033
Cell: 082 778 9710
E-mail: joymotubatsi@saps.org.za

Media Liaison Officer
Mr Zweli Mnisi
Mail: Private Bag X463, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Wachthuis, 7th Floor, 231 Pretorius

Street, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 393 4341
Fax: 012 393 2819
Cell: 082 045 4024
E-mail: zwelim@saps.org.za

Personal Assistant
Ms Sisanda Maqina
Mail: Private Bag X463, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Wachthuis, 7th Floor, 231 Pretorius

Street, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 393 2810 / 2811
Fax: 012 393 2812
Cell: 076 085 3086
E-mail: sisandamaqina@saps.gov.za

Police [ Deputy Ministry of ]

Mail: Private Bag X463, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Wachthuis Building, 231 Pretorius

Street, Thibault Arcade Floor 7,
PRETORIA

Tel: 012 393 2814
Fax: 012 393 2823

Mail: Private Bag X9080, CAPE TOWN,
8000

Street: 120 Plein Street, Floor 9 Room 941,
CAPE TOWN

Tel: 021 467 7030
Fax: 021 467 7031

Deputy Minister
Ms Makhotso Magdeline Sotyu
Mail: Private Bag X463, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Wachthuis Building, 231 Pretorius

Street, Thibault Arcade Floor 7,
PRETORIA

Tel: 012 393 2814
Fax: 012 393 2823

Mail: Private Bag X9080, CAPE TOWN,
8000

Street: 120 Plein Street, Floor 9 Room 941,
CAPE TOWN

Tel: 012 393 2814
Fax: 021 467 7031

Head of Office of the Deputy Minister
Ms Nomsa Hani
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Mail: Private Bag X463, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Wachthuis Building, 231 Pretorius

Street, Thibault Arcade Floor 7,
PRETORIA

Tel: 012 393 4469 / 021 467 7023
Fax: 012 393 4614 / 021 461 4174
Cell: 082 772 2053
E-mail: haninomsa@saps.org.za

Personal Assistant
Ms Thenjiwe Kambule
Mail: Private Bag X463, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Wachthuis Building, 231 Pretorius

Street, Thibault Arcade Floor 7,
PRETORIA

Tel: 021 467 7030 / 012 393 2814
Fax: 021 467 7031 / 012 393 2823
Cell: 082 772 1997
E-mail: kambulet@saps.org.za

Public Enterprises [ Ministry of ]

Website:www.dpe.gov.za
E-mail: E-mail: mediadesk@dpe.gov.za

Mail: Private Bag X15, HATFIELD, 0028
Street: Infotech Building, 1090 Arcadia Street,

Hatfield, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 431 1098
Fax: 012 431 1039

Mail: Private Bag X9079, CAPE TOWN,
8000

Street: 16th Floor, Room 1618, 120 Plein
Street, CAPE TOWN

Tel: 021 461 6376
Fax: 021 465 2381

Minister
Ms Lynne Brown
Mail: Private Bag X15, HATFIELD, 0028
Street: Infotech Building, 1090 Arcadia Street,

Hatfield, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 431 1098
Fax: 012 431 1039

Personal Assistant
Ms Kim Davids
Mail: Private Bag X15, HATFIELD, 0028
Street: Infotech Building, 1090 Arcadia Street,

Hatfield, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 431 1098
Fax: 012 431 1039

Media Liaison Enquiries
Mr Richard Mantu
Mail: Private Bag X15, HATFIELD, 0028
Street: Infotech Building, 1090 Arcadia Street,

Hatfield, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 431 1208
Fax: 012 342 6194
Cell: 072 488 1520
E-mail: richard.mantu@dpe.gov.za

Public Enterprises [Deputy Ministry of]

Mail: Private Bag X15, HATFIELD, 0028

Street: Infotech Building, 1090 Arcadia Street,
PRETORIA

Tel: 012 431 1027
Fax: 012 342 8614

Mail: Private Bag X9079, CAPE TOWN,
8000

Street: 120 Plein Street, Floor 16 Room 1618,
CAPE TOWN

Tel: 021 461 6376
Fax: 021 461 1741

Deputy Minister
Mr Bulelani Gratitude Magwanishe
Mail: Private Bag X15, HATFIELD, 0028
Street: Infotech Building, 1090 Arcadia Street,

PRETORIA
Tel: 012 431 1027
Fax: 012 342 8614

Mail: Private Bag X9079, CAPE TOWN,
8000

Street: 120 Plein Street, Floor 16 Room 1618,
CAPE TOWN

Tel: 021 461 6376
Fax: 021 461 1741

Personal Assistant
Ms Lindiwe Princess Kotane
Mail: Private Bag X15, HATFIELD, 0028
Street: Infotech Building, 1090 Arcadia Street,

PRETORIA
Tel: 012 431 1027
Fax: 012 342 8614
Cell: 072 627 6175
E-mail: lindiwe.kotane@dpe.gov.za

Public Service and Administration [ Ministry of ]

Website:www.dpsa.gov.za

Mail: Private Bag X884, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Batho Pele House, 116 Johannes

Ramakhoase Street, Floor 4,
PRETORIA

Tel: 012 336 1700 / 1701
Fax: 012 336 1809 / 1810

Mail: Private Bag X9148, CAPE TOWN,
8000

Street: 120 Plein Street, Floor 13 Room 1310,
CAPE TOWN

Tel: 021 469 5450
Fax: 021 469 5466

Minister
Mr Ohm Collins Chabane
Mail: Private Bag X884, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Batho Pele House, 116 Johannes

Ramakhoase Street, Floor 4,
PRETORIA

Tel: 012 336 1700 / 1701
Fax: 012 336 1809 / 1810

Private Secretary
Ms Mareldia Chowglay
Mail: Private Bag X884, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Batho Pele House, 116 Johannes

Ramakhoase Street, Floor 4,
PRETORIA
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Tel: 012 482 2880 / 2723
Fax: 012 482 3032
Cell: 082 808 5562
E-mail: mareldiac@dpsa.gov.za

Head of Communications
Mr Ndivhuwo Mabaya
Mail: Private Bag X884, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Batho Pele House, 116 Johannes

Ramakhoase Street, Floor 4,
PRETORIA

Tel: 012 482 2770
Fax: 086 548 2606
Cell: 083 645 7838
E-mail: ndivhuwo.mabaya@dpsa.gov.za

Parliamentary Liaison Officer
Mr Vukani Mthembu
Mail: Private Bag X884, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Batho Pele House, 116 Johannes

Ramakhoase Street, Floor 4,
PRETORIA

Tel: 012 441 6344
Fax: 086 546 0348
Cell: 083 333 5272
E-mail: vukani.mthembu@palama.gov.za

Public Service and Administration [ Deputy
Ministry of ]

Mail: Private Bag X9148, CAPE TOWN,
8000

Street: 120 Plein Street, Floor 12 Room 1240,
CAPE TOWN

Tel: 021 469 5470 / 5471 /5473
Fax: 021 462 2299

Mail: Private Bag X886, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: ZK Matthews Building, 70 Meintjies

Avenue, Sunnyside, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 441 6101
Fax: 012 441 6046

Deputy Minister
Ms Ayanda Dlodlo
Mail: Private Bag X886, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: ZK Matthews Building, 70 Meintjies

Avenue, Sunnyside, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 441 6344
Fax: 012 441 6051

Private Secretary
Ms Tsholo Mathabathe
Mail: Private Bag X886, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: ZK Matthews Building, 70 Meintjies

Avenue, Sunnyside, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 441 6621
Fax: 012 441 6051
Cell: 082 909 3707
E-mail: tsholofelo.mathabathe@palama.gov.za

Public Works [ Ministry of ]

Website:www.publicworks.gov.za

Mail: Private Bag X890, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: CGO Building, cnr Bosman and Madiba

Streets, 7th Floor, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 406 2034
Fax: 086 276 8991

Mail: Private Bag X9155, CAPE TOWN,
8000

Street: 120 Plein Street, Floor 4, Room 437,
CAPE TOWN

Tel: 021 468 6902
Fax: 021 461 4309

Minister
Mr Thembelani Thulas Nxesi
Mail: Private Bag X890, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: CGO Building, cnr Bosman and Madiba

Streets, 7th Floor, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 406 2034
Fax: 086 276 8991

Mail: Private Bag X9155, CAPE TOWN,
8000

Street: 120 Plein Street, Floor 4, Room 437,
CAPE TOWN

Tel: 021 468 6902
Fax: 021 461 4309

Chief of Staff
Mr George Mudumela
Mail: Private Bag X890, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: CGO Building, cnr Bosman and Madiba

Streets, 7th Floor, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 406 1971 / 021 468 6903
Fax: 021 461 4292/086 276 8977
E-mail: george.mudumela@dpw.gov.za

Director: Media Liaison
Mr Sabelo Mali
Mail: Private Bag X890, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: CGO Building, cnr Bosman and Madiba

Streets, 7th Floor, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 406 1989 / 021 468 6900
Fax: 012 310 5182 / 021 461 4292
Cell: 082 729 5804
E-mail: sabelo.mali@dpw.gov.za

Personal Assistant
Mr Thembela Tshotyana
Mail: Private Bag X890, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: CGO Building, cnr Bosman and Madiba

Streets, 7th Floor, PRETORIA
Tel: 021 468 6902
Fax: 021 461 4309
Cell: 072 196 8548
E-mail: Thembela.Tshotyana@dpw.gov.za

Public Works [ Deputy Ministry of ]

Mail: Private Bag X890, Pretoria, 0001
Street: CGO Building, 7th Floor, cnr Bosman

and Madiba Streets, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 406 2079 / 406 1971
Fax: 012 320 1613

Deputy Minister
Mr Jeremy Cronin
Mail: Private Bag X890, Pretoria, 0001
Street: CGO Building, 7th Floor, cnr Bosman

and Madiba Streets, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 406 2079 / 406 1971
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Fax: 012 320 1613

Chief of Staff
Mr Deon Viljoen
Mail: Private Bag X890, Pretoria, 0001
Street: CGO Building, 7th Floor, cnr Bosman

and Madiba Streets, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 406 2079 / 406 1971
Fax: 012 320 1613
Cell: 082 886 7537
E-mail: dean.viljoen@dpw.gov.za

Private Secretary
Ms Nezley Devries
Mail: Private Bag X890, Pretoria, 0001
Street: CGO Building, 7th Floor, cnr Bosman

and Madiba Streets, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 406 2079 / 406 1971
Fax: 012 320 1613
Cell: 082 677 5312
E-mail: nezley.devries@dpw.gov.za

Rural Development and Land Reform [ Ministry of
]

Website:www.ruraldevelopment.gov.za

Mail: Private Bag X833, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 184 Old Building, cnr Jeff Masemola

and Paul Kruger Streets, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 312 9300 / 021 461 1301
Fax: 012 323 3306 / 021 461 0698

Mail: Private Bag X9133, CAPE TOWN,
8000

Street: Floor 1 Room 133-1, 120 Plein Street,
CAPE TOWN

Tel: 021 461 0515 / 0698
Fax: 021 461 1301

Minister
Mr Gugile Ernest. Nkwinti
Mail: Private Bag X833, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 184 Old Building, cnr Jeff Masemola

and Paul Kruger Streets, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 312 9300 / 021 461 1301
Fax: 012 323 3306 / 021 461 0698
E-mail: ministry@ruraldevelopment.gov.za

Mail: Private Bag X9133, CAPE TOWN,
8000

Street: Floor 1 Room 133-1, 120 Plein Street,
CAPE TOWN

Tel: 012 312 9300 / 021 461 1301
Fax: 012 323 3306 / 021 461 0698
E-mail: ministry@ruraldevelopment.gov.za

Chief of Staff
Mr Elton Greeve
Mail: Private Bag X833, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 184 Old Building, cnr Jeff Masemola

and Paul Kruger Streets, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 312 9313 021 461 1301
Fax: 012 323 3306 / 021 461 0698
E-mail: EMGreeve@ruraldevelopment.gov.za

Private Secretary
Ms Nomava Notshe
Mail: Private Bag X833, PRETORIA, 0001

Street: 184 Old Building, cnr Jeff Masemola
and Paul Kruger Streets, PRETORIA

Tel: 012 312 9300 / 021 423 4542 / 461
0815 / 1301

Fax: 012 323 4323 / 021 461 0698
Cell: 073 892 0067
E-mail: nnotshe@ruraldevelopment.gov.za

Parliamentary Liaison Officer
Mr Sonwabile Ngxiza
Mail: Private Bag X9133, CAPE TOWN,

8000
Street: Floor 1 Room 133-1, 120 Plein Street,

CAPE TOWN
Tel: 012 312 8911 / 021 461 1301
Fax: 021 461 1301
E-mail: sngxiza@ruraldevelopment.go.za

Head of Office
Mr Paul Davids (Acting)
Mail: Private Bag X833, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 184 Old Building, cnr Jeff Masemola

and Paul Kruger Streets, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 312 9326 / 021 461 1301
Fax: 012 323 4323
E-mail: pdavids@ruraldevelopment.gov.za

Spokesperson
Mr Mthobeli Mxotwa
Mail: Private Bag X833, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 184 Old Building, cnr Jeff Masemola

and Paul Kruger Streets, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 312 9319 / 021 465 6320
Fax: 012 323 4323
Cell: 083 578 9023
E-mail: Mmxotwa@ruraldevelopment.gov.za

Secretary
Ms Nomava Notshe
Mail: Private Bag X833, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 184 Old Building, cnr Jeff Masemola

and Paul Kruger Streets, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 312 9303 / 021 423 4542
Fax: 012 323 4323
E-mail: NNotshe@ruraldevelopment.gov.za

Rural Development and Land Reform [ Deputy
Ministry of ]

Mail: Private Bag X833, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Old Building, 184 cnr Jeff Masemola

and Paul Kruger Streets, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 312 9303
Fax: 012 323 4323

Mail: Private Bag X9133, CAPE TOWN,
8000

Street: 120 Plein Street, Floor 1 Room 133,
CAPE TOWN

Tel: 021 461 1301
Fax: 021 461 0698

Deputy Minister
Ms Candith Mashego-Dlamini
Mail: Private Bag X833, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Old Building, 184 cnr Jeff Masemola

and Paul Kruger Streets, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 312 9303
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Fax: 012 323 4323

Head of Office
Mr Paul Davids (Acting)
Mail: Private Bag X833, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Old Building, 184 cnr Jeff Masemola

and Paul Kruger Streets, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 312 9326 / 021 461 1301
Fax: 012 323 4323
E-mail: pdavids@ruraldevelopment.gov.za

Deputy Minister
Mr Mcebisi Skwatsha
Mail: Private Bag X833, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Old Building, 184 cnr Jeff Masemola

and Paul Kruger Streets, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 312 9303
Fax: 012 323 4323

Spokesperson
Mr Mthobeli Mxotwa
Mail: Private Bag X833, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Old Building, 184 cnr Jeff Masemola

and Paul Kruger Streets, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 312 9303
Fax: 012 323 4323
Cell: 083 578 9023
E-mail: Mmxotwa@ruraldevelopment.gov.za

Secretary
Ms Nomava Notshe
Mail: Private Bag X833, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Old Building, 184 cnr Jeff Masemola

and Paul Kruger Streets, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 312 9303 / 021 423 4542
Fax: 012 323 4323
E-mail: NNotshe@ruraldevelopment.gov.za

Parliamentary Liaison Officer
Mr Sonwabile Ngxiza
Mail: Private Bag X9133, CAPE TOWN,

8000
Street: 120 Plein Street, Floor 1 Room 133,

CAPE TOWN
Tel: 012 312 8911 / 021 461 1301
Fax: 021 461 0698
E-mail: sngxiza@ruraldevelopment.go.za

Science and Technology [ Ministry of ]

Mail: Private Bag X727, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: DST Building, Building no. 53, CSIR

South Gate Entrance, Meiring Naude
Road, Brummeria, PRETORIA

Tel: 012 843 6798
Fax: 012 349 1041 / 1048

Mail: Private Bag X9156, CAPE TOWN,
8000

Street: 120 Plein Street, Floor 10 Room 1018,
CAPE TOWN

Tel: 021 469 5000
Fax: 021 461 1425

Minister
Ms Grace Naledi Mandisa Pandor
Mail: Private Bag X727, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: DST Building, Building no. 53, CSIR

South Gate Entrance, Meiring Naude
Road, Brummeria, PRETORIA

Tel: 012 843 6798
Fax: 012 349 1041 / 1048

Media Liaison Officer
Ms Nthabiseng Maoela
Mail: Private Bag X727, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: DST Building, Building no. 53, CSIR

South Gate Entrance, Meiring Naude
Road, Brummeria, PRETORIA

Tel: 012 843 6798
Fax: 012 349 1041 / 1048
Cell: 082 944 0015
E-mail: Nthabiseng.Maoela@dst.gov.za

Personal Assistant
Ms Fezeka Mayekiso
Mail: Private Bag X727, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: DST Building, Building no. 53, CSIR

South Gate Entrance, Meiring Naude
Road, Brummeria, PRETORIA

Tel: 012 843 6798
Fax: 012 349 1041 / 1048
E-mail: fezeka.mayekiso@dst.gov.za

Science and Technology [ Deputy Ministry of ]

Mail: Private Bag X889, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: DST Building, Building no. 53, CSIR

South Gate Entrance, Meiring Naude
Road, Brummeria, PRETORIA

Tel: 012 843 6666
Fax: 012 349 1053

Mail: Private Bag X9152, CAPE TOWN,
8000

Street: 120 Plein Street, Floor 10 Room 1007,
CAPE TOWN

Tel: 021 469 5027
Fax: 021 462 0542

Deputy Minister
Ms Zanele kaMagwaza-Msibi
Mail: Private Bag X889, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: DST Building, Building no. 53, CSIR

South Gate Entrance, Meiring Naude
Road, Brummeria, PRETORIA

Tel: 012 843 6666
Fax: 012 349 1053

Small Business Development [ Ministry of ]

Mail: Private Bag X84, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: The dti, Block A, 3rd Floor, 77 Meintjies

Street, Sunnyside, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 394 1006
Fax: 012 394 1006

Minister
Ms Lindiwe Zulu
Mail: Private Bag X84, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: The dti, Block A, 3rd Floor, 77 Meintjies

Street, Sunnyside, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 394 1813
Fax: 012 394 1006
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Personal Assistant
Ms Judy Booysen
Mail: Private Bag X84, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: The dti, Block A, 3rd Floor, 77 Meintjies

Street, Sunnyside, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 394 1813
Fax: 012 394 1006
E-mail: JBooysen@dsbd.gov.za

Small Business Development [ Deputy Ministry of
]

Mail: Private Bag X84, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: The dti, Block A, 3rd Floor, 77 Meintjies

Street, Sunnyside, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 394 1006
Fax: 012 394 1006

Deputy Minister
Ms Elizabeth Thabethe
Mail: Private Bag X84, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: The dti, Block A, 3rd Floor, 77 Meintjies

Street, Sunnyside, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 394 1006
Fax: 012 394 1006

Personal Assistant
Ms Zanele Bambo
Mail: Private Bag X84, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: The dti, Block A, 3rd Floor, 77 Meintjies

Street, Sunnyside, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 394 1492/ 021 464 2821
Fax: 012 394 1006
Cell: 071 361 0129
E-mail: zbambo@dsbd.gov.za

Head of Office
Ms Dudu Lenzie
Mail: Private Bag X84, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: The dti, Block A, 3rd Floor, 77 Meintjies

Street, Sunnyside, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 394 3855/021 464 2840
Fax: 012 394 1006
Cell: 071 385 6287
E-mail: dlenzie@dsbd.gov.za

Social Development [ Ministry of ]

Website:www.dsd.gov.za

Mail: Private Bag X901, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: HSRC Building, North wing, 134

Pretorius Street, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 312 7479
Fax: 012 321 2502

Mail: Private Bag X9153, CAPE TOWN,
8000

Street: 120 Plein Street, Floor 10 Room 1039,
CAPE TOWN

Tel: 021 465 4011
Fax: 021 465 3360

Minister
Ms Bathabile Olive Dlamini
Mail: Private Bag X901, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: HSRC Building, North wing, 134

Pretorius Street, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 312 7479
Fax: 012 321 2502

Mail: Private Bag X9153, CAPE TOWN,
8000

Street: 120 Plein Street, Floor 10 Room 1039,
CAPE TOWN

Tel: 021 465 4011
Fax: 021 465 3360

Chief of Staff
Ms Queen Zondo
Mail: Private Bag X901, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: HSRC Building, North wing, 134

Pretorius Street, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 312 7878
Fax: 012 321 2502
Cell: 082 315 1346
E-mail: queenz@dsd.gov.za

Private Secretary
Ms Mamokoena Yvonne Mefolo
Mail: Private Bag X901, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: HSRC Building, North wing, 134

Pretorius Street, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 312 7479
Fax: 012 321 2502
Cell: 079 513 5200
E-mail: mamokoenam@dsd.gov.za

Social Development [ Deputy Ministry of ]

Mail: Private Bag X904, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: HSRC Building, 134 Pretorius Street,

North wing, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 312 7483
Fax: 012 312 7476

Mail: Private Bag X 9136, CAPE TOWN,
8000

Street: 120 Plein Street, Floor 1 Room 173,
CAPE TOWN

Tel: 021 462 2600 / 0054
Fax: 021 465 6094

Deputy Minister
Ms Hendrietta Ipeleng Bogopane-Zulu
Mail: Private Bag X904, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: HSRC Building, 134 Pretorius Street,

North wing, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 312 7483
Fax: 012 312 7476

Personal Assistant
Ms Busisiwe Milanzi
Mail: Private Bag X904, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: HSRC Building, 134 Pretorius Street,

North wing, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 312 7402
Fax: 012 312 7476 / 021 465 0054 / 086 541

8066
Cell: 082 578 0388
E-mail: milanzib@dsd.gov.za

Sport and Recreation [ Ministry of ]
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Website:www.srsa.gov.za

Mail: Private Bag X896, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Regent Place, 66 cnr Madiba and

Florence Ribeiro Street, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 304 5000
Fax: 012 323 7196 / 086 644 9583

Mail: Private Bag X9149, CAPE TOWN,
8000

Street: 120 Plein Street, Floor 2 Room 248,
CAPE TOWN

Tel: 021 465 5506 / 5509
Fax: 021 465 4402 / 086 644 9583

Minister
Mr Fikile April Mbalula
Mail: Private Bag X896, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Regent Place, 66 cnr Madiba and

Florence Ribeiro Street, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 304 5000
Fax: 012 323 7196 / 086 644 9583

Mail: Private Bag X9149, CAPE TOWN,
8000

Street: 120 Plein Street, Floor 2 Room 248,
CAPE TOWN

Tel: 021 465 5506 / 5509
Fax: 021 465 4402 / 086 644 9583

Private Secretary
Mr Ricardo Mackenzie
Mail: Private Bag X896, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Regent Place, 66 cnr Madiba and

Florence Ribeiro Street, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 304 5000
Fax: 012 323 7196 / 086 644 9583
Cell: 082 490 0210
E-mail: ricardo@srsa.gov.za

Media Liaison Officer
Mr Paena Galane
Mail: Private Bag X896, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Regent Place, 66 cnr Madiba and

Florence Ribeiro Street, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 304 5000
Fax: 012 323 7196
Cell: 079 509 9833
E-mail: paena@srsa.gov.za

Assistant Private Secretary
Ms Palesa Moletsane
Mail: Private Bag X896, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Regent Place, 66 cnr Madiba and

Florence Ribeiro Street, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 304 5023
Fax: 012 323 7196
Cell: 082 490 0210
E-mail: Palesa@srsa.gov.za

Sport and Recreation [ Deputy Ministry of ]

Mail: Private Bag X869, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Regent Place, 66 cnr Madiba and

Florence Ribeiro Streets, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 304 5000
Fax: 012 323 8440 / 8426

Mail: Private Bag X9149, CAPE TOWN,

8000
Street: 120 Plein Street, Floor 2 Room 248,

CAPE TOWN
Tel: 021 469 5720
Fax: 021 465 4402

Deputy Minister
Mr Gert C Oosthuizen
Mail: Private Bag X869, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Regent Place, 66 cnr Madiba and

Florence Ribeiro Streets, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 304 5000
Fax: 012 323 8440 / 8426

Head of Office of the Deputy Minister
Mr Enrico Peters
Mail: Private Bag X869, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Regent Place, 66 cnr Madiba and

Florence Ribeiro Streets, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 304 5178
Fax: 012 323 8440 / 8426 / 086 644 9651
Cell: 082 464 4659
E-mail: enrico@srsa.gov.za

Administrative Secretary
Ms Sanet La Grange
Mail: Private Bag X869, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Regent Place, 66 cnr Madiba and

Florence Ribeiro Streets, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 304 5032
Fax: 012 323 8440 / 8426 / 086 644 9743
Cell: 082 460 7912
E-mail: sanet@srsa.gov.za

Private Secretary
Mr Tersius De Kock
Mail: Private Bag X869, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Regent Place, 66 cnr Madiba and

Florence Ribeiro Streets, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 304 5022
Fax: 012 323 8440 / 8426 / 086 579 9223
Cell: 072 585 5455
E-mail: ters@srsa.gov.za

State Security [ Ministry of ]

Website:www.intelligence.gov.za

Mail: PO Box 1037, MENLYN, 0077
Street: Bogare Building, 2 Atterbury Road,

Menlyn, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 367 0700
Fax: 012 367 0749

Mail: PO Box 51278, WATERFRONT, 8002
Street: 120 Plein Street, Floor 18, CAPE

TOWN
Tel: 021 401 1800
Fax: 021 461 4644

Minister
Mr David Mahlobo
Mail: PO Box 1037, MENLYN, 0077
Street: Bogare Building, 2 Atterbury Road,

Menlyn, PRETORIA
Tel: 013 766 6237
Fax: 013 766 8425
Cell: 082 805 9429
E-mail: ilsetlogolo@mpg.gov.za
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Head: Communications and Ministerial
Support
Mr Brian Dube (Acting)
Mail: PO Box 1037, MENLYN, 0077
Street: Bogare Building, 2 Atterbury Road,

Menlyn, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 367 0754
Fax: 012 367 0749
Cell: 082 418 3389
E-mail: bdube@nia.gov.za

Head: Ministerial Services
Dr Khaukanani Mavhungu
Mail: PO Box 1037, MENLYN, 0077
Street: Bogare Building, 2 Atterbury Road,

Menlyn, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 367 0708
Fax: 012 367 0749
Cell: 082 757 8899
E-mail: khukanani@intelligence.gov.za

State Security [ Deputy Ministry of ]

Mail: PO Box 1037, MENLYN, 0077
Street: Bogare Building, 2 Atterbury Road,

Menlyn, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 367 0700
Fax: 012 367 0749

Deputy Minister
Ms Ellen Molekane
Mail: PO Box 1037, MENLYN, 0077
Street: Bogare Building, 2 Atterbury Road,

Menlyn, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 367 0700
Fax: 012 367 0749

Private Secretary
Ms Heibre Roos
Mail: PO Box 1037, MENLYN, 0077
Street: Bogare Building, 2 Atterbury Road,

Menlyn, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 367 0757
Fax: 012 367 0749
Cell: 082 883 8802
E-mail: intmin@mweb.co.za

Telecommunications and Postal Services [
Ministry of ]

Mail: Private Bag X860, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Iparioli Office Park, 399 Jan Shoba

Street, Hatfield, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 427 8000
Fax: 012 427 8016

Minister
Dr Siyabonga Cyprian Cwele
Mail: Private Bag X860, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Iparioli Office Park, 399 Jan Shoba

Street, Hatfield, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 427 8000
Fax: 012 427 8016

Media Liaison Officer

Mr Siya Qoza
Mail: Private Bag X860, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Iparioli Office Park, 399 Jan Shoba

Street, Hatfield, PRETORIA
Tel: (012) 427 8225
Fax: 012 427 8016
Cell: 082 898 1657
E-mail: siya@doc.gov.za

Personal Assistant
Ms Nthabiseng Borotho
Mail: Private Bag X860, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Iparioli Office Park, 399 Jan Shoba

Street, Hatfield, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 427 8511
Fax: 012 362 6915
Cell: 079 504 1072
E-mail: nthabiseng@doc.gov.za

Telecommunications and Postal Services [
Deputy Ministry of ]

Mail: Private Bag X860, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Iparioli Office Park, 399 Jan Shoba

Street, Hatfield, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 427 8000
Fax: 012 427 8016

Deputy Minister
Prof Hlengiwe Buhle Mkhize
Mail: Private Bag X860, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Iparioli Office Park, 399 Jan Shoba

Street, Hatfield, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 427 8000
Fax: 012 427 8016

Chief of Staff
Mr Mduduzi Masuku
Mail: Private Bag X860, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Iparioli Office Park, 399 Jan Shoba

Street, Hatfield, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 427 8563 / 8111
Fax: 012 427 8115
Cell: 082 572 7196
E-mail: masuku@doc.gov.za

Tourism [ Ministry of ]

Website:www.tourism.gov.za
E-mail: ministry@tourism.gov.za

Mail: Private Bag X424, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 17 Trevena Street, Tourism House,

Sunnyside, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 444 6780
Fax: 012 444 7027

Mail: Private Bag X9154, CAPE TOWN,
8000

Street: 120 Plein Street, Floor 3 Room 328,
CAPE TOWN

Tel: 021 469 5800
Fax: 021 465 3216

Minister
Mr Derek Andre Hanekom
Mail: Private Bag X424, PRETORIA, 0001
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Street: 17 Trevena Street, Tourism House,
Sunnyside, PRETORIA

Tel: 012 444 6780
Fax: 012 444 7027

Private Secretary
Ms Melanie Titus
Mail: Private Bag X9154, CAPE TOWN,

8000
Street: 120 Plein Street, Floor 3 Room 328,

CAPE TOWN
Tel: 021 469 5800 / 5805
Fax: 021 465 3216
Cell: 083 215 9753
E-mail: Melanie.Titus@dst.gov.za

Chief of Staff
Ms Nurunessa Moola
Mail: Private Bag X9154, CAPE TOWN,

8000
Street: 120 Plein Street, Floor 3 Room 328,

CAPE TOWN
Tel: 021 469 5800 / 5807
Fax: 021 465 3216
Cell: 082 944 0008
E-mail: nmoolla@tourism.gov.za

Parliamentary Liaison Officer
Ms Shama Nathoo
Mail: Private Bag X9154, CAPE TOWN,

8000
Street: 120 Plein Street, Floor 3 Room 328,

CAPE TOWN
Tel: 021 469 5800 / 5809
Fax: 021 465 3216
Cell: 082 902 9118
E-mail: snathoo@tourism.gov.za

Tourism [ Deputy Ministry of ]

Mail: Private Bag X447, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 17 Trevena Street, Tourism House,

Sunnyside, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 444 6000
Fax: 012 444 7000

Mail: Private Bag X9154, CAPE TOWN,
8000

Street: 120 Plein Street, Floor 3, CAPE TOWN
Tel: 021 462 1777
Fax: 021 465 2664

Deputy Minister
Ms Thokozile Xasa
Mail: Private Bag X447, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 17 Trevena Street, Tourism House,

Sunnyside, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 444 6000
Fax: 012 444 7000

Mail: Private Bag X9154, CAPE TOWN,
8000

Street: 120 Plein Street, Floor 3, CAPE TOWN
Tel: 021 462 1777
Fax: 021 465 2664

Head of Office
Ms Nontuthuzelo Nqabeni

Mail: Private Bag X447, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 17 Trevena Street, Tourism House,

Sunnyside, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 444 6757 / 021 462 1777
Fax: 021 465 2664
Cell: 079 777 3191
E-mail: nnqabeni@tourism.gov.za

Media Liaison Officer
Mr Singabakho Nxumalo
Mail: Private Bag X447, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 17 Trevena Street, Tourism House,

Sunnyside, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 444 6761 / 021 465 7240
Fax: 012 444 7027 / 021 465 2664
Cell: 079 523 5794
E-mail: snxumalo@tourism gov.za

Trade and Industry [ Deputy Ministry of ]

Mail: Private Bag X84, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: The dti, 77 Meintjies Street, Block A

Floor 3, Sunnyside, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 394 1489
Fax: 012 394 0286

Mail: Private Bag X9047, CAPE TOWN,
8000

Street: 120 Plein Street, Floor 6 Room 605,
CAPE TOWN

Tel: 021 461 7191
Fax: 021 465 8289

Deputy Minister
Mr Mzwandile Masina
Mail: Private Bag X84, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: The dti, 77 Meintjies Street, Block A

Floor 3, Sunnyside, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 394 1489
Fax: 012 394 0286

Personal Assistant
Ms Nkosazana Khosi Mkefa
Mail: Private Bag X84, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: The dti, 77 Meintjies Street, Block A

Floor 3, Sunnyside, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 394 1572
Fax: 012 394 0286
Cell: 083 449 9682
E-mail: NMKefa@thedti.gov.za

Head of Office of the Deputy Minister
Mr Thembinkosi Josopu
Mail: Private Bag X84, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: The dti, 77 Meintjies Street, Block A

Floor 3, Sunnyside, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 394 1489
Fax: 012 394 0286
Cell: 076 675 7902
E-mail: TJosopu@thedti.gov.za

Trade and Industry [ Ministry of ]

Website:www.thedti.gov.za

Mail: Private Bag X274, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: The dti, 77 Meintjies Street, Block A
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Floor 3, Sunnyside, PRETORIA
Tel: 0861 843 384 / International +2712 394

1568
Fax: 011 341 1600 / International +2712 394

0337

Mail: Private Bag X9047, CAPE TOWN,
8000

Street: 6th Floor, Room 618, 120 Plein Street,
CAPE TOWN

Tel: 021 461 7191
Fax: 021 465 1291

Minister
Dr Rob Davies
Mail: Private Bag X274, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: The dti, 77 Meintjies Street, Block A

Floor 3, Sunnyside, PRETORIA
Tel: 0861 843 384 / International +2712 394

1568
Fax: 011 341 1600 / International +2712 394

0337
E-mail: rdavies@thedti.gov.za

Mail: Private Bag X9047, CAPE TOWN,
8000

Street: 6th Floor, Room 618, 120 Plein Street,
CAPE TOWN

Tel: 021 461 7191
Fax: 021 465 1291
E-mail: rdavies@thedti.gov.za

Private Secretary
Ms Inze Neethling
Mail: Private Bag X274, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: The dti, 77 Meintjies Street, Block A

Floor 3, Sunnyside, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 394 1568
Fax: 012 394 2568
E-mail: INeethling@thedti.gov.za

Chief of Staff
Mr Moosa Ebrahim
Mail: Private Bag X274, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: The dti, 77 Meintjies Street, Block A

Floor 3, Sunnyside, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 394 1578
Fax: 012 394 2578
E-mail: MEbrahim@thedti.gov.za

Transport [ Ministry of ]

Website:www.transport.gov.za

Mail: Private Bag X193, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Forum Building, 159 Struben Street,

Room 4111, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 309 3131
Fax: 012 328 3194

Mail: Private Bag X9129, CAPE TOWN,
8000

Street: 120 Plein Street, Floor 13 Room 1339,
CAPE TOWN

Tel: 021 465 7260 / 7261 / 7262 / 7263 /
7264

Fax: 021 461 6845

Minister
Ms Elizabeth Dipuo Peters

Mail: Private Bag X193, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Forum Building, 159 Struben Street,

Room 4111, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 309 3131
Fax: 012 328 3194

Parliamentary Office
Mr Tankiso Molekane
Mail: Private Bag X193, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Forum Building, 159 Struben Street,

Room 4111, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 309 3131
Fax: 012 328 3194
Cell: 082 059 0037

Spokesperson for the Minister
Mr Masibonge Mzwakali
Mail: Private Bag X193, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Forum Building, 159 Struben Street,

Room 4111, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 309 3129
Fax: 012 328 3194
Cell: 071 609 2380

Private Secretary
Ms Lavhe Edith Mulangaphuma
Mail: Private Bag X193, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Forum Building, 159 Struben Street,

Room 4111, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 309 3131
Fax: 012 328 3194
Cell: 082 526 4386
E-mail: mulangal@dot.gov.za

Assistant Private Secretary
Ms Lesego Ntsieni
Mail: Private Bag X193, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Forum Building, 159 Struben Street,

Room 4111, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 309 3131
Fax: 012 328 3194
Cell: 082 465 6088

Transport [ Deputy Ministry of ]

Mail: Private Bag X193, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Forum Building, 159 Struben Street,

PRETORIA
Tel: 012 309 3361 / 3871
Fax: 012 328 5271

Mail: Private Bag X9129, CAPE TOWN,
8000

Street: 120 Plein Street, Floor 13, CAPE
TOWN

Tel: 021 465 7260
Fax: 021 461 6845

Deputy Minister
Ms Sindisiwe Lydia Chikunga
Mail: Private Bag X9129, CAPE TOWN,

8000
Street: 120 Plein Street, Floor 13, CAPE

TOWN
Tel: 021 465 7260
Fax: 021 461 6845

Mail: Private Bag X193, PRETORIA, 0001
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Street: Forum Building, 159 Struben Street,
PRETORIA

Tel: 012 309 3361 / 3871
Fax: 012 328 5271

Personal Assistant
Ms Jabulile Nkosi
Mail: Private Bag X9129, CAPE TOWN,

8000
Street: 120 Plein Street, Floor 13, CAPE

TOWN
Tel: 021 465 7260
Fax: 021 461 6845
Cell: 071 471 5309
E-mail: NkosiJ@dot.gov.za

Private Secretary
Ms Zandile Maseko
Mail: Private Bag X193, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Forum Building, 159 Struben Street,

PRETORIA
Tel: 012 309 3351
Fax: 012 309 3590

Water and Sanitation [ Ministry of ]

Mail: Private Bag X313, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Sedibang Building, 185 Frances Baard

Street, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 336 8733
Fax: 012 336 8850

Minister
Ms Nomvula Paula Mokonyane
Mail: Private Bag X313, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Sedibang Building, 185 Frances Baard

Street, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 336 8733
Fax: 012 336 8850
E-mail: sandy.thomas@gauteng.gov.za

Water and Sanitation [ Deputy Ministry of ]

Mail: Private Bag X313, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Sedibang Building, 185 Frances Baard

Street, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 336 6696
Fax: 012 336 8850

Deputy Minister
Ms Pamela Tshwete
Mail: Private Bag X313, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Sedibang Building, 185 Frances Baard

Street, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 336 6696
Fax: 012 336 8850

Women [ Ministry for ]

Website:www.dwcpd.gov.za/

Mail: Private Bag X931, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 36 Hamilton Street, Arcadia,

PRETORIA
Tel: 012 359 0011 / 0013

Fax: 012 326 0473

Mail: Private Bag X9193, CAPE TOWN,
8000

Street: 120 Plein Street, Floor 1, Room 186,
CAPE TOWN

Tel: 021 469 8300 / 8306
Fax: 021 469 8324 / 8325

Minister
Ms Susan Shabangu
Mail: Private Bag X931, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 36 Hamilton Street, Arcadia,

PRETORIA
Tel: 012 359 0011 / 0013
Fax: 012 326 0473

Private Secretary
Ms Sindiswa Gola
Mail: Private Bag X931, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 36 Hamilton Street, Arcadia,

PRETORIA
Tel: 012 359 0011
Fax: 086 676 3390
E-mail: sindiswa@dwcpd.gov.za

Chief Director: Communications
Mr Tanana Cornelius Monama
Mail: Private Bag X931, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 36 Hamilton Street, Arcadia,

PRETORIA
Tel: 012 359 0224
Fax: 086 544 0931
Cell: 082 578 4063
E-mail: Cornelius@dwcpd.gov.za

Chief of Staff
Ms Tshego Magooa
Mail: Private Bag X931, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 36 Hamilton Street, Arcadia,

PRETORIA
Tel: 012 359 0020 / 0021
Fax: 086 655 5798
Cell: 082 499 5826
E-mail: TshegoM@dwcpd.gov.za

Parliamentary Liaison Officer
Mr Sipiwo Matshoba
Mail: Private Bag X931, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 36 Hamilton Street, Arcadia,

PRETORIA
Tel: 012 359 0028
Fax: 012 326 0473
Cell: 082 939 3798
E-mail: sipiwo@dwcpd.gov.za

Administrative Secretary
Ms Anele Lokwe
Mail: Private Bag X9193, CAPE TOWN,

8000
Street: 120 Plein Street, Floor 1, Room 186,

CAPE TOWN
Tel: 012 359 0012
Fax: 086 765 9968
Cell: 082 673 9065
E-mail: Anele@dwcpd.gov.za
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National Government Departments

Agriculture, Forestry and Fisheries [ Department
of ]

Website:www.daff.gov.za
E-mail: Enquiries@daff.gov.za

Mail: Private Bag X388, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Agriculture Place, 20 Steve Biko Street,

Block Y Ground Floor, Arcadia,
PRETORIA

Mail: Private Bag X250, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Agriculture Place, 20 Steve Biko Street,

Arcadia, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 319 6000
Fax: 012 319 7135

Director-General
Prof Edith Vries
Mail: Private Bag X250, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Agriculture Place, 20 Steve Biko Street,

Arcadia, PRETORIA
Tel: 012319 7219
Fax: 012 319 7135
E-mail: DG@daff.gov.za

Director-General
Prof Edith Veronica Vries
Mail: Private Bag X250, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Agriculture Place, 20 Steve Biko Street,

Arcadia, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 319 7225
Fax: 012 325 7395
E-mail: DDGCFS@daff.gov.za
E-mail: dg@daff.gov.za

Chief Communications Officer
Ms Priscilla Tsotso Sehoole
Mail: Private Bag X250, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Harvest house, Hamilton Street,

Arcadia, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 319 6527 / 6196
Fax: 012 319 6161
Cell: 083 265 8728
E-mail: CCO@daff.gov.za

Assistant Director: Library and Resource
Centre
Ms Daleen Koen
Mail: Private Bag X388, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Agriculture Place, 20 Steve Biko Street,

Block Y Ground Floor, Arcadia,
PRETORIA

Tel: 012 319 6830
Fax: 086 647 8662
E-mail: daleenk@daff.gov.za

Senior Librarian
Mr David Mashapa
Mail: Private Bag X388, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Agriculture Place, 20 Steve Biko Street,

Block Y Ground Floor, Arcadia,
PRETORIA

Tel: 012 319 7887
Fax: 012 319 7245
E-mail: davidmas@daff.gov.za

Arts and Culture [ Department of ]

Website:www.dac.gov.za
E-mail: info@dac.gov.za

Mail: Private Bag X897, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Kingsley Centre, 481 cnr Steve Biko

and Stanza Bopape Streets, Arcadia,
PRETORIA

Tel: 012 441 3000
Fax: 012 441 3699

Mail: Private Bag X 9015, CAPE TOWN,
8000

Street: 120 Plein Street, Parliament Towers
Floor 13, Room 1311, CAPE TOWN

Tel: (021) 461 3135
Fax: (021) 461 4150

Director-General
Mr Sibusiso Xaba
Mail: Private Bag X897, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Kingsley Centre, 481 cnr Steve Biko

and Stanza Bopape Streets, Arcadia,
PRETORIA

Tel: 012 441 3027
Fax: 012 440 4489 / 086 529 6243
E-mail: Sibusiso.Xaba@dac.gov.za

Personal Secretary to the Director-General
Ms Judy Lehoale
Mail: Private Bag X897, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Kingsley Centre, 481 cnr Steve Biko

and Stanza Bopape Streets, Arcadia,
PRETORIA

Tel: 012 441 3027
Fax: 086 529 6243
E-mail: JudithL@dac.gov.za

Director: Communications
Mr Mack Lewele
Mail: Private Bag X897, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Kingsley Centre, 481 cnr Steve Biko

and Stanza Bopape Streets, Arcadia,
PRETORIA

Tel: 012 441 3083
Fax: 012 441 3465
Cell: 082 450 5076
E-mail: mack.lewele@dac.gov.za

Basic Education [ Department of ]

Website:www.education.gov.za
E-mail: info@dbe.gov.za

Mail: Private Bag X895, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Sol Plaatjie House, 222 Struben Street,

Between Thabo Sehume and Paul
Kruger Streets, PRETORIA

Tel: 012 357 3000
Fax: 012 323 0601

Director-General
Mr Panyaza Lesufi (Acting)
Mail: Private Bag X895, PRETORIA, 0001
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Street: Sol Plaatjie House, 222 Struben Street,
Between Thabo Sehume and Paul
Kruger Streets, PRETORIA

Tel: 012 357 3000
Fax: 012 323 0385
E-mail: dgpa@dbe.gov.za

Director-General
Mr Bobby Soobrayan
Mail: Private Bag X895, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Sol Plaatjie House, 222 Struben Street,

Between Thabo Sehume and Paul
Kruger Streets, PRETORIA

Tel: 012 357 4012
Fax: 012 323 0601
E-mail: hendricks.f@dbe.gov.za

Information Officer (PAIA)
Mr Chris Leukes
Mail: Private Bag X895, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Sol Plaatjie House, 222 Struben Street,

Between Thabo Sehume and Paul
Kruger Streets, PRETORIA

Tel: 012 357 3712
Fax: 012 323 9430
E-mail: leukes.c@dbe.gov.za

Civilian Secretariat for Police

Website:www.policesecretariat.gov.za

Mail: Private Bag X922, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Van Erkom Building, 7th Floor, 217

Pretorius Street, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 393 2500
Fax: 012 393 2536 / 2557

Secretary for Police
Ms Jenni Irish-Qhobosheane
Mail: Private Bag X922, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Van Erkom Building, 7th Floor, 217

Pretorius Street, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 393 2500
Fax: 012 393 2538
E-mail: irish-qhobosheanej@saps.gov.za

Personal Assistant to Secretary for Police
Ms Noluthando Xuba
Mail: Private Bag X922, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Van Erkom Building, 7th Floor, 217

Pretorius Street, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 393 2500
Fax: 012 393 2538
Cell: 082 779 8634
E-mail: xuban@saps.gov.za

Information Officer (PAIA)
Ms Pinda Ntsaluba
Mail: Private Bag X922, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Van Erkom Building, 7th Floor, 217

Pretorius Street, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 393 2500
Fax: 012 393 2538
E-mail: ntsalubap@saps.org.za

Communications [ Department of ]

Website:www.doc.gov.za/

Mail: Private Bag X860, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Iparioli Office Park, 399 Jan Shoba

Street, Hatfield, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 427 8000
Fax: 012 427 8016

Chief Director: Media and Communication
Ms Pearl Seopela
Mail: Private Bag X860, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Iparioli Office Park, 399 Jan Shoba

Street, Hatfield, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 421 7004
Fax: 012 427 8026
Cell: 082 906 1404
E-mail: pearl@doc.gov.za

Information Officer (PAIA)
Ms Rosey Sekese
Mail: Private Bag X860, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Iparioli Office Park, 399 Jan Shoba

Street, Hatfield, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 427 8167
Fax: 012 427 8016
E-mail: director-general@doc.gov.za

Cooperative Governance [ Department of ]

Website:www.cogta.gov.za
E-mail: enquiry@cogta.gov.za

Mail: Private Bag X804, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 87 Hamilton Street, Arcadia,

PRETORIA
Tel: 012 334 0600
Fax: 012 334 0603

Mail: Private Bag X9123, CAPE TOWN,
8000

Street: 120 Plein Street, Floor 11, CAPE
TOWN

Tel: 021 461 0330
Fax: 021 461 0340

Director-General
Mr Vusimuzi Madonsela
Mail: Private Bag X804, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 87 Hamilton Street, Arcadia,

PRETORIA
Tel: 012 334 0518
Fax: 012 321 0612
E-mail: vusim@cogta.gov.za

Personal Assistant to the Director-General
Mr Sibusiso Khambule
Mail: Private Bag X804, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 87 Hamilton Street, Arcadia,

PRETORIA
Tel: 012 334 0518
Fax: 012 334 0603
Cell: 079 690 7830
E-mail: Sibusisok@cogta.gov.za

Information Officer (PAIA)
Mr Vusimuzi Mr Madonsela
Mail: Private Bag X804, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 87 Hamilton Street, Arcadia,

PRETORIA
Tel: 012 336 5789 / 5751
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Fax: 012 321 4537
E-mail: realebogaZ@cogta.gov.za

Departmental Librarian
Ms Tintswalo Shibambu
Mail: Private Bag X804, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 87 Hamilton Street, Arcadia,

PRETORIA
Tel: (012) 334 0618
Fax: (012) 334 0751
E-mail: tintswalos@cogta.gov.za

Assistant Librarian
Mr Sthembele Faleni
Mail: Private Bag X804, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 87 Hamilton Street, Arcadia,

PRETORIA
Tel: 012 334 0795
Fax: 012 334 0751
E-mail: stembelef@cogta.gov.za

Correctional Services [ Department of ]

Website:www.dcs.gov.za
E-mail: communications@dcs.gov.za

Mail: Private Bag X136, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Poyntons Building, cnr WF Nkomo and

Sophie De bruyn Streets, West Block,
PRETORIA

Tel: 012 307 2000
Fax: 012 323 6088

National Commissioner
Ms Nontsikelelo Jolingana (Acting)
Mail: Private Bag X136, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Poyntons Building, cnr WF Nkomo and

Sophie De bruyn Streets, West Block,
PRETORIA

Tel: 012 307 2000
Fax: 012 328 6149

Acting High Commissioner
Ms Jolingana Nontsikelelo
Mail: Private Bag X136, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Poyntons Building, cnr WF Nkomo and

Sophie De bruyn Streets, West Block,
PRETORIA

Tel: 012 307 2000
Fax: 012 323 6088

Chief Director: Communications
Mr Koos Gerber (Acting)
Mail: Private Bag X136, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Poyntons Building, cnr WF Nkomo and

Sophie De bruyn Streets, West Block,
PRETORIA

Tel: 012 307 2281
Fax: 086 219 8859
E-mail: koos.gerber@dcs.gov.za

Personal Assistant to the National
Commissioner
Ms Monosi Mopelong
Mail: Private Bag X136, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Poyntons Building, cnr WF Nkomo and

Sophie De bruyn Streets, West Block,
PRETORIA

Tel: (012) 307 2000
Fax: (012) 328 6149

Information Officer (PAIA)
Ms Nontsikelelo Jolingana (Acting)
Mail: Private Bag X136, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Poyntons Building, cnr WF Nkomo and

Sophie De bruyn Streets, West Block,
PRETORIA

Tel: (012) 307 2000
Fax: (012) 328 6149

Departmental Librarian
Ms Sarah Msiza
Mail: Private Bag X136, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Poyntons Building, cnr WF Nkomo and

Sophie De bruyn Streets, West Block,
PRETORIA

Tel: (012)
Fax: (012) 326 7289
E-mail: sarahlukie.msiza@dcs.gov.za

Contact Person: Library Services
Ms Zoliswa Dlula
Mail: Private Bag X136, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Poyntons Building, cnr WF Nkomo and

Sophie De bruyn Streets, West Block,
PRETORIA

Tel: 012 307 2000
Fax: 012 323 6088
E-mail: zoliswa.dlula@dcs.gov.za

Defence [ Department of ]

Website:www.dod.mil.za
E-mail: info@mil.za

Mail: Private Bag X910, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Defence Headquarters, Armscor

Building, cnr Delmas Avenue and
Nossob Streets, Erasmusrand,
PRETORIA

Tel: 012 355 6200
Fax: 012 347 7445

Director-General
Dr Sam Makhudu Gulube
Mail: Private Bag X910, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Defence Headquarters, Armscor

Building, cnr Delmas Avenue and
Nossob Streets, Erasmusrand,
PRETORIA

Tel: 012 355 6219 / 6220
Fax: 012 347 7445
E-mail: cfo@dod.gmail.com

Secretary
Ms Boitumelo Matabane
Mail: Private Bag X910, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Defence Headquarters, Armscor

Building, cnr Delmas Avenue and
Nossob Streets, Erasmusrand,
PRETORIA

Tel: 012 355 6219 / 6220
Fax: 012 347 7445
Cell: 082 749 4965
E-mail: boitumelo.matabane@dod.mil.za
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Head of Communications
Mr Siphiwe Dlamini
Mail: Private Bag X161, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Defence Headquarters, Armscor

Building, cnr Delmas Avenue and
Nossob Streets, Erasmuskloof,
PRETORIA

Tel: 012 355 6105
Fax: 012 355 6013
E-mail: siphiwe.dlamini@dod.mil.za

Department of Defence: Information Centre
The (CI) Contact Information
Mail: Private Bag X161, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Defence Headquarters, Armscor

Building, cnr Delmas Avenue and
Nossob Streets, Erasmuskloof,
PRETORIA

Tel: 012 355 6321 / 6373
Fax: 012 355 6398
E-mail: info@mil.za

Chief of the South African Army
Lt Gen Vusumzi Ramalaka Masondo
Mail: Private Bag X981, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: SA Army Headquarters, Dequar Road,

PRETORIA
Tel: 012 355 9111 / 1002
Fax: 012 355 2055
E-mail: csaarmy@mweb.co.za

Chief of the South African National Defence
Force
Gen Solly Zacharia Shoke
Mail: Private Bag X910, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Defence Headquarters, Armscor

Building, cnr Delmas Avenue and
Nossob Streets, Erasmuskloof Ext 4,
PRETORIA

Tel: (012) 355 6003
Fax: (012) 355 6016
E-mail: csandf@dod.mil.za

Senior Staff Officer: South African Army
Communication
Col Sydney Zeeman
Mail: Private Bag X981, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: SA Army Headquarters, Dequar Road,

PRETORIA
Tel: (012) 355 1902
Fax: (012) 355 1414
E-mail: sso@@saarmycom.co.za

Chief of the South African Air Force
Maj Gen Fabian Zimpande (Zakes) Msimsng
Mail: Private Bag X199, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: SA Air Force Office, cnr First Street and

Dequar Road, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 312 2630 / 2631
Fax: 012 312 2231 / 1422
E-mail: caf@tiscali.co.za

Senior Staff Officer: South African Air Force
Communication
Col Mariette Hartley
Mail: Private Bag X199, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: SA Air Force Office, cnr First Street and

Dequar Road, PRETORIA

Tel: 012 312 2778
Fax: 012 312 2231
E-mail: caf@tiscali.co.za

Chief of the South African Navy
Rear-Adm Johannes Mudimu DMG, SM, MMS,
MMM, MMB, SMS, SMB
Mail: Private Bag X104, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Department of Defence-Navy Office,

224 Visagie Street, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 339 4236
Fax: 012 339 4463
E-mail: mudimu@telkomsa.net

Senior Staff Officer: Navy Public Relations
Capt (SAN) Jaco Theunissen
Mail: Private Bag X104, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Department of Defence-Navy Office,

224 Visagie Street, PRETORIA
Tel: (012) 339 4350
Fax: (012) 339 4349
E-mail: sanpro@telkomsa.net

Surgeon-General
Lt Gen Vejanand Ramlakan, DMG, MMS, MMB,
OSTJ
Mail: Private Bag X102, CENTURION, 0046
Street: SAMHS Office, Servamus 1, Jochemus

Street, Erasmusrand, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 367 9001
Fax: 012 367 9002
E-mail: samhssg@telkomsa.net

Senior Staff Officer: South African Military
Health Services
Col Louis Kirsten
Mail: Private Bag X102, CENTURION, 0046
Street: SAMHS Office, Servamus 1, Jochemus

Street, Erasmusrand, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 367 9103
Fax: 012 367 9059
Cell: 082 444 7334
E-mail: kirsten@telkomsa.net

Economic Development [ Department of ]

Website:www.economic.gov.za
E-mail: edd-complaints@economic.gov.za

Mail: Private Bag X84, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: The dti, Block A, 3rd Floor, 77 Meintjies

Street, Sunnyside, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 394 1006
Fax: 086 556 2052

Director-General
Ms Jennifer N Schreiner
Mail: Private Bag X84, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: The dti, Block A, 3rd Floor, 77 Meintjies

Street, Sunnyside, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 394 1006
Fax: 086 556 2052

Director: Communications
Ms Zubeida Jaffer
Mail: Private Bag X84, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: The dti, Block A, 3rd Floor, 77 Meintjies

Street, Sunnyside, PRETORIA
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Tel: 012 394 5789 / 021 461 7191 ext 2238
Fax: 012 394 0255 / 021 464 2820
E-mail: zjaffer@economic.gov.za

Parliamentary Officer
Ms Swazi Taitai
Mail: Private Bag X84, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: The dti, Block A, 3rd Floor, 77 Meintjies

Street, Sunnyside, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 394 5788 / 021 461 7191 ext 2847
Fax: 012 394 0255 / 021 464 2820
Cell: 082 896 1446
E-mail: staitai@economic.gov.za

Information Officer (PAIA)
Ms Saleem Mowzer (Acting)
Mail: Private Bag X84, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: The dti, Block A, 3rd Floor, 77 Meintjies

Street, Sunnyside, PRETORIA
Tel: (012) 394 3747
Fax: 086 556 2052
E-mail: smowzer@opsc.gov.za

Energy [ Department of ]

Website:www.energy.gov.za
E-mail: info@energy.gov.za

Mail: Private Bag X96, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 192 cnr Visagie and Paul Kruger

Streets, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 406 7803 / 7804 / Petroleum

Licensing: 012 406 7788
Fax: 012 323 5637

Director-General
Mr Tseliso Maqubela (Acting)
Mail: Private Bag X96, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 192 cnr Visagie and Paul Kruger

Streets, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 406 7672
Fax: 012 323 5848
E-mail: Dineo.moraile@energy.gov.za

Chief Director: Communications
Ms Thandiwe Maimane
Mail: Private Bag X96, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 192 cnr Visagie and Paul Kruger

Streets, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 406 7470
Fax: 086 615 6949
Cell: 083 645 7837
E-mail: thandiwe.maimane@energy.gov.za

Environmental Affairs [Department of ]

Website:www.environment.gov.za
E-mail: callcentre@environment.gov.za

Mail: Private Bag X447, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Fedsure Forum Building, North Tower,

315 cnr Pretorius and Lilian Ngoyi
Streets, PRETORIA

Tel: 012 310 3911
Fax: 012 322 2682

Personal Assistant
Ms Siphokazi Vanda

Mail: Private Bag X447, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Fedsure Forum Building, North Tower,

315 cnr Pretorius and Lilian Ngoyi
Streets, PRETORIA

Tel: (012) 310 3017
Fax: (012) 322 4832
Cell: 083 684 8050
E-mail: svanda@environment.gov.za

Chief Director: Communication Services
Mr Albi Modise
Mail: Private Bag X447, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Fedsure Forum Building, North Tower,

315 cnr Pretorius and Lilian Ngoyi
Streets, PRETORIA

Tel: (012) 310 3123
Fax: (012) 322 2476
E-mail: amodise@environment.gov.za

Information Officer (PAIA)
Ms Nosipho Ngcaba
Mail: Private Bag X447, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Fedsure Forum Building, North Tower,

315 cnr Pretorius and Lilian Ngoyi
Streets, PRETORIA

Tel: 012 310 3911 / 086 111 2468
Fax: 012 322 4832
E-mail: DG@environment.gov.za

Government Communication and Information
System (GCIS)

Website:www.gcis.gov.za
E-mail: information@gcis.gov.za

Mail: Private Bag X745, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Tshedimosetso House, 1035 Frances

Baard Street, (corner Festival Street),
Hatfield, Pretoria

Tel: 012 473 0000

Chief Executive Officer
Ms Phumla Williams (Acting)
Mail: Private Bag X745, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Tshedimosetso House, 1035 Frances

Baard Street, (corner Festival Street),
Hatfield, Pretoria

Tel: 012 473 0236
Fax: 012 325 2030

Personal Assistant to Chief Executive Officer
Ms Precian Tshitaudzi
Mail: Private Bag X745, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Tshedimosetso House, 1035 Frances

Baard Street, (corner Festival Street),
Hatfield, Pretoria

Tel: 012 473 0236
Fax: 012 473 0585
Cell: 084 272 7766
E-mail: precian@gcis.gov.za

Deputy Chief Executive Officer:
Communication and Content Management
Mr Harold Maloka
Mail: Private Bag X745, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Tshedimosetso House, 1035 Frances

Baard Street, (corner Festival Street),
Hatfield, Pretoria
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Tel: 012 473 0100
Cell: 082 847 9799
E-mail: harold@gcis.gov.za

Office Manager
Mr Eben Carstens
Mail: Private Bag X745, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Tshedimosetso House, 1035 Frances

Baard Street, (corner Festival Street),
Hatfield, Pretoria

Tel: 012 473 0066
Fax: 012 323 6831
Cell: 079 448 3781
E-mail: eben@gcis.gov.za

Deputy Chief Executive Officer: Corporate
Services
Mr Keitumetse Semakane (Acting)
Mail: Private Bag X745, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Tshedimosetso House, 1035 Frances

Baard Street, (corner Festival Street),
Hatfield, Pretoria

Tel: 012 473 0128
Fax: 012 323 5189
Cell: 079 696 1826
E-mail: keitu@gcis.gov.za

Office Manager
Mr Rivaash Buthuram
Mail: Private Bag X745, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Tshedimosetso House, 1035 Frances

Baard Street, (corner Festival Street),
Hatfield, Pretoria

Tel: 012 473 0260
Cell: 072 781 2200
E-mail: rivaash@gcis.gov.za

Deputy Chief Executive Officer: Government
and Stakeholder Engagement
Ms Nebo Legoabe
Mail: Private Bag X745, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Tshedimosetso House, 1035 Frances

Baard Street, (corner Festival Street),
Hatfield, Pretoria

Tel: 012 473 0198
Fax: 012 326 2024
Cell: 082 453 2874
E-mail: nebo@gcis.gov.za

Office Manager
Ms Mammie Zako
Mail: Private Bag X745, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Tshedimosetso House, 1035 Frances

Baard Street, (corner Festival Street),
Hatfield, Pretoria

Tel: 012 473 0164
Fax: 012 326 2024
Cell: 084 500 1192
E-mail: mammie@gcis.gov.za

Deputy Information Officer (PAIA)
Mr Keitumetse Shadrack Semakane
Mail: Private Bag X745, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Tshedimosetso House, 1035 Frances

Baard Street, (corner Festival Street),
Hatfield, Pretoria

Tel: 012 473 0128
Fax: 012 328 7447
Cell: 082 570 5262

E-mail: keitu@gcis.gov.za

Media Relations
Ms Bongiwe Gambu
Mail: Private Bag X745, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Tshedimosetso House, 1035 Frances

Baard Street, (corner Festival Street),
Hatfield, Pretoria

Tel: 012 473 0036
Fax: 012 326 0317
Cell: 082 714 9463
E-mail: bongiwe@gcis.gov.za

Eastern Cape Provincial Office
Mr Ndlelantle Pinyana
Mail: Private Bag X608, EAST LONDON,

5200
Street: Union Arcade Building, Union Street,

EAST LONDON
Tel: 043 722 2602
Fax: 043 722 2615
Cell: 073 699 1683
E-mail: ndlelantle@gcis.gov.za

Free State Provincial Office
Mr Trevor Tshenolo Mokeyane
Mail: PO Box 995, BLOEMFONTEIN, 9300
Street: Sanlam Plaza, East Burger,

BLOEMFONTEIN
Tel: 051 448 4504 / 4506
Fax: 051 430 7032
Cell: 083 255 0042
E-mail: tshenolo@gcis.gov.za

Gauteng Provincial Office
Mr Peter Gumede
Mail: Private Bag X16, JOHANNESBURG,

2000
Street: ABSA Building, 1066 Pritchard Street,

JOHANNESBURG
Tel: 011 834 3560
Fax: 011 834 3621
Cell: 083 570 8080
E-mail: peterg@gcis.gov.za

KwaZulu Natal Provincial Office
Ms Ndala Mngadi
Mail: Private Bag X54332, DURBAN, 4000
Street: Sage Building, 21 Field Street,

DURBAN
Tel: 031 301 6787 / 6788
Fax: 031 305 9431
Cell: 082 877 9420
E-mail: ndala@gcis.gov.za

Limpopo Provincial Office
Mr Thanyani Ravhura
Mail: PO Box 2452, POLOKWANE, 0700
Street: 66 Hans van Rensburg Street,

POLOKWANE
Tel: 015 291 4689
Fax: 015 295 6982
Cell: 082 421 3461
E-mail: thanyani@gcis.gov.za

Mpumalanga Provincial Office
Mr Tiisetso Ramotse
Mail: PO Box 2856, NELSPRUIT, 1200
Street: Medcen Building, 14 Henshall Street,
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NELSPRUIT
Tel: 013 753 2397
Fax: 013 753 2531
Cell: 072 219 5136
E-mail: tiisetso@gcis.gov.za

North West Provincial Office
Ms Gale Diokana (Acting)
Mail: Private Bag X2120, MAFIKENG, 2745
Street: Nicol Centre, cnr Carrington and Martin

Streets, MAFIKENG
Tel: 018 381 7071
Fax: 018 381 7066
Cell: 082 559 1672
E-mail: Galebonwe@gcis.gov.za

Northern Cape Provincial Office
Mr Marius Nagel
Mail: Private Bag X5038, KIMBERLEY, 8300
Street: 7 - 9 Curry Street, KIMBERLEY
Tel: 053 832 1378 / 1379
Fax: 053 832 1377
Cell: 083 778 9179
E-mail: Marius@gcis.gov.za

Upington Regional Office
Mr Wally Cloete
Mail: PO Box 2872, UPINGTON, 8800
Street: Chris-Zell Centre, 8 Basson Street,

UPINGTON
Tel: 054 332 6206
Fax: 054 332 6218
Cell: 082 339 9300
E-mail: upingtontsc@gcis.gov.za

Parliamentary Office
Ms Liezil Cerf
Mail: Private Bag X503, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street: Parliamentary Office, 120 Plein Street,

CAPE TOWN
Tel: 021 465 3658 / 3659 / 461 8145
Fax: 021 461 1446
Cell: 076 778 2380
E-mail: liezil@gcis.gov.za

Western Cape Provincial Office
Mr S Ayanda Hollow
Mail: Private Bag X503, ATHLONE, 7764
Street: Kismet Centre, Lower Klipfontein Road,

Shop No1, ATHLONE, 8000
Tel: (021) 697 0145
Fax: (021) 696 8424
Cell: 083 255 7665
E-mail: ayanda@gcis.gov.za

Librarian
Ms Portia Mabhena
Mail: Private Bag X745, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Tshedimosetso House, 1035 Frances

Baard Street, (corner Festival Street),
Hatfield, Pretoria

Tel: 012 473 0241
Fax: 012 325 6898
E-mail: portiama@gcis.gov.za

Health [ Department of ]

Website:www.doh.gov.za

Mail: Private Bag X828, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Civitas Building, cnr Thabo Sehume

and Struben Streets, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 395 8000
Fax: 012 395 9019

Director-General
Ms Malebona Precious Matsoso
Mail: Private Bag X828, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Civitas Building, cnr Thabo Sehume

and Struben Streets, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 395 9150
Fax: 012 395 9019
E-mail: MatsoP@health.gov.za

Director: Communications
Mr Fidel Radebe
Mail: Private Bag X828, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Civitas Building, cnr Thabo Sehume

and Struben Streets, PRETORIA
Tel: (012) 395 8493
Fax: 012 395 9019
E-mail: phashk@health.gov.za

Information Officer (PAIA)
Ms Malebona Precious Matsoso
Mail: Private Bag X828, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Civitas Building, cnr Thabo Sehume

and Struben Streets, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 395 9150
Fax: 012 395 9019
E-mail: MatsoP@health.gov.za

Departmental Librarian
Ms Classina Odendaal
Mail: Private Bag X828, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Civitas Building, cnr Thabo Sehume

and Struben Streets, PRETORIA
Tel: (012) 395 8055
Fax: (012) 395 9165

Assistant Librarian
Ms Prudence Masokameng
Mail: Private Bag X828, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Civitas Building, cnr Thabo Sehume

and Struben Streets, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 395 8000
Fax: 012 395 9019
E-mail: masokp@health.gov.za

Higher Education and Training [ Department of ]

Website:www.dhet.gov.za
E-mail: callcentre@dhet.gov.za

Mail: Private Bag X893, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 123 Francis Baard Street, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 312 5911
Fax: 012 321 6770

Director-General
Mr Gwebinkundla Qonde
Mail: Private Bag X893, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 123 Francis Baard Street, PRETORIA
Tel: (012) 312 6350
Fax: 012 321 6770
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Administrative Secretary
Ms Sibongile Mncwabe
Mail: Private Bag X893, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 123 Francis Baard Street, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 312 5911
Fax: 012 321 6770
E-mail: mncwabe.s@doe.gov.za

Deputy Director: Library Services
Ms Mosima Maninjwa
Mail: Private Bag X893, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 123 Francis Baard Street, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 312 5267
Fax: 012 324 0256
E-mail: Maninjwa.M@dhet.gov.za

Home Affairs [ Department of ]

Website:www.dha.gov.za
E-mail: communications@dha.gov.za

Mail: Private Bag X114, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Hallmark Building, 230 Johannes

Ramokhoase Street, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 406 2500 Hotline: 0800 60 11 90
Fax: 086 512 7864
E-mail: csc@dha.gov.za

Director-General
Mr Mkuseli Apleni
Mail: Private Bag X114, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Hallmark Building, 230 Johannes

Ramokhoase Street, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 406 2501 / 2507
Fax: 086 512 7864
E-mail: mkuseli.apleni@dha.gov.za

Head of Communications
Mr Ronnie Mameopa
Mail: Private Bag X114, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Hallmark Building, 230 Johannes

Ramokhoase Street, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 432 6621
Fax: 012 432 6637
Cell: 082 990 4853
E-mail: ronnie.mamoepa@dha.gov.za

Deputy Director: Library Services
Ms Refilwe Boroko
Mail: Private Bag X114, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Hallmark Building, 230 Johannes

Ramokhoase Street, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 406 2713
Fax: 086 512 7864
E-mail: Refilwe.boroko@dha.gov.za

Human Settlements [ Department of ]

Website:www.dhs.gov.za
E-mail: info@dhs.gov.za

Mail: Private Bag X644, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Govan Mbeki House, 240 Justice

Mahomed Street, Sunnyside,
PRETORIA

Tel: 012 421 1311
Fax: 012 341 8513

Director-General
Mr Thabane Zulu
Mail: Private Bag X644, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Govan Mbeki House, 240 Justice

Mahomed Street, Sunnyside,
PRETORIA

Tel: (012) 421 1312
Fax: (012) 341 2998
E-mail: nokuthula.mbeje@dhs.gov.za.

Chief Director: Communication Services
Mr Xolani Xundu
Mail: Private Bag X644, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Govan Mbeki House, 240 Justice

Mahomed Street, Sunnyside,
PRETORIA

Tel: (012) 421 1339
Fax: (012) 341 2998
E-mail: xolani.xundu@dhs.gov.za

Deputy Information Officer (PAIA)
Mr Elias Sithole
Mail: Private Bag X644, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Govan Mbeki House, 240 Justice

Mahomed Street, Sunnyside,
PRETORIA

Tel: 012 421 1576 / 1325
Fax: 012 421 1428
E-mail: paia@dhs.gov.za
E-mail: elias.sithole@dhs.gov.za

Departmental Librarian
Ms Busisiwe Vananda
Mail: Private Bag X644, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Govan Mbeki House, 240 Justice

Mahomed Street, Sunnyside,
PRETORIA

Tel: 012 421 1325
Fax: 086 519 2650
E-mail: busisiwe.vananda@dhs.gov.za

Independent Police Investigative Directorate
(IPID)

Website:www.ipid.gov.za
E-mail: info@ipid.gov.za

Mail: Private Bag X941, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: City Forum Building, 114 Madiba

Street, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 399 0000
Fax: 012 326 0408
E-mail: complaints@ipid.gov.za

Executive Director
Mr Robert McBride
Mail: Private Bag X941, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: City Forum Building, 114 Madiba

Street, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 399 0026
Fax: 012 399 0144

Manager: Marketing and Communications
Ms Grace Langa
Mail: Private Bag X941, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: City Forum Building, 114 Madiba

Street, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 399 0052
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Fax: 012 326 0408
E-mail: Glanga@ipid.gov.za

Assistant Manager
Ms Maureen Smit
Mail: Private Bag X941, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: City Forum Building, 114 Madiba

Street, PRETORIA
Tel: (012) 399 0026
Fax: (012) 399 0144
Cell: 082 781 7106
E-mail: msmit@ipid.gov.za

Information Officer (PAIA)
Mr Robert McBride
Mail: Private Bag X941, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: City Forum Building, 114 Madiba

Street, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 399 0026
Fax: 012 399 0144

International Relations and Cooperation [
Department of ]

Website:www.dirco.gov.za
E-mail: webmaster@dirco.gov.za

Mail: Private Bag X152, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Gilboa House, 50 Hamilton Street,

Arcadia, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 351 0594
Fax: 012 328 7701

Mail: Private Bag X152, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 460 Soutpansberg Road, Rietondale,

PRETORIA
Tel: 012 351 1000
Fax: 012 328 7384

Personal Assistant to the Director-General
Ms Unati Mgandela
Mail: Private Bag X152, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 460 Soutpansberg Road, Rietondale,

PRETORIA
Tel: 012 351 0206
Fax: 012 332 1994
E-mail: mgandelau@dirco.gov.za

Chief of Protocol
HE Ambassador V Bruce koloane
Mail: Private Bag X152, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Gilboa House, 50 Hamilton Street,

Arcadia, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 351 0341 / 1329
Fax: 012 328 7701
E-mail: koloaneb@dirco.gov.za

Information Officer (PAIA)
Ambassador Jerry Matthews Matjila
Mail: Private Bag X152, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 460 Soutpansberg Road, Rietondale,

PRETORIA
Tel: 012 351 0204
Fax: 012 328 2242

Departmental Librarian
Ms Rika van der Walt
Mail: Private Bag X152, PRETORIA, 0001

Street: 460 Soutpansberg Road, Rietondale,
PRETORIA

Tel: 012 351 0872
Fax: 012 329 1653
E-mail: vdwaltr@foreign.gov.za

Assistant Librarian
Ms Tebogo Bopape
Mail: Private Bag X152, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 460 Soutpansberg Road, Rietondale,

PRETORIA
Tel: 012 351 0134
Fax: 012 329 1653
E-mail: bopapej@dirco.gov.za

Justice and Constitutional Development [
Department of ]

Website:www.doj.gov.za
E-mail: servicedelivery@justice.gov.za

Mail: Private Bag X81, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Salu Building, 316 cnr Thabo Sehume

and Francis Baard Streets, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 315 1111
Fax: 012 315 1749

Director-General
Ms Nonkululeko Sindane
Mail: Private Bag X81, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Salu Building, 316 cnr Thabo Sehume

and Francis Baard Streets, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 315 1645
Fax: 012 322 3155
E-mail: bmditshwa@justice.gov.za

Personal Assistant
Ms Babalwa Mditshwa
Mail: Private Bag X81, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Salu Building, 316 cnr Thabo Sehume

and Francis Baard Streets, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 315 1111
Fax: 012 315 1749
Cell: 083 446 5993
E-mail: BMditshwa@justice.gov.za

Head of Communications
Mr Collen Msibi
Mail: Private Bag X81, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Salu Building, 316 cnr Thabo Sehume

and Francis Baard Streets, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 315 1766
Fax: 012 315 1749
Cell: 082 414 5279

Director: Media Services
Ms Phumla Sekhonyane
Mail: Private Bag X81, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Salu Building, 316 cnr Thabo Sehume

and Francis Baard Streets, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 357 8234
Fax: 012 357 1802
Cell: 079 528 4661
E-mail: psekhonyane@justice.gov.za

T R C Reparations Contact Person
Mr Faruk Mahomed Hoosen
Mail: Private Bag X81, PRETORIA, 0001
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Street: Salu Building, 316 cnr Thabo Sehume
and Francis Baard Streets, PRETORIA

Tel: 012 315 1293
Fax: 012 315 8835
Cell: 072 243 7884
E-mail: fhoosen@justice.gov.za

Deputy Information Officer (PAIA)
Ms Marlyn Raswiswi
Mail: Private Bag X81, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Salu Building, 316 cnr Thabo Sehume

and Francis Baard Streets, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 315 1730
Fax: 012 357 8004
E-mail: mraswiswi@justice.gov.za

Departmental Librarian
Ms Elmien Stassen
Mail: Private Bag X81, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Salu Building, 316 cnr Thabo Sehume

and Francis Baard Streets, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 315 1137
Fax: 086 507 0580
E-mail: estassen@justice.gov.za

Library Assistant
Ms Erika Karusseit
Mail: Private Bag X81, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Salu Building, 316 cnr Thabo Sehume

and Francis Baard Streets, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 315 1937
Fax: 012 315 1104
E-mail: ekarusseit@justice.gov.za

Labour [Department of]

Website:www.labour.gov.za
E-mail: webmaster@labour.gov.za

Mail: Private Bag X117, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Laboria House, 215 Francis Baard

Street, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 309 4000 / 5000
Fax: 012 320 2059

Director-General
Mr Sam Morotoba (Acting)
Mail: Private Bag X117, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Laboria House, 215 Francis Baard

Street, PRETORIA
Tel: 0123094547
Fax: 0123095112

Director: Office of Director-General
Adv Unathi Bongco
Mail: Private Bag X117, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Laboria House, 215 Francis Baard

Street, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 309 4560
Fax: 012 320 6084
Cell: 079 497 3759
E-mail: unathi.bongco@labour.gov.za

Personal Assistant
Ms Amelia Monaheng
Mail: Private Bag X117, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Laboria House, 215 Francis Baard

Street, PRETORIA

Tel: 012 309 4988
Fax: 012 320 6084
Cell: 082 886 2604
E-mail: Amelia.monaheng@labour.gov.za

Departmental Librarian
Ms Elizabeth Nonyane
Mail: Private Bag X117, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Laboria House, 215 Francis Baard

Street, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 309 4622
Fax: 012 309 4715
E-mail: Elizabeth.Nonyane@labour.gov.za

Library Assistant
Ms Elsebie Neser
Mail: Private Bag X117, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Laboria House, 215 Francis Baard

Street, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 309 4622
Fax: 012 309 4715
E-mail: elsebie.neser@labour.gov.za

Military Veterans [ Department of ]

Website:www.dmv.gov.za
E-mail: info@mil.za

Mail: Private Bag X943, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 1052 Festival Street, Hatfield,

PRETORIA
Tel: 012 671 1212
Fax: 012 671 1108

Director-General
Mr Tsepe Motumi
Mail: Private Bag X943, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 1052 Festival Street, Hatfield,

PRETORIA
Tel: 012 671 1212
Fax: 012 671 1108
E-mail: tsepe.motumi@dmv.gov.za

Personal Assistant
Ms Puseletso Mthombeni
Mail: Private Bag X943, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 1052 Festival Street, Hatfield,

PRETORIA
Tel: 012 671 1212
Fax: 012 671 1108
E-mail: puseletso.mthombeni@dmv.gov.za

Head of Communications
Mr Mbulelo Musi
Mail: Private Bag X943, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 1052 Festival Street, Hatfield,

PRETORIA
Tel: 012 671 1212
Fax: 012 671 1108
Cell: 071 562 2614
E-mail: mbulelo.musi@dmv.gov.za

Mineral Resources [ Department of ]

Website:www.dmr.gov.za
E-mail: enquiries@dmr.gov.za
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Mail: Private Bag X59, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Trevenna Campus, Building 2C, 4th

Floor, cnr Meintjes and Francis Baard
Streets, Sunnyside, PRETORIA

Tel: 012 444 3956
Fax: 012 341 2228

Mail: Private Bag X9111, CAPE TOWN,
8000

Street: 120 Plein Street, Floor 7, CAPE TOWN
Tel: (021) 469 6412
Fax: (021) 461 0859

Director-General
Dr Thibedi Ramontja
Mail: Private Bag X59, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Trevenna Campus, Building 2C, 4th

Floor, cnr Meintjes and Francis Baard
Streets, Sunnyside, PRETORIA

Tel: (012) 444 3880
Fax: 012 341 2228

Media Liaison Enquiries
Mr Zingaphi Jakuja
Mail: Private Bag X59, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Trevenna Campus, Building 2C, 4th

Floor, cnr Meintjes and Francis Baard
Streets, Sunnyside, PRETORIA

Tel: 012 444 3279
Fax: 086 624 3145
Cell: 082 766 3940
E-mail: mediaenquiries@dmr.gov.za

Information Officer (PAIA)
Dr Thibedi Ramontja
Mail: Private Bag X59, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Trevenna Campus, Building 2C, 4th

Floor, cnr Meintjes and Francis Baard
Streets, Sunnyside, PRETORIA

Tel: (012) 444 3880
Fax: 012 341 2228

National School of Government

Website:www.palama.gov.za
E-mail: info@palama.gov.za

Mail: Private Bag X759, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: ZK Matthews Building, 70 Meintjes

Street, Sunnyside, PRETORIA
Tel: (012) 441 6000 / 6777
Fax: (012) 441 6030
E-mail: contactcentre@palama.gov.za

Manager: Communications
Ms Sanelisiwe Mbhele
Mail: Private Bag X759, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: ZK Matthews Building, 70 Meintjes

Street, Sunnyside, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 441 6825
Fax: 012 441 6030
E-mail: internal.communications@palama.gov.za
E-mail: sanelisiwe.mbhele@palama.gov.za

Information Officer (PAIA)
Maj Gen Solly Mollo
Mail: Private Bag X759, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: ZK Matthews Building, 70 Meintjes

Street, Sunnyside, PRETORIA

Tel: (012) 441 6100
Fax: (012) 441 6046
E-mail: lekoa.mollo@palama.gov.za

National Treasury

Website:www.treasury.gov.za/
E-mail: media@treasury.gov.za

Mail: Private Bag X115, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 40 WF Nkomo Street, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 315 5111
Fax: 012 315 5126

Media Liaison Officer
Mr Jabulani Sikhakhane
Mail: Private Bag X115, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 40 WF Nkomo Street, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 315 5944
Fax: 012 315 5126
Cell: 078 097 8003
E-mail: Jabulani.Sikhakhane@treasury.gov.za

Information Officer (PAIA)
Mr Lungisa Fuzile
Mail: Private Bag X115, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 40 WF Nkomo Street, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 315 5904
Fax: 012 328 5145
E-mail: beverley.burger@treasury.gov.za

Office of Chief Justice

Website:www.justice.gov.za
E-mail: webmaster@justice.gov.za

Mail: Private Bag X10, Marshalltown, 2107
Street: Edura Building,14th Floor, 41 Fox

Street, Johannesburg, 2001
Tel: 011 838 2010
Fax: 011 838 2023
E-mail: info@concourt.org.za

Secretary-General: Office of the Chief Justice
Ms Memme Sejosengwe
Mail: Private Bag X10, Marshalltown, 2107
Street: Edura Building,14th Floor, 41 Fox

Street, Johannesburg, 2001
Tel: 011 838 2010
Fax: 011 838 2023
E-mail: enquiries@ocj.gov.za
E-mail: MSejosengwe@justice.gov.za

Executive Assistant
Mr Desmond Moekoa
Mail: Private Bag X10, Marshalltown, 2107
Street: Edura Building,14th Floor, 41 Fox

Street, Johannesburg, 2001
Tel: 011 838 2010
Fax: 011 838 2023
E-mail: DMoekoa@justice.gov.za

Head of Communications
Mr Zongezile Baloyi
Mail: Private Bag X10, Marshalltown, 2107
Street: Edura Building,14th Floor, 41 Fox

Street, Johannesburg, 2001
Tel: 011 838 2010
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Fax: 011 838 2023
E-mail: ZBaloyi@ocj.gov.za

Director: Media Services
Ms Lulama Luti
Mail: Private Bag X10, Marshalltown, 2107
Street: Edura Building,14th Floor, 41 Fox

Street, Johannesburg, 2001
Tel: 011 838 2010
Fax: 011 838 2023
E-mail: Luti@concourt.org.za

Chief Director: Corporate Services
Mr Zongezile Baloyi
Mail: Private Bag X10, Marshalltown, 2107
Street: Edura Building,14th Floor, 41 Fox

Street, Johannesburg, 2001
Tel: 011 838 2010
Fax: 011 838 2023
E-mail: ZBaloyi@ocj.gov.za

Performance Monitoring and Evaluation [
Department of ]

Website:www.thepresidency-dpme.gov.za

Mail: Private Bag X1000, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Union Buildings, Government Avenue,

PRETORIA
Tel: 012 308 1902
Fax: 012 300 5707

Director-General
Dr Sean Phillips
Mail: Private Bag X1000, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Union Buildings, Government Avenue,

PRETORIA
Tel: (012) 308 1901
Fax: 012 300 5707
Cell: 079 511 4387
E-mail: sean@po.gov.za

Personal Assistant to the Director-General
Ms Caroline Mangwane
Mail: Private Bag X1000, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Union Buildings, Government Avenue,

PRETORIA
Tel: 012 308 1902
Fax: 012 300 5707
Cell: 082 371 1314
E-mail: caroline@po.gov.za

Presidency [ The Department in ]

Website:www.thepresidency.gov.za

Mail: Private Bag X1000, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: The Presidency, Union Buildings,

Government Avenue, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 300 5200 [Presidential Hotline: 177

37]
Fax: 012 323 8246

Personal Assistant
Ms Nokukhanya Kubheka
Mail: Private Bag X1000, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: The Presidency, Union Buildings,

Government Avenue, PRETORIA

Tel: 012 300 5354
Fax: 086 683 5354
Cell: 082 071 7799
E-mail: nokukhanya@po.gov.za

Information Officer (PAIA)
Dr Cassius Reginald Lubisi
Mail: Private Bag X1000, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: The Presidency, Union Buildings,

Government Avenue, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 300 5354
Fax: 086 683 5354
E-mail: informationofficer@po.gov.za
E-mail: nokukhanya@po.gov.za

Public Enterprises [ Department of ]

Website:www.dpe.gov.za
E-mail: info@dpe.gov.za

Mail: Private Bag X15, HATFIELD, 0028
Street: Infotech Building, Suite 301, 1090

Arcadia Street, Hatfield, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 431 1000
Fax: 012 342 1039 / 431 1040

Head of Communications
Mr Makhosini Nkosi
Mail: Private Bag X15, HATFIELD, 0028
Street: Infotech Building, Suite 301, 1090

Arcadia Street, Hatfield, PRETORIA
Tel: (012) 431 1111
Fax: (012) 342 6194 / 086 501 2624

Media Liaison Enquiries
Mr Richard Mantu
Mail: Private Bag X15, HATFIELD, 0028
Street: Infotech Building, Suite 301, 1090

Arcadia Street, Hatfield, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 431 1208
Fax: 012 342 6194
Cell: 072 488 1520
E-mail: richard.mantu@dpe.gov.za

Information Officer (PAIA)
Mr Tshediso Matona
Mail: Private Bag X15, HATFIELD, 0028
Street: Infotech Building, Suite 301, 1090

Arcadia Street, Hatfield, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 431 1084
Fax: 012 342 8431 / 1040

Public Service and Administration [ Department
of ]

Website:www.dpsa.gov.za
E-mail: info@dpsa.gov.za

Mail: Private Bag X916, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Batho Pele House, 116 Johannes

Ramokhoase Street, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 336 1183 / 1000
Fax: 012 336 1831 / 7802

Director-General
Mr Mashwahle Diphofa
Mail: Private Bag X916, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Batho Pele House, 116 Johannes
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Ramokhoase Street, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 336 1556
Fax: 012 336 1803
E-mail: diphofa@dpsa.gov.za

Director: Communications
Mr Moses Mushi
Mail: Private Bag X916, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Batho Pele House, 116 Johannes

Ramokhoase Street, PRETORIA
Tel: (012) 336 1358
Fax: (012) 336 1819
Cell: 082 972 6595
E-mail: mosesm@dpsa.gov.za

Public Works [ Department of ]

Website:www.publicworks.gov.za

Mail: Private bag X65, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: CGO Building, cnr Bosman and Madiba

Streets, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 406 1000
Fax: 086 272 8986

Director-General
Mr Mziwonke Dlabantu
Mail: Private bag X65, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: CGO Building, cnr Bosman and Madiba

Streets, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 406 1565
Fax: 086 276 8662

Chief Director
Ms Manthekeleng Monama
Mail: Private bag X65, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: CGO Building, cnr Bosman and Madiba

Streets, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 406 1283
Fax: 086 276 8663
Cell: 076 906 3146
E-mail: Manthekeleng.Monama@dpw.gov.za

Personal Assistant to the Director-General
Ms Audrey Mdlalo (Acting)
Mail: Private bag X65, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: CGO Building, cnr Bosman and Madiba

Streets, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 406 1773 / 1829
Fax: 086 276 8663
Cell: 081 035 0269
E-mail: Dg.Pa@dpw.gov.za

Head of Communications
Mr Lucky Mochalibane
Mail: Private bag X65, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: CGO Building, cnr Bosman and Madiba

Streets, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 406 1830
Fax: 086 276 8958
Cell: 082 899 9775
E-mail: lucky.mochalibane@dpw.gov.za

Information Officer (PAIA)
Mr Mziwonke Dlabantu
Mail: Private bag X65, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: CGO Building, cnr Bosman and Madiba

Streets, PRETORIA

Tel: 012 406 1170 / 021 461 7016
Fax: 086 272 8831 / 021 461 2115

Rural Development and Land Reform [
Department of ]

Website:www.ruraldevelopment.gov.za
E-mail: queries@ruraldevelopment.gov.za

Mail: Private Bag X833, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Old Building, 184 cnr Jeff Masemola

and Paul Kruger Streets, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 312 8911
Fax: 012 323 6072
E-mail: deputyminister@ruraldevelopment.gov.za

Mail: Private Bag X9133, CAPE TOWN,
8000

Street: 120 Plein Street, Floor 1 Room
103-107, CAPE TOWN

Tel: 021 461 0815
Fax: 021 461 0698

Director-General
Mr Mduduzi Shabane
Mail: Private Bag X833, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Old Building, 184 cnr Jeff Masemola

and Paul Kruger Streets, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 312 8503
Fax: 012 323 6072

Communication Services
Mr Paul Davids (Acting)
Mail: Private Bag X833, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Old Building, 184 cnr Jeff Masemola

and Paul Kruger Streets, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 312 8911
Fax: 012 323 6072
E-mail: pdavids@ruraldevelopment.gov.za

Secretary
Ms Debby Khan
Mail: Private Bag X833, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Old Building, 184 cnr Jeff Masemola

and Paul Kruger Streets, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 312 9326
Fax: 012 323 6072
E-mail: DGOffice@ruraldevelopment.gov.za

Information Officer (PAIA)
Mr Mduduzi Shabane
Mail: Private Bag X833, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Old Building, 184 cnr Jeff Masemola

and Paul Kruger Streets, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 312 8503
Fax: 012 323 6072

Call Centre
Mr Eddie Ramakoloi Mohoebi
Mail: Private Bag X833, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Old Building, 184 cnr Jeff Masemola

and Paul Kruger Streets, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 312 8767
Fax: 012 323 6072
E-mail: ermohoebi@ruraldevelopment.gov.za

Science and Technology [ Department of ]
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Website:www.dst.gov.za
E-mail: webmaster@dst.gov.za

Mail: Private Bag X894, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: DST Building, Building no. 53,, CSIR

South Gate Entrance, Meiring Naude
Road, Brummeria, PRETORIA

Tel: 012 843 6300 / 6303
Fax: 012 349 1037

Director-General
Dr Phil Mjwara
Mail: Private Bag X894, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: DST Building, Building no. 53,, CSIR

South Gate Entrance, Meiring Naude
Road, Brummeria, PRETORIA

Tel: 012 843 6815
Fax: 012 349 1037
E-mail: phil.mjwara@dst.gov.za

Chief Director: Communications
Mr Tommy Makhode
Mail: Private Bag X894, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: DST Building, Building no. 53,, CSIR

South Gate Entrance, Meiring Naude
Road, Brummeria, PRETORIA

Tel: 012 843 6793
Fax: 086 681 0167
Cell: 082 379 8268
E-mail: tommy.makhode@dst.gov.za

Information Officer (PAIA)
Dr Phil Mjwara
Mail: Private Bag X894, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: DST Building, Building no. 53,, CSIR

South Gate Entrance, Meiring Naude
Road, Brummeria, PRETORIA

Tel: 012 843 6815
Fax: 012 349 1037

Departmental Librarian
Ms Xoliswa Nqabeni
Mail: Private Bag X894, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: DST Building, Building no. 53,, CSIR

South Gate Entrance, Meiring Naude
Road, Brummeria, PRETORIA

Tel: (012) 843 6770
Fax: 086 681 0159
E-mail: xoliswa.nqabeni@dst.gov.za

Small Business Development [ Department of ]

Mail: Private Bag X84, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: The dti, Block A, 3rd Floor, 77 Meintjies

Street, Sunnyside, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 394 1006
Fax: 012 394 1006

Social Development [ Department of ]

Website:www.dsd.gov.za
E-mail: info@dsd.gov.za

Mail: Private Bag X901, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: HSRC Building, 134 Pretorius Street,

North wing, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 312 7500

Fax: 012 312 7470

Director-General
Mr Coceko Pakade
Mail: Private Bag X901, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: HSRC Building, 134 Pretorius Street,

North wing, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 312 7647
Fax: 086 214 7107

Chief Director: Communications
Ms Lumka Oliphant
Mail: Private Bag X901, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: HSRC Building, 134 Pretorius Street,

North wing, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 312 7654
Fax: 086 716 7482
Cell: 083 484 8067
E-mail: lumkao@dsd.gov.za

Information Officer (PAIA)
Mr Coceko Pakade
Mail: Private Bag X901, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: HSRC Building, 134 Pretorius Street,

North wing, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 312 7647
Fax: 086 214 7107

Departmental Librarian
Ms Tsakani Mthombeni
Mail: Private Bag X901, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: HSRC Building, 134 Pretorius Street,

North wing, PRETORIA
Tel: (012) 312 7524
Fax: (012) 312 7563
E-mail: tsakanimt@dsd.gov.za

South African Police Service (SAPS)

Website:www.saps.gov.za
E-mail: response@saps.org.za /

natcomm@saps.org.za

Mail: Private Bag X94, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Wachthuis, 229 Pretorius Street 7th

Floor, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 393 1000
Fax: 012 393 4147

National Commissioner
Gen Mangwashi Victoria "Ria" Phiyega
Mail: Private Bag X94, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Wachthuis, 229 Pretorius Street 7th

Floor, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 393 2874
Fax: 012 393 2616

Chief Operations Officer : South African
Police Service
Lt Gen Bonang Mgwenya
Mail: Private Bag X94, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Wachthuis, 229 Pretorius Street 7th

Floor, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 393 4194
Fax: 012 393 1631
Cell: 082 497 1074
E-mail: mgwenyac@saps.gov.za

Deputy National Commissioner : Physical
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Resources Management
Lt Gen Stefanus Johannes Schutte
Mail: Private Bag X94, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Wachthuis, 229 Pretorius Street 7th

Floor, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 393 1270
Fax: 012 393 1288

Deputy National Commissioner : Crime
Detection
Lt Gen Vineshkumar Moonoo (Acting)
Mail: Private Bag X94, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Wachthuis, 229 Pretorius Street 7th

Floor, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 393 4393
Fax: 012 393 1737

Deputy National Commissioner : Human
Resources Management
Lt Gen Nkayishane Nkrumah Mazibuko
Mail: Private Bag X94, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Wachthuis, 229 Pretorius Street 7th

Floor, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 393 4472
Fax: 012 393 2454

Deputy National Commissioner : Directorate
for Priority Crime
Lt Gen Anwa Dramat
Mail: Private Bag X1500, SILVERTON, 0127
Street: 1 Promat Building, Creswell Street,

SILVERTON
Tel: 012 846 4001
Fax: 012 846 4400

Head: Corporate Communications
Lt Gen Solomon Motswadise Makgale
Mail: Private Bag X784, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Kudu Building, 1st Floor, Pretorius

Street, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 393 2630
Fax: 012 393 1631

Provincial Commissioner : Eastern Cape
Province
Lt Gen Cynthia Celiwe Binta
Mail: Private Bag X7471, KING

WILLIAMSTOWN, 5600
Street: Former Griffiths Mxenge, Zwelitsha

Road, ZWELITSHA
Tel: 040 608 8413 / 8414
Fax: 040 608 8416

Provincial Commissioner : Free State
Lt Gen Thabethe Simon Mpembe
Mail: Private Bag X20501, BLOEMFONTEIN,

9300
Street: 126 Charlotte Maxeke Street,

BLOEMFONTEIN
Tel: 051 507 6561 / 6562
Fax: 051 507 6500 / 086 519 1477

Provincial Commissioner : Gauteng
Lt Gen Lesetja Joel Mothiba
Mail: Private Bag X57, BRAAMFONTEIN,

2017
Street: 16 Empire Road, Parktown,

JOHANNESBURG

Tel: 011 274 7875
Fax: 011 274 7312

Provincial Commissioner : KwaZulu-Natal
Lt Gen Betty Mmamonnye Ngobeni
Mail: PO Box 1965, DURBAN, 4000
Street: 15 Ordinance Street, DURBAN
Tel: 031 325 4825
Fax: 031 325 4746

Provincial Commissioner : Mpumalanga
Lt Gen Thulani Raymond Ntobela
Mail: Private Bag X11299, NELSPRUIT,

1200
Street: 7 Ferreira Street, NELSPRUIT
Tel: 013 762 4838 / 4537
Fax: 013 762 4838 / 4547

Provincial Commissioner : North West
Lt Gen Mirriam Nosaziso Zukiswa Mbombo
Mail: Private Bag X801,

POTCHEFSTROOM, 2520
Street: cnr PotgiNelson Mandela and Peter

Mokaba Streets, POTCHEFSTROOM
Tel: 018 299 7000
Fax: 018 299 7002 / 7003

Provincial Commissioner : Northern Cape
Lt Gen Janet Debora Basson
Mail: Private Bag X5001, KIMBERLEY, 8300
Street: 19 George Street, KIMBERLEY
Tel: 053 839 2841
Fax: 053 833 1275

Provincial Commissioner : Limpopo
Lt Gen Sehlahle Fannie Masemola
Mail: Private Bag X9428, POLOKWANE,

0700
Street: 44 Schoeman Street, POLOKWANE
Tel: 015 290 6227
Fax: 015 290 6162

Provincial Commissioner : Western Cape
Lt Gen Arno Heinrich Lamoer
Mail: Private Bag X9004, CAPE TOWN,

8000
Street: 25 Alfred Street, CAPE TOWN
Tel: 021 417 7148
Fax: 021 417 7389

Deputy Information Officer (PAIA)
Col Amelda Crooks
Mail: Private Bag X94, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Wachthuis, 229 Pretorius Street 7th

Floor, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 393 2606
Fax: 012 393 2156

Departmental Librarian
Warrant Officer Louise Pretorius
Mail: Private Bag X975, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Southern life Building, 5th Floor, 329

Pretorius Street, PRETORIA
Tel: (012) 393 2377
Fax: (012) 393 2084
E-mail: pretoriusl@saps.org.za
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South African Revenue Service (SARS)

Website:www.sars.gov.za

Mail: Private Bag X923, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Lehae la Sars Building, 299 Bronkhorst

Street, New Muckleneuk, Brooklyn,
PRETORIA

Tel: (012) 422 4000 / Call Centre: 0860
1212 18

Fax: (012) 422 6848 / (012) 422 5181

Commissioner
Mr Ivan Pillay (Acting)
Mail: Private Bag X923, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Lehae la Sars Building, 299 Bronkhorst

Street, New Muckleneuk, Brooklyn,
PRETORIA

Tel: 012 422 4000
Fax: 012 422 6848

Head of Taxpayer Education
Mr Sebastian Matroos (Acting)
Mail: Private Bag X923, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Lehae la Sars Building, 299 Bronkhorst

Street, New Muckleneuk, Brooklyn,
PRETORIA

Tel: 012 422 4315
Fax: 012 422 5206
Cell: 083 460 3223
E-mail: smatroos@sars.gov.za

Information Officer (PAIA)
Mr Ivan Pillay (Acting)
Mail: Private Bag X923, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Lehae la Sars Building, 299 Bronkhorst

Street, New Muckleneuk, Brooklyn,
PRETORIA

Tel: 012 422 4000
Fax: 012 422 6848

Departmental Librarian
Ms Lara Van Rooyen
Mail: Private Bag X923, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Khanyisa Building, 281 Middle Street,

New Muckleneuk, PRETORIA
Tel: (012) 422 6880
Fax: (012) 422 6881
E-mail: lrooyen@sars.gov.za

Library Assistant
Ms Antoinette de Beer
Mail: Private Bag X923, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Khanyisa Building, 281 Middle Street,

New Muckleneuk, PRETORIA
Tel: (012) 422 6882
Fax: (012) 422 6881
E-mail: adebeer@sars.gov.za

Sport and Recreation South Africa (SRSA)

Website:www.srsa.gov.za

Mail: Private Bag X896, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 66 Regent Building, Cnr of Madiba (Old

Vermeulen) and Queen St, PRETORIA
Tel: (012) 304 5000
Fax: (012) 323 8440

Director-General
Mr Mokoditloa Eliakim (Alec) Moemi
Mail: Private Bag X896, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 66 Regent Building, Cnr of Madiba (Old

Vermeulen) and Queen St, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 304 5274 / 5180
Fax: 086 644 9769

Head of Communications
Mr Manase Makwela
Mail: Private Bag X896, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 66 Regent Building, Cnr of Madiba (Old

Vermeulen) and Queen St, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 304 5017
Fax: (012) 323 8440
Cell: 082 782 1759
E-mail: manase@srsa.gov.za

Ministerial Liaison Officer
Mr Paena Galane
Mail: Private Bag X896, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 66 Regent Building, Cnr of Madiba (Old

Vermeulen) and Queen St, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 304 5255
Fax: 086 625 4655
Cell: 079 509 9833
E-mail: paena@srsa.gov.za

Deputy Director: Communication
Coordination
Ms Mmatlhame Raseleka
Mail: Private Bag X896, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 66 Regent Building, Cnr of Madiba (Old

Vermeulen) and Queen St, PRETORIA
Tel: (012) 304 5177
Fax: (012) 323 3763 / 7196
Cell: 082 728 5381
E-mail: Mmatlhame@srsa.gov.za

Information Specialist
Ms Tersia Grobler
Mail: Private Bag X896, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 66 Regent Building, Cnr of Madiba (Old

Vermeulen) and Queen St, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 304 5016
Fax: 086 698 0939
E-mail: tersia@srsa.gov.za

Information Officer (PAIA)
Mr Mokoditloa Eliakim (Alec) Moemi
Mail: Private Bag X896, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 66 Regent Building, Cnr of Madiba (Old

Vermeulen) and Queen St, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 304 5274 / 5180
Fax: 086 644 9769

State Security [Department of]

Website:www.ssa.gov.za
E-mail: dg@ssa.gov.za

Mail: Private Bag X87, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Musanda Complex, Delmas Road,

PRETORIA
Tel: 012 427 4000
Fax: 012 480 7582

Director-General
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Ambassador Sonto Kudjoe
Mail: Private Bag X87, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Musanda Complex, Delmas Road,

PRETORIA
Tel: 012 427 4000
Fax: 012 480 5532
E-mail: dg@ssa.gov.za

SSA Director : Foreign Branch
Mr Simon J Ntombela (Acting)
Mail: Private Bag X87, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Musanda Complex, Delmas Road,

PRETORIA
Tel: 012 427 6330
Fax: 012 427 6911
E-mail: SimonN@ssa.gov.za

SSA Director : Domestic Branch
Ms Nozuko Bam (Acting)
Mail: Private Bag X87, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Musanda Complex, Delmas Road,

PRETORIA
Tel: 012 427 4308
Fax: 012 427 4661
E-mail: nozukob@ssa.gov.za

Deputy Information Officer (PAIA)
Mr Tshepo Petros Mashigo
Mail: Private Bag X87, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Musanda Complex, Delmas Road,

PRETORIA
Tel: 012 427 5116
Fax: 012 480 7582
E-mail: PMashigo@ssa.gov.za

Information Officer (PAIA)
Ambassador Sonto Kudjoe
Mail: Private Bag X87, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Musanda Complex, Delmas Road,

PRETORIA
Tel: 012 427 4000
Fax: 012 480 5532
E-mail: dg@ssa.gov.za

Statistics South Africa [ Stats SA ]

Website:www.statssa.gov.za
E-mail: info@statssa.gov.za

Mail: Private Bag X44, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: De Bruyn Park, 170 Thabo Sehume

Street, PRETORIA
Tel: (012) 310 8911
Fax: (012) 310 8500 / 8495

Statistician-General
Mr Pali Lehohla
Mail: Private Bag X44, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: De Bruyn Park, 170 Thabo Sehume

Street, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 310 8075
Fax: 012 321 7343
E-mail: palil@statssa.gov.za

Manager: Communications
Mr Trevor Oosterwyk
Mail: Private Bag X44, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: De Bruyn Park, 170 Thabo Sehume

Street, PRETORIA
Tel: (012) 310 8130
Fax: (012) 310 8505
Cell: 082 908 9104
E-mail: TrevorO@statssa.gov.za

Information Officer (PAIA)
Mr Pali Lehohla
Mail: Private Bag X44, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: De Bruyn Park, 170 Thabo Sehume

Street, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 310 8075
Fax: 012 321 7343
E-mail: palil@statssa.gov.za

Team Leader : User Information Services
Ms Gaongalelwe Phakedi
Mail: Private Bag X44, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: De Bruyn Park, 170 Thabo Sehume

Street, PRETORIA
Tel: (012) 336 0174
Fax: (012) 310 8500
Cell: 082 804 5057
E-mail: PhakediG@statssa.gov.za

Telecommunications and Postal Services [
Department of ]

Tourism [ Department of ]

Website:www.tourism.gov.za
E-mail: callcentre@tourism.gov.za

Mail: Private Bag X424, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Tourism House, 17 Trevenna Street,

Sunnyside, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 444 6000 / 0860 121 929
Fax: 012 444 7000

Mail: Private Bag X9038, CAPE TOWN,
8000

Street: 120 Plein Street, CAPE TOWN, 8001
Tel: (021) 465 7240 / 7241
Fax: (021) 465 3216

Director-General
Mr Kingsley Makhubela
Mail: Private Bag X424, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Tourism House, 17 Trevenna Street,

Sunnyside, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 444 6724
Fax: 012 444 7040
E-mail: klmmakhubela@tourism.gov.za

Chief Director: Communications
Mr Trevor Bernard Bloem
Mail: Private Bag X424, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Tourism House, 17 Trevenna Street,

Sunnyside, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 444 6607
Fax: 012 444 7048
Cell: 082 771 6729
E-mail: TBloem@tourism.gov.za

Private Secretary
Ms Yogeeta Dheda
Mail: Private Bag X424, PRETORIA, 0001
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Street: Tourism House, 17 Trevenna Street,
Sunnyside, PRETORIA

Tel: 012 444 6729
Fax: 012 444 7040
E-mail: ydheda@tourism.gov.za

Information Officer (PAIA)
Mr Kingsley Makhubela
Mail: Private Bag X424, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Tourism House, 17 Trevenna Street,

Sunnyside, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 444 6724
Fax: 012 444 7040
E-mail: lmmakhubela@tourism.gov.za

Trade and Industry (the dti) [ Department of ]

Website:www.thedti.gov.za
E-mail: contactus@thedti.gov.za

Mail: Private Bag X84, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: The dti, Block A 3rd Floor, 77 Meintjies

Street, Sunnyside, PRETORIA
Tel: 0861 843 384
Fax: 0861 843 888

Director-General
Mr Lionel October
Mail: Private Bag X84, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: The dti, Block A 3rd Floor, 77 Meintjies

Street, Sunnyside, PRETORIA
Tel: (012) 394 3075
Fax: (012) 394 0323
E-mail: loctober@thedti.gov.za

Information Officer - Chief (PAIA)
Mr Virgil Rabie
Mail: Private Bag X84, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: The dti, Block A 3rd Floor, 77 Meintjies

Street, Sunnyside, PRETORIA
Tel: (012) 394 5740
Fax: 0861 843 888
E-mail: vrabie@thedti.gov.za

Personal Assistant to the Director-General
Ms Ellen Msiza
Mail: Private Bag X84, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: The dti, Block A 3rd Floor, 77 Meintjies

Street, Sunnyside, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 394 3075
Fax: 012 394 0323
E-mail: EMsiza@thedti.gov.za

Departmental Spokesperson
Mr Sidwell Medupe
Mail: Private Bag X84, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: The dti, Block A 3rd Floor, 77 Meintjies

Street, Sunnyside, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 394 1650
Fax: 012 394 2775
Cell: 079 492 1774
E-mail: MSMedupe@thedti.gov.za

Traditional Affairs [ Department of ]

Website:www.dta.gov.za

Mail: Private Bag X804, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 1 Pencadia Building, 3rd Floor, 509

Pretorius Street, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 336 5824 / 5825
Fax: 012 336 5952

Director-General
Prof Muzamani Charles Nwaila
Mail: Private Bag X804, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 1 Pencadia Building, 3rd Floor, 509

Pretorius Street, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 336 5733
Fax: 086 616 7586
E-mail: charlesn@cogta.gov.za

Personal Assistant to the Director-General
Ms Anna Maluleka
Mail: Private Bag X804, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 1 Pencadia Building, 3rd Floor, 509

Pretorius Street, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 334 4918
Fax: 086 616 7586
Cell: 083 647 6167
E-mail: AnnaM@cogta.gov.za

Senior Manager: Communications
Ms Josephine Appolus
Mail: Private Bag X804, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 1 Pencadia Building, 3rd Floor, 509

Pretorius Street, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 336 5859
Fax: 086 274 9000
Cell: 082 455 9291
E-mail: josephineA@cogta.gov.za

Information Officer (PAIA)
Prof Muzamani Charles Nwaila
Mail: Private Bag X804, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 1 Pencadia Building, 3rd Floor, 509

Pretorius Street, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 336 5733
Fax: 086 616 7586
E-mail: charlesn@cogta.gov.za

Transport [ Department of ]

Website:www.transport.gov.za

Mail: Private Bag X193, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Forum Building, 159 Struben Street,

PRETORIA
Tel: 012 309 3000
Fax: 012 328 3370
E-mail: KhozaC@dot.gov.za

Director-General
Mr Mawethu Vilana (Acting)
Mail: Private Bag X193, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Forum Building, 159 Struben Street,

PRETORIA
Tel: 012 309 3698
Fax: 012 328 3370

Director: Communications and Media
Mr Sam Monareng
Mail: Private Bag X193, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Forum Building, 159 Struben Street,

PRETORIA
Tel: (012) 309 3970 / 3746
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Fax: (012) 309 3370
Cell: 083 326 1521
E-mail: monarengs@dot.gov.za

Personal Assistant to the Director-General
Ms Michelle Phenya
Mail: Private Bag X193, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Forum Building, 159 Struben Street,

PRETORIA
Tel: (012) 309 3698
Fax: (012) 328 5926
E-mail: PhenyaM@dot.gov.za

Information Officer (PAIA)
Mr Mawethu Vilana (Acting)
Mail: Private Bag X193, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Forum Building, 159 Struben Street,

PRETORIA
Tel: 012 309 3698
Fax: 012 328 3370

Departmental Librarian
Mr Anton Wessels
Mail: Private Bag X193, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Forum Building, 159 Struben Street,

PRETORIA
Tel: (012) 309 3232
Fax: (012) 309 3757
E-mail: wesselsa@dot.gov.za

Water Affairs [ Department of ]

Website:www.dwaf.gov.za

Mail: Private Bag X313, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Sedibeng Building, 185 Francis Baard

Street, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 336 6696
Fax: 012 336 8850
E-mail: Centrap@dwa.gov.za

Director-General
Mr Trevor Ian Balzer (Acting)
Mail: Private Bag X313, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Sedibeng Building, 185 Francis Baard

Street, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 336 6696
Fax: 012 336 8850
E-mail: balzert@dwa.gov.za

Chief Director: Communication Services
Mr Mava Scott
Mail: Private Bag X313, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Sedibeng Building, 185 Francis Baard

Street, PRETORIA
Tel: (012) 336 8262
Fax: (012) 324 6592

Information Officer (PAIA)
Mr Trevor Balzer (Acting)
Mail: Private Bag X313, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Sedibeng Building, 185 Francis Baard

Street, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 336 6696
Fax: 012 336 8850
E-mail: centralp@dwa.gov.za
E-mail: balzert@dwa.gov.za

Water and Sanitation [ Department of ]

Women [ Department of ]

Women, Children and People with Disabilities [
Department for ]

Website:www.dwcpd.gov.za/
E-mail: info@dwcpd.gov.za

Mail: Private Bag X931, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 36 Hamilton Street, Arcadia,

PRETORIA
Tel: 012 359 0071
Fax: 086 683 5502

Director-General
Ms Veliswa Baduza
Mail: Private Bag X931, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 36 Hamilton Street, Arcadia,

PRETORIA
Tel: 012 300 5570
Fax: 086 683 5570

Private Secretary
Ms Philile Shange
Mail: Private Bag X931, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 36 Hamilton Street, Arcadia,

PRETORIA
Tel: 012 359 0071
Fax: 086 683 5502
Cell: 082 570 1960
E-mail: philile@po.gov.za

Chief Director: Communications
Mr Tanana Cornelius Monama
Mail: Private Bag X931, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 36 Hamilton Street, Arcadia,

PRETORIA
Tel: 012 359 0224
Fax: 086 544 0931
Cell: 082 578 4063
E-mail: Cornelius@dwcpd.gov.za

Information Officer (PAIA)
Ms Veliswa Baduza
Mail: Private Bag X931, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 36 Hamilton Street, Arcadia,

PRETORIA
Tel: 012 300 5570
Fax: 086 683 5570
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State Owned Enterprises (SOEs)

Accounting Standards Board

Website:www.asb.co.za
E-mail: info@asb.co.za

Mail: PO Box 74129, LYNNWOOD RIDGE,
0040

Street: Midridge Office Estate, Building A
Ground Floor, International Business
Gateway, cnr New Road and 6th Road,
Midrand, JOHANNESBURG

Tel: 011 697 0660
Fax: 011 697 0666

Chief Executive Officer
Ms Erna Swart
Mail: PO Box 74129, LYNNWOOD RIDGE,

0040
Street: Midridge Office Estate, Building A

Ground Floor, International Business
Gateway, cnr New Road and 6th Road,
Midrand, JOHANNESBURG

Tel: 011 697 0660
Fax: 011 697 0666
E-mail: ernas@asb.co.za

Standard Setter
Ms Amanda Botha
Mail: PO Box 74129, LYNNWOOD RIDGE,

0040
Street: Midridge Office Estate, Building A

Ground Floor, International Business
Gateway, cnr New Road and 6th Road,
Midrand, JOHANNESBURG

Tel: 011 697 0660
Fax: 011 697 0666
E-mail: amandab@asb.co.za

Standard Setter
Ms Jeanine Poggiolini
Mail: PO Box 74129, LYNNWOOD RIDGE,

0040
Street: Midridge Office Estate, Building A

Ground Floor, International Business
Gateway, cnr New Road and 6th Road,
Midrand, JOHANNESBURG

Tel: 011 697 0660
Fax: 011 697 0666
E-mail: jeaninep@asb.co.za

Information Officer (PAIA)
Ms Erna Swart
Mail: PO Box 74129, LYNNWOOD RIDGE,

0040
Street: Midridge Office Estate, Building A

Ground Floor, International Business
Gateway, cnr New Road and 6th Road,
Midrand, JOHANNESBURG

Tel: 011 697 0660
Fax: 011 697 0666
E-mail: ernas@asb.co.za

Africa Institute of South Africa

Website:www.ai.org.za

E-mail: ai@ai.org.za

Mail: PO Box 630, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Embassy House, No.1 cnr Edmond and

Bailey Streets, Arcadia, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 304 9700
Fax: 012 321 3164

Executive Director
Dr Matlotleng Patrick Matlou
Mail: PO Box 630, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Embassy House, No.1 cnr Edmond and

Bailey Streets, Arcadia, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 304 9700
Fax: 012 321 3164

Chief Financial Officer
Ms Elsie Maritz
Mail: PO Box 630, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Embassy House, No.1 cnr Edmond and

Bailey Streets, Arcadia, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 304 9700
Fax: 012 321 3164

Information Officer (PAIA)
Dr Matlotleng Patrick Matlou
Mail: PO Box 630, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Embassy House, No.1 cnr Edmond and

Bailey Streets, Arcadia, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 304 9700
Fax: 012 321 3164

Agricultural Research Council (ARC)

Website:www.arc.agric.za
E-mail: enquiry@arc.agric.za

Mail: PO Box 8783, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Agricultural Research Council Building,

1134 Park Street, Hatfield, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 427 9700 / 340 5814
Fax: 012 342 2231 / 342 3948 / 340 5814

Chief Executive Officer
Dr Shadrack Moephuli
Mail: PO Box 8783, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Agricultural Research Council Building,

1134 Park Street, Hatfield, PRETORIA
Tel: (012) 427 9703
Fax: (012) 342 8024
E-mail: ceosec@arc.agric.za

Personal Assistant
Ms Zanele Dhladhla
Mail: PO Box 8783, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Agricultural Research Council Building,

1134 Park Street, Hatfield, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 347 9703
Fax: 012 342 8024
E-mail: ceosec@arc.agric.za

Group Head: Public Relations
Ms Nkami Sethole
Mail: PO Box 8783, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Agricultural Research Council Building,

1134 Park Street, Hatfield, PRETORIA
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Tel: (012) 427 9904
Fax: (012) 340 5814
E-mail: nkami@arc.agric.za

Information Officer (PAIA)
Dr Shadrack Moephuli
Mail: PO Box 8783, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Agricultural Research Council Building,

1134 Park Street, Hatfield, PRETORIA
Tel: (012) 427 9703
Fax: (012) 342 8024
E-mail: ceosec@arc.agric.za

Air Traffic and Navigation Services Company

Website:www.atns.co.za

Mail: Private Bag X15, KEMPTON PARK,
1620

Street: Eastgate Office Park, Block C, South
Boulevard Road,, BRUMA, 2198

Tel: 011 607 1000
Fax: 011 607 1770

Chief Executive Officer
Mr Patrick Dlamini
Mail: Private Bag X15, KEMPTON PARK,

1620
Street: Eastgate Office Park, Block C, South

Boulevard Road,, BRUMA, 2198
Tel: 011 607 1000
Fax: 011 607 1770
E-mail: patrickd@atns.co.za

External Communication Officer
Mr Percy Morokane
Mail: Private Bag X15, KEMPTON PARK,

1620
Street: Eastgate Office Park, Block C, South

Boulevard Road,, BRUMA, 2198
Tel: (011) 607 1234
Fax: (011) 607 1725
E-mail: percymo@atns.co.za

Information Officer (PAIA)
Mr Patrick Dlamini
Mail: Private Bag X15, KEMPTON PARK,

1620
Street: Eastgate Office Park, Block C, South

Boulevard Road,, BRUMA, 2198
Tel: 011 607 1000
Fax: 011 607 1770
E-mail: patrickd@atns.co.za

Airports Company South Africa (ACSA)

Website:www.airports.co.za

Mail: PO Box 75480, GARDENVIEW, 2008
Street: The Maples Riverwoods Office Park, 24

Johnson Road, Bedfordview,
JOHANNESBURG

Tel: 011 723 1400
Fax: 011 453 9354

Chairperson of Board of Directors
Mr Wayne Clifford
Mail: PO Box 75480, GARDENVIEW, 2008

Street: The Maples Riverwoods Office Park, 24
Johnson Road, Bedfordview,
JOHANNESBURG

Tel: 011 369 3309
Fax: 011 348 6101
E-mail: wayne.vandervent@picream.gov.za

Managing Director
Ms Monhla Hlahla
Mail: PO Box 75480, GARDENVIEW, 2008
Street: The Maples Riverwoods Office Park, 24

Johnson Road, Bedfordview,
JOHANNESBURG

Tel: 011 723 1410
Fax: 011 454 3817
E-mail: monhla.hlahla@airports.co.za

Information Officer (PAIA)
Ms Monhla Hlahla
Mail: PO Box 75480, GARDENVIEW, 2008
Street: The Maples Riverwoods Office Park, 24

Johnson Road, Bedfordview,
JOHANNESBURG

Tel: 011 723 1410
Fax: 011 454 3817
E-mail: monhla.hlahla@airports.co.za

Alexkor Limited

Website:www.alexkor.co.za

Street: 2nd Floor, 158 Jan Smuts Avenue,
Rosebank, JOHANNESBURG

Tel: 011 788 8809
Fax: 011 788 8869

Mail: Private Bag X5, ALEXANDER BAY,
8290

Street: Main Road, ALEXANDER BAY
Tel: 027 831 1330
Fax: 027 831 1910

Chairperson of the Board
Mr Mogammed Rafique Bagus
Mail: Private Bag X5, ALEXANDER BAY,

8290
Street: Main Road, ALEXANDER BAY
Tel: 027 831 1330
Fax: 027 831 1910

Chief Executive Officer
Mr P Khoza
Mail: Private Bag X5, ALEXANDER BAY,

8290
Street: Main Road, ALEXANDER BAY
Tel: 027 831 1330
Fax: 027 831 1910

Personal Assistant
Ms L Sachaka
Mail: Private Bag X5, ALEXANDER BAY,

8290
Street: Main Road, ALEXANDER BAY
Tel: 027 831 1330
Fax: 027 831 1910

Financial Manager
Mr W Binedell
Mail: Private Bag X5, ALEXANDER BAY,
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8290
Street: Main Road, ALEXANDER BAY
Tel: 027 831 1330
Fax: 027 831 1910

Armaments Corporation of South Africa
(ARMSCOR)

Website:www.armscor.co.za
E-mail: info@armscor.co.za

Mail: Private Bag X337, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Armscor Building, cnr Delmas Drive

and Nossob Street, Erasmuskloof,
Extension 4, PRETORIA

Tel: 012 428 1911
Fax: 012 428 5635

Chairperson
Dr Popo Simon Molefe
Mail: Private Bag X337, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Armscor Building, cnr Delmas Drive

and Nossob Street, Erasmuskloof,
Extension 4, PRETORIA

Tel: (012) 428 2963 / 2127
Fax: (012) 428 2152
E-mail: chairperson@armscor.co.za

Chief Executive Officer
Mr Johannes Sipho Mkwanazi (Acting)
Mail: Private Bag X337, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Armscor Building, cnr Delmas Drive

and Nossob Street, Erasmuskloof,
Extension 4, PRETORIA

Tel: 012 428 2113
Fax: 012 428 3410

Senior Manager: Corporate Communications
Ms Mpho Mildred Jivhuho
Mail: Private Bag X337, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Armscor Building, cnr Delmas Drive

and Nossob Street, Erasmuskloof,
Extension 4, PRETORIA

Tel: 012 428 2719
Fax: 012 428 3641
E-mail: info@armscor.co.za

Information Officer (PAIA)
Mr Johannes Sipho Mkwanazi (Acting)
Mail: Private Bag X337, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Armscor Building, cnr Delmas Drive

and Nossob Street, Erasmuskloof,
Extension 4, PRETORIA

Tel: 012 428 2113
Fax: 012 428 3410

Blind SA

Website:www.blindsa.org.za
E-mail: president@blindsa.org.za

Mail: Private Bag X9005, CROWN MINES,
2025

Street: 102-104, 8th Avenue, Mayfair,
JOHANNESBURG

Tel: 011 839 1793
Fax: 011 839 1217

President
Ms Cathy Donaldson
Mail: Private Bag X9005, CROWN MINES,

2025
Street: 102-104, 8th Avenue, Mayfair,

JOHANNESBURG
Tel: 011 839 1793
Fax: 011 839 1217
E-mail: president@blindsa.org.za

Manager: Braille Services
Mr Phillip Jordaan
Mail: Private Bag X9005, CROWN MINES,

2025
Street: 102-104, 8th Avenue, Mayfair,

JOHANNESBURG
Tel: 011 839 1793
Fax: 011 839 1217
E-mail: phillip@blindsa.org.za

Information Officer (PAIA)
Ms Cathy Donaldson
Mail: Private Bag X9005, CROWN MINES,

2025
Street: 102-104, 8th Avenue, Mayfair,

JOHANNESBURG
Tel: 011 839 1793
Fax: 011 839 1217
E-mail: president@blindsa.org.za

Brand South Africa

Website:www.brandsouthafrica.com
E-mail: info@brandsouthafrica.com

Mail: PO Box 87168, HOUGHTON, 2041
Street: 103 Central Street, Houghton,

JOHANNESBURG
Tel: (011) 483 0122
Fax: (011) 483 0124

Chief Executive Officer
Mr Miller Matola
Mail: PO Box 87168, HOUGHTON, 2041
Street: 103 Central Street, Houghton,

JOHANNESBURG
Tel: (011) 483 0122
Fax: (011) 483 0124

Communications Manager
Ms Kalay Maistry
Mail: PO Box 87168, HOUGHTON, 2041
Street: 103 Central Street, Houghton,

JOHANNESBURG
Tel: (011) 483 0122
Fax: (011) 483 0124

Information Officer (PAIA)
Mr Miller Matola
Mail: PO Box 87168, HOUGHTON, 2041
Street: 103 Central Street, Houghton,

JOHANNESBURG
Tel: (011) 483 0122
Fax: (011) 483 0124

Breede-Overberg Catchment Management
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Agency (BOCMA)

Website:www.bocma.co.za
E-mail: info@bocma.co.za

Mail: Private Bag X3055, Worcester, 6850
Street: 51 Baring Street, Worcester, 6850
Tel: 023 347 8131
Fax: 023 347 2012

Chief Executive Officer
Mr Phakamani Buthelezi
Mail: Private Bag X3055, Worcester, 6850
Street: 51 Baring Street, Worcester, 6850
Tel: 023 347 8131
Fax: 023 347 2033
E-mail: pbuthelezi@bocma.co.za

Executive Personal Assistant
Ms Sylvia Mbombo
Mail: Private Bag X3055, Worcester, 6850
Street: 51 Baring Street, Worcester, 6850
Tel: 023 347 8131
Fax: 023 347 2033
E-mail: smbombo@bocma.co.za

Public Relations and Marketing Officer
Mr Justice Molafo
Mail: Private Bag X3055, Worcester, 6850
Street: 51 Baring Street, Worcester, 6850
Tel: 023 347 8131
Fax: 023 347 2012
E-mail: jmolafo@bocma.co.za

Broadband Infraco

Website:www.infraco.co.za
E-mail: enquiries@infraco.co.za

Mail: Postnet Suite 321, Private Bag X26,
Sunninghill, 2157

Street: Country Club Estate, Building 9, 21
Woodlands Drive, Woodmead,
Sandton, JOHANNESBURG

Tel: 011 235 1600

Chief Executive Officer
Dr Andrew Shaw
Mail: Postnet Suite 321, Private Bag X26,

Sunninghill, 2157
Street: Country Club Estate, Building 9, 21

Woodlands Drive, Woodmead,
Sandton, JOHANNESBURG

Tel: 011 235 1600
Fax: 086 557 3084
E-mail: andrew.shaw@infraco.co.za

Personal Assistant
Ms Linda Ditodi
Mail: Postnet Suite 321, Private Bag X26,

Sunninghill, 2157
Street: Country Club Estate, Building 9, 21

Woodlands Drive, Woodmead,
Sandton, JOHANNESBURG

Tel: 011 235 1651
Fax: 086 557 3084
E-mail: linda.ditodi@infraco.co.za

Broadcasting Complaints Commission of South
Africa (BCCSA)

Website:www.bccsa.co.za
E-mail: bccsa@nabsa.co.za

Mail: PO Box 412365, CRAIGHALL, 2024
Street: 2 Albury Park, cnr Jan Smuts and

Magalieszicht Avenue, Dunkeld West,
JOHANNESBURG

Tel: 011 325 5755
Fax: 011 325 5736

Chairperson
Prof Jacobus van Rooyen
Mail: PO Box 412365, CRAIGHALL, 2024
Street: 2 Albury Park, cnr Jan Smuts and

Magalieszicht Avenue, Dunkeld West,
JOHANNESBURG

Tel: 011 325 5755
Fax: 011 325 5736

Registrar
Ms Shouneez Martin
Mail: PO Box 412365, CRAIGHALL, 2024
Street: 2 Albury Park, cnr Jan Smuts and

Magalieszicht Avenue, Dunkeld West,
JOHANNESBURG

Tel: 011 325 5755
Fax: 011 325 5736
E-mail: bccsa@nabsa.co.za

Information Officer (PAIA)
Prof Jacobus van Rooyen
Mail: PO Box 412365, CRAIGHALL, 2024
Street: 2 Albury Park, cnr Jan Smuts and

Magalieszicht Avenue, Dunkeld West,
JOHANNESBURG

Tel: 011 325 5755
Fax: 011 325 5736
E-mail: bccsa@nabsa.co.za

Cape Town International Airport

Website:www.airports.co.za

Mail: Private Bag X9002, CAPE TOWN
INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT, 7525

Street: Cape Town International Airport, CAPE
TOWN

Tel: 021 937 1200
Fax: 021 936 2538

General Manager
Mr Deon Cloete
Mail: Private Bag X9002, CAPE TOWN

INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT, 7525
Street: Cape Town International Airport, CAPE

TOWN
Tel: 021 937 1212
Fax: 021 936 2984

Assistant General Manager: Airport
Operations
Mr Girish Gopal
Mail: Private Bag X9002, CAPE TOWN

INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT, 7525
Street: Cape Town International Airport, CAPE
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TOWN
Tel: 021 937 1307 / 1241
Fax: 021 936 2984
E-mail: girish@airports.co.za

Communications Officer
Ms Deidre Hendricks
Mail: Private Bag X9002, CAPE TOWN

INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT, 7525
Street: Cape Town International Airport, CAPE

TOWN
Tel: (021) 937 1303
Fax: (021) 936 2984

Information Officer (PAIA)
Mr Deon Cloete
Mail: Private Bag X9002, CAPE TOWN

INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT, 7525
Street: Cape Town International Airport, CAPE

TOWN
Tel: 021 937 1212
Fax: 021 936 2984

Central Energy Fund (CEF)

Website:www.skm.co.za
E-mail: manager@skdm.co.za

Mail: PO Box 786141, SANDTON, 2146
Street: CEF House, Block C,, Upper Grayston

Office Park, 152 Ann Crescent,
Strathavon, Sandton,
JOHANNESBURG

Tel: 011 201 4700
Fax: 011 201 4820

Chief Executive Officer
Mr Sizwe Welcome Mncwango
Mail: PO Box 786141, SANDTON, 2146
Street: CEF House, Block C,, Upper Grayston

Office Park, 152 Ann Crescent,
Strathavon, Sandton,
JOHANNESBURG

Tel: 011 201 4700
Fax: 011 201 4820
E-mail: sizwem@cefgroup.co.za

Head: Corporate Communications
Mr Mandla Tyala
Mail: PO Box 786141, SANDTON, 2146
Street: CEF House, Block C,, Upper Grayston

Office Park, 152 Ann Crescent,
Strathavon, Sandton,
JOHANNESBURG

Tel: 011 201 4700
Fax: 011 201 4820
E-mail: mandlat@cefgroup.co.za

Information Officer (PAIA)
Mr Sizwe Welcome Mncwango
Mail: PO Box 786141, SANDTON, 2146
Street: CEF House, Block C,, Upper Grayston

Office Park, 152 Ann Crescent,
Strathavon, Sandton,
JOHANNESBURG

Tel: 011 201 4700
Fax: 011 201 4820
E-mail: sizwem@cefgroup.co.za

Children's Rights and Responsibilities Branch

Mail: Private Bag X1000, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Union Buildings, Room 150,

Government Avenue, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 300 5501
Fax: 012 321 4566

Chief Director
Ms Mbangiseni Dzivhani
Mail: Private Bag X1000, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Union Buildings, Room 150,

Government Avenue, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 300 5492
Fax: 012 321 4566

Director
Mr David Chabalala
Mail: Private Bag X1000, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Union Buildings, Room 150,

Government Avenue, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 300 5507
Fax: 012 321 4566
E-mail: davidc@po.gov.za

Information Officer (PAIA)
Ms Mbangiseni Dzivhani
Mail: Private Bag X1000, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Union Buildings, Room 150,

Government Avenue, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 300 5501
Fax: 012 321 4566

Commission for Conciliation, Mediation and
Arbitration

Website:www.ccma.org.za
E-mail: info@ccma.org.za

Mail: Private Bag X94, MARSHALLTOWN,
2107

Street: CCMA House, 9th and 10th Floors, 28
Harrison Street, Marshalltown,
JOHANNESBURG

Tel: 011 377 6650 / 0861 161 616
Fax: 011 834 7351 / 8825

Director
Ms Nerine Kahn
Mail: Private Bag X94, MARSHALLTOWN,

2107
Street: CCMA House, 9th and 10th Floors, 28

Harrison Street, Marshalltown,
JOHANNESBURG

Tel: 011 377 6650
Fax: 011 834 7351
E-mail: bongin@ccma.org.za

General Manager: Operations
Mr Nersan Govender
Mail: Private Bag X94, MARSHALLTOWN,

2107
Street: CCMA House, 9th and 10th Floors, 28

Harrison Street, Marshalltown,
JOHANNESBURG

Tel: 011 377 6650 / 0861 161 616
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Fax: 011 834 7352
E-mail: nersang@ccma.org.za

Communications Officer
Ms Lusanda Myoli
Mail: Private Bag X94, MARSHALLTOWN,

2107
Street: CCMA House, 9th and 10th Floors, 28

Harrison Street, Marshalltown,
JOHANNESBURG

Tel: (011) 377 6903
Fax: (011) 834 7352
E-mail: lusandam@ccma.org.za

Information Officer (PAIA)
Ms Nerine Kahn
Mail: Private Bag X94, MARSHALLTOWN,

2107
Street: CCMA House, 9th and 10th Floors, 28

Harrison Street, Marshalltown,
JOHANNESBURG

Tel: 011 377 6650
Fax: 011 834 7351
E-mail: bongin@ccma.org.za

Companies and Intellectual Property Commission
(CIPC)

Website:www.cipc.co.za
E-mail: info@cipc.co.za

Mail: PO Box 400, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: The dti Campus, Entfutfukweni, Block

F, 77 Meintjies Street, Sunnyside,
PRETORIA

Tel: 086 100 2724
Fax: 086 517 7224 / 012 394 0448

Commissioner
Ms Astrid Ludin
Mail: Private Bag X429, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: The dti Campus, Entfutfukweni, Block

F, 77 Meintjies Street, Sunnyside,
PRETORIA

Tel: 086 100 2472 / 012 394 5359
Fax: 086 726 1379
E-mail: aludin@cipc.co.za

Senior Manager: Trade Marks
Ms Fleurette Coetzee
Mail: PO Box 400, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: The dti Campus, Entfutfukweni, Block

F, 77 Meintjies Street, Sunnyside,
PRETORIA

Tel: General Trade Mark enquiry (012) 394
5140 / 5137

Fax: 012 394 0448
E-mail: eerasmus@cipc.co.za
E-mail: Modiba@cipc.co.za

Manager: Communications and Marketing
Mr Sizwile Makhubu
Mail: Private Bag X429, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: The dti Campus, Entfutfukweni, Block

F, 77 Meintjies Street, Sunnyside,
PRETORIA

Tel: 012 394 5400
Fax: 086 517 7224

E-mail: smakhubu@cipc.co.za

Senior Manager: Internal Auditing
Mr William Chingate
Mail: Private Bag X429, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: The dti Campus, Entfutfukweni, Block

F, 77 Meintjies Street, Sunnyside,
PRETORIA

Tel: 012 394 3644 / 086 100 2472
Fax: 086 517 7224
E-mail: wchingate@cipc.co.za

Chief Technology Officer
Mr Andre Kritzinger
Mail: Private Bag X429, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: The dti Campus, Entfutfukweni, Block

F, 77 Meintjies Street, Sunnyside,
PRETORIA

Tel: 086 100 2472 / 012 394 5467
Fax: 086 517 7224
E-mail: akritzinger@cipc.co.za

Senior Manager : Companies and Close
Corporations
Ms Joey Mathekga
Mail: PO Box 400, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: The dti Campus, Entfutfukweni, Block

F, 77 Meintjies Street, Sunnyside,
PRETORIA

Tel: 012 394 3990
Fax: 086 517 7224 / 012 394 0448
E-mail: mathekga@cipc.co.za

Senior Manager: Patents and Design
Ms Elena Zdravkova
Mail: PO Box 400, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: The dti Campus, Entfutfukweni, Block

F, 77 Meintjies Street, Sunnyside,
PRETORIA

Tel: (012) 394 5027 / 086 100 2472
Fax: (012) 394 0448 / 086 517 7224 / 086

663 4576
E-mail: bsepato@cipc.co.za

Senior Manager : Investigations
Ms Lana van Zyl
Mail: PO Box 400, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: The dti Campus, Entfutfukweni, Block

F, 77 Meintjies Street, Sunnyside,
PRETORIA

Tel: 012 394 1511
Fax: 012 394 2511
E-mail: lvanzyl@cipc.co.za

Senior Manager: Business Rescue
Ms Amanda Lotheringen
Mail: PO Box 400, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: The dti Campus, Entfutfukweni, Block

F, 77 Meintjies Street, Sunnyside,
PRETORIA

Tel: 012 394 1512
Fax: 012 394 2512
Cell: 082 497 4605
E-mail: amanda@thedti.gov.za
E-mail: alotheringen@cipc.co.za

Senior Manager: Co-operatives
Mr Rector Rapoo
Mail: Private Bag X237, PRETORIA, 0001
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Street: the dti Campus, Entfutfukweni, Block F,
77 Meintjies Street, Sunnyside,
PRETORIA

Tel: 012 394 5038 / 086 100 2472
Fax: 086 517 7224
E-mail: rrapoo@cipc.co.za

Information Officer (PAIA)
Adv Rory Voller
Mail: Private Bag X429, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: The dti Campus, Entfutfukweni, Block

F, 77 Meintjies Street, Sunnyside,
PRETORIA

Tel: 086 100 2472 / 012 394 5377
Fax: 012 394 6377
E-mail: RVoller@cipc.co.za

Compensation Fund

Website:www.labour.gov.za

Mail: PO Box 955, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Compensation House, cnr Hamilton

and Soutpansberg Streets, Arcadia,
PRETORIA

Tel: 012 319 9111 / 086 010 5350
Fax: 012 357 1750

Commissioner
Mr Shadrack Mkhonto
Mail: PO Box 955, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Compensation House, cnr Hamilton

and Soutpansberg Streets, Arcadia,
PRETORIA

Tel: 012 319 9457 / 9458
Fax: 012 357 1750

Manager: Communications
Ms Dikentsho Seabo
Mail: PO Box 955, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Compensation House, cnr Hamilton

and Soutpansberg Streets, Arcadia,
PRETORIA

Tel: (012) 319 9112
Fax: (012) 357 1785
E-mail: dikentsho.seabo@labour.gov.za

Competition Commission (The)

Website:www.compcom.co.za
E-mail: ccsa@compcom.co.za

Mail: Private Bag X23, LYNNWOOD RIDGE,
0040

Street: The dti Campus, Mulayo Building, Block
C, 77 Meintjies Street, Sunnyside,
PRETORIA

Tel: 012 394 3200
Fax: 012 394 0166

Commissioner
Mr Thembinkosi Bonakele (Acting)
Mail: Private Bag X23, LYNNWOOD RIDGE,

0040
Street: The dti Campus, Mulayo Building, Block

C, 77 Meintjies Street, Sunnyside,
PRETORIA

Tel: (012) 394 3332

Fax: (012) 394 4332

Information Officer (PAIA)
Mr Thembinkosi Bonakele (Acting)
Mail: Private Bag X23, LYNNWOOD RIDGE,

0040
Street: The dti Campus, Mulayo Building, Block

C, 77 Meintjies Street, Sunnyside,
PRETORIA

Tel: (012) 394 3332
Fax: (012) 394 4332

Competition Tribunal

Website:www.comptrib.co.za
E-mail: ctsa@comptrib.co.za

Mail: Private Bag X24, SUNNYSIDE, 0132
Street: The dti campus, Mulayo Building, 3rd

Floor, 77 Meintjies Street, Sunnyside,
PRETORIA

Tel: 012 394 3352
Fax: 012 394 0169

Chairperson
Mr Norman Manoim
Mail: Private Bag X24, SUNNYSIDE, 0132
Street: The dti campus, Mulayo Building, 3rd

Floor, 77 Meintjies Street, Sunnyside,
PRETORIA

Tel: 012 394 3352
Fax: 012 394 0169
E-mail: ctsa@comptrib.co.za

Deputy Chairperson
Adv Marumo Moerane
Mail: Private Bag X24, SUNNYSIDE, 0132
Street: The dti campus, Mulayo Building, 3rd

Floor, 77 Meintjies Street, Sunnyside,
PRETORIA

Tel: (012) 394 3300
Fax: (012) 394 0169
E-mail: ctsa@comptrib.co.za

Information Officer (PAIA)
Mr Norman Manoim
Mail: Private Bag X24, SUNNYSIDE, 0132
Street: The dti campus, Mulayo Building, 3rd

Floor, 77 Meintjies Street, Sunnyside,
PRETORIA

Tel: (012) 394 3352
Fax: (012) 394 0169
E-mail: ctsa@comptrib.co.za

Council for Geoscience

Website:www.geoscience.org.za

Mail: Private Bag X112, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 280 Pretoria Road, Silverton,

PRETORIA
Tel: 012 841 1911
Fax: 012 841 1221

Chief Executive Officer
Dr Thibedi Ramontja
Mail: Private Bag X112, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 280 Pretoria Road, Silverton,
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PRETORIA
Tel: (012) 841 1229
Fax: (012) 841 1221
E-mail: ramontja@geoscience.org.za

Head: Information Management Unit
Mr Danie Barnardo
Mail: Private Bag X112, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 280 Pretoria Road, Silverton,

PRETORIA
Tel: 012 841 1072
Fax: 012 841 1076
E-mail: barnardo@geoscience.org.za

Information Officer (PAIA)
Mr Danie Barnardo
Mail: Private Bag X112, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 280 Pretoria Road, Silverton,

PRETORIA
Tel: (012) 841 1072
Fax: (012) 841 1076

Council for Medical Schemes

Website:www.medicalschemes.com
E-mail: support@medicalschemes.com

Mail: Private Bag X34, HATFIELD, 0028
Street: Hadefields Office Park, Block E, 1267

Pretorius Street, Hatfield, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 431 0500
Fax: 012 430 7644

Chairperson
Mr Craig Burton-Durham
Mail: Private Bag X34, HATFIELD, 0028
Street: Hadefields Office Park, Block E, 1267

Pretorius Street, Hatfield, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 431 0500
Fax: 012 430 7644

Chief Executive Officer
Dr Monwabisi Gantsho
Mail: Private Bag X34, HATFIELD, 0028
Street: Hadefields Office Park, Block E, 1267

Pretorius Street, Hatfield, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 431 0529
Fax: 012 430 7644
E-mail: m.gantsho@medicalschemes.com

Information Officer (PAIA)
Dr Monwabisi Gantsho
Mail: Private Bag X34, HATFIELD, 0028
Street: Hadefields Office Park, Block E, 1267

Pretorius Street, Hatfield, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 431 0529
Fax: 012 430 7644
E-mail: m.gantsho@medicalschemes.com

Council for Mineral Technology (Mintek)

Website:www.mintek.co.za
E-mail: info@mintek.co.za

Mail: Private Bag X3015, RANDBURG, 2125
Street: 200 Malibongwe Drive, Randburg,

JOHANNESBURG

Tel: 011 709 4111
Fax: 011 793 2413

Chief Executive Officer
Mr Abiel Mngomezulu
Mail: Private Bag X3015, RANDBURG, 2125
Street: 200 Malibongwe Drive, Randburg,

JOHANNESBURG
Tel: (011) 709 4900 / 4682
Fax: (011) 709 4269
E-mail: abielmn@mintek.co.za

Manager: Information and Communication
Mr Haveline Michau
Mail: Private Bag X3015, RANDBURG, 2125
Street: 200 Malibongwe Drive, Randburg,

JOHANNESBURG
Tel: 011 709 4256
Fax: 011 709 4253
E-mail: havelinem@mintek.co.za

Information Officer (PAIA)
Ms Shokie Bopape
Mail: Private Bag X3015, RANDBURG, 2125
Street: 200 Malibongwe Drive, Randburg,

JOHANNESBURG
Tel: 011 709 4680 / 4908
Fax: 011 793 2413
E-mail: shokieb@mintek.co.za

Council on Higher Education

Website:www.che.ac.za
E-mail: admin@che.ac.za

Mail: PO Box 94, PERSEQUOR PARK, 0020
Street: 1 Quintin Brand Street, Persequor

Technopark, Brummeria, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 349 3840
Fax: 012 349 3942

Chief Executive Officer
Mr Ahmed Essop
Mail: PO Box 94, PERSEQUOR PARK, 0020
Street: 1 Quintin Brand Street, Persequor

Technopark, Brummeria, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 349 3861
Fax: 012 349 3942
E-mail: allies.m@che.ac.za

Executive Director
Dr Lis Lange
Mail: PO Box 94, PERSEQUOR PARK, 0020
Street: 1 Quintin Brand Street, Persequor

Technopark, Brummeria, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 349 3853
Fax: 012 349 3927
E-mail: lange.l@che.ac.za

Information Officer (PAIA)
Mr Ahmed Essop
Mail: PO Box 94, PERSEQUOR PARK, 0020
Street: 1 Quintin Brand Street, Persequor

Technopark, Brummeria, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 349 3861
Fax: 012 349 3942
E-mail: allies.m@che.ac.za
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Denel (Pty) Ltd

Website:www.denel.co.za
E-mail: marketing@denel.co.za

Mail: PO Box 8322, CENTURION, 0046
Street: Nelmapius Drive, Centurion,

PRETORIA
Tel: 012 671 2700
Fax: 012 671 2793

Group Chief Executive Officer
Mr Talib Sadik
Mail: PO Box 8322, CENTURION, 0046
Street: Nelmapius Drive, Centurion,

PRETORIA
Tel: (012) 671 2937
Fax: (012) 671 2793
E-mail: talibs@denel.co.za

Personal Assistant
Ms Charlene Tribelhorn
Mail: PO Box 8322, CENTURION, 0046
Street: Nelmapius Drive, Centurion,

PRETORIA
Tel: (012) 671 2938
Fax: 012 671 2793
E-mail: charlenet@denel.co.za

Head: Marketing and Communication
Mr Zwelakhe Ntshepe
Mail: PO Box 8322, CENTURION, 0046
Street: Nelmapius Drive, Centurion,

PRETORIA
Tel: (012) 671 2858
Fax: (012) 671 2751
E-mail: zwelakhen@denel.co.za

Information Officer (PAIA)
Mr Talib Sadik
Mail: PO Box 8322, CENTURION, 0046
Street: Nelmapius Drive, Centurion,

PRETORIA
Tel: (012) 671 2937
Fax: (012) 671 2793
E-mail: talibs@denel.co.za

Development Bank of Southern Africa (DBSA)

Website:www.dbsa.org
E-mail: webmaster@dbsa.org

Mail: PO Box 1234, HALFWAY HOUSE,
1685

Street: 1258 Lever Road, Headway Hill,
Midrand, JOHANNESBURG

Tel: 011 313 3911
Fax: 011 313 3086

Chairperson
Mr Jabu Moleketi
Mail: PO Box 1234, HALFWAY HOUSE,

1685
Street: 1258 Lever Road, Headway Hill,

Midrand, JOHANNESBURG
Tel: (011) 313 3821
Fax: (011) 206 3821

Chief Executive Officer
Mr Patrick Dlamini
Mail: PO Box 1234, HALFWAY HOUSE,

1685
Street: 1258 Lever Road, Headway Hill,

Midrand, JOHANNESBURG
Tel: 011 313 3516
Fax: 011 206 3516

Information Officer (PAIA)
Mr Andrew Murphy
Mail: PO Box 1234, HALFWAY HOUSE,

1685
Street: 1258 Lever Road, Headway Hill,

Midrand, JOHANNESBURG
Tel: 011 313 3911
Fax: 011 206 3516

Electricity Distribution Industry Holdings (EDI)

Website:www.ediholdings.co.za

Mail: Private Bag X166, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Presidia Building, 255 cnr Paul Kruger

and Pretorius Streets, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 316 7700
Fax: 012 316 7788

Chief Executive Officer
Ms Phindile Nzimande
Mail: Private Bag X166, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Presidia Building, 255 cnr Paul Kruger

and Pretorius Streets, PRETORIA
Tel: (012) 316 7702
Fax: (012) 323 3075

General Manager: Communications and
Stakeholders Relations
Mr Mbulelo Musi
Mail: Private Bag X166, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Presidia Building, 255 cnr Paul Kruger

and Pretorius Streets, PRETORIA
Tel: (012) 316 7816
Fax: (012) 323 3075
Cell: 082 338 3890
E-mail: mbulelo.musi@ediholdings.co.za

Manager: Communications and Public
Relations
Mr Martin Ramotshela
Mail: Private Bag X166, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Presidia Building, 255 cnr Paul Kruger

and Pretorius Streets, PRETORIA
Tel: (012) 316 7798
Fax: (012) 323 3060
Cell: 076 486 3262
E-mail: martin.ramotshela@ediholdings.co.za

Information Officer (PAIA)
Ms Phindile Nzimande
Mail: Private Bag X166, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Presidia Building, 255 cnr Paul Kruger

and Pretorius Streets, PRETORIA
Tel: (012) 316 7702
Fax: (012) 323 3075
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Eskom

Website:www.eskom.co.za
E-mail: CSOnline@eskom.co.za

Mail: PO Box 1091, JOHANNESBURG, 2000
Street: Megawatt Park, Maxwell Drive, Ext 3,

Sunninghill, Sandton,
JOHANNESBURG

Tel: 011 800 8111
Fax: 011 800 4299

Chairperson
Mr Zola Tsotsi
Mail: PO Box 1091, JOHANNESBURG, 2000
Street: Megawatt Park, Maxwell Drive, Ext 3,

Sunninghill, Sandton,
JOHANNESBURG

Tel: 011 800 8111
Fax: 011 800 4299

Chief Executive Officer
Mr Brian Dames
Mail: PO Box 1091, JOHANNESBURG, 2000
Street: Megawatt Park, Maxwell Drive, Ext 3,

Sunninghill, Sandton,
JOHANNESBURG

Tel: 011 800 8111
Fax: 011 800 4299
E-mail: brian.dames@eskom.co.za

Manager: Corporate Communications
Mr Kheepe Moremi
Mail: PO Box 1091, JOHANNESBURG, 2000
Street: Megawatt Park, Maxwell Drive, Ext 3,

Sunninghill, Sandton,
JOHANNESBURG

Tel: 011 800 8111
Fax: 011 800 4299
E-mail: kheepe.moremi@eskom.co.za

Manager: External Communication
Ms Ra'eesah Waja (Acting)
Mail: PO Box 1091, JOHANNESBURG, 2000
Street: Megawatt Park, Maxwell Drive, Ext 3,

Sunninghill, Sandton,
JOHANNESBURG

Tel: (011) 800 3154
Fax: (011) 800 5860
E-mail: raeesah.waja@eskom.co.za

Information Officer (PAIA)
Mr Brian Dames
Mail: PO Box 1091, JOHANNESBURG, 2000
Street: Megawatt Park, Maxwell Drive, Ext 3,

Sunninghill, Sandton,
JOHANNESBURG

Tel: 011 800 8111
Fax: 011 800 4299
E-mail: brian.dames@eskom.co.za

Estate Agency Affairs Board (The)

Website:www.eaab.org.za
E-mail: eab@eaab.org.za

Mail: Private Bag X10, BENMORE, 2010
Street: North East Block Building, Dunkeld

Crescent, cnr Albury Road and Jan
Smuts Avenue, Hyde Park,
JOHANNESBURG

Tel: (011) 731 5600
Fax: (011) 880 9725 / 9831

Chief Executive Officer
Ms Nomonde Tantaswa Mapetla
Mail: Private Bag X10, BENMORE, 2010
Street: North East Block Building, Dunkeld

Crescent, cnr Albury Road and Jan
Smuts Avenue, Hyde Park,
JOHANNESBURG

Tel: (011) 731 5600
Fax: (011) 880 9725 / 9831
E-mail: pa@eaab.org.za

Marketing and Public Relations Officer
Ms Portia Mofikoe
Mail: Private Bag X10, BENMORE, 2010
Street: North East Block Building, Dunkeld

Crescent, cnr Albury Road and Jan
Smuts Avenue, Hyde Park,
JOHANNESBURG

Tel: (011) 731 5662
Fax: (011) 880 9725 / 9831
E-mail: portia.mofikoe@eaab.org.za

Information Officer (PAIA)
Ms Nomonde Tantaswa Mapetla
Mail: Private Bag X10, BENMORE, 2010
Street: North East Block Building, Dunkeld

Crescent, cnr Albury Road and Jan
Smuts Avenue, Hyde Park,
JOHANNESBURG

Tel: (011) 731 5600
Fax: (011) 880 9725 / 9831
E-mail: pa@eaab.org.za

Export Credit Insurance Corporation of South
Africa (Ltd.)

E-mail: Ematthee@thedti.gov.za

Mail: PO Box 528, MENLYN, 0063
Street: 36 Ingersol, Lynwood Glen, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 471 3800
Fax: 012 471 3850

Chief Executive Officer
Dr Patrick C Kohlo
Mail: PO Box 528, MENLYN, 0063
Street: 36 Ingersol, Lynwood Glen, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 471 3800
Fax: 012 471 3850

Head: Corporate Affairs Communications
Mr Chris Thirion
Mail: PO Box 528, MENLYN, 0063
Street: 36 Ingersol, Lynwood Glen, PRETORIA
Tel: (012) 394 3510
Fax: (012) 394 3396
E-mail: cthirion@thedti.gov.za

Information Officer (PAIA)
Dr Patrick C Kohlo
Mail: PO Box 528, MENLYN, 0063
Street: 36 Ingersol, Lynwood Glen, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 471 3800
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Fax: 012 471 3850

Film and Publication Board (FPB)

Website:www.fpb.gov.za
E-mail: information@fpb.gov.za

Mail: Private Bag X31, Highveld Park, 0169
Street: ECO Glade 2, 420 Witch Hazel Street,

ECO Park, Centurion, 0169
Tel: 012 661 0051

Chief Executive Officer
Ms Yoliswa Makhasi
Mail: Private Bag X31, Highveld Park, 0169
Street: ECO Glade 2, 420 Witch Hazel Street,

ECO Park, Centurion, 0169
Tel: 011 483 0971

Chief Operations Officer
Ms Mmapula Makola
Mail: Private Bag X31, Highveld Park, 0169
Street: ECO Glade 2, 420 Witch Hazel Street,

ECO Park, Centurion, 0169
Tel: 012 661 0051

Information Officer (PAIA)
Mr Abel Mmotong
Mail: Private Bag X31, Highveld Park, 0169
Street: ECO Glade 2, 420 Witch Hazel Street,

ECO Park, Centurion, 0169
Tel: 012 661 0051

Financial Services Board (FSB)

Website:www.fsb.co.za
E-mail: info@fsb.co.za

Mail: PO Box 35655, MENLO PARK, 0102
Street: Riverwalk Office Park, Block B, 41

Matroosberg Road, Ashlea Gardens,
Extension 6, PRETORIA, 0081

Tel: 012 428 8000 / 8012 / 0800 202 087 /
0800 110 443

Fax: 012 347 0221

Chief Executive Officer
Adv Tshidi Dube
Mail: PO Box 35655, MENLO PARK, 0102
Street: Riverwalk Office Park, Block B, 41

Matroosberg Road, Ashlea Gardens,
Extension 6, PRETORIA, 0081

Tel: (012) 428 8029
Fax: (012) 347 0219
E-mail: info@fsb.co.za

Head of Communications
Mr Russel Michaels
Mail: PO Box 35655, MENLO PARK, 0102
Street: Riverwalk Office Park, Block B, 41

Matroosberg Road, Ashlea Gardens,
Extension 6, PRETORIA, 0081

Tel: 012 428 8025
Fax: 012 347 0870
Cell: 083 469 6869
E-mail: russelm@fsb.co.za

Information Officer (PAIA)

Adv Tshidi Dube
Mail: PO Box 35655, MENLO PARK, 0102
Street: Riverwalk Office Park, Block B, 41

Matroosberg Road, Ashlea Gardens,
Extension 6, PRETORIA, 0081

Tel: 012 428 8029
Fax: 012 347 0219
E-mail: info@fsb.co.za

Forest Industries Education and Training
Authority

Website:www.fieta.org.za
E-mail: mail@fieta.org.za

Mail: PO Box 31276, BRAAMFONTEIN,
2017

Street: Braam Park, Forum 2, 4th Floor, 33
Hoofd Street, Parktown,
JOHANNESBURG

Tel: 011 712 0600 / 0601
Fax: 011 339 1166

Chief Executive Officer
Mr Simangaliso Mkhwanazi
Mail: PO Box 31276, BRAAMFONTEIN,

2017
Street: Braam Park, Forum 2, 4th Floor, 33

Hoofd Street, Parktown,
JOHANNESBURG

Tel: 011 712 0600 / 0601
Fax: 011 339 1166
E-mail: simangalisom@fieta.org.za

Personal Assistant
Ms Puleng Mrwetyane
Mail: PO Box 31276, BRAAMFONTEIN,

2017
Street: Braam Park, Forum 2, 4th Floor, 33

Hoofd Street, Parktown,
JOHANNESBURG

Tel: 011 712 0600 / 0601
Fax: 011 339 1166
E-mail: pulengm@fieta.org.za

Information Officer (PAIA)
Mr Simangaliso Mkhwanazi
Mail: PO Box 31276, BRAAMFONTEIN,

2017
Street: Braam Park, Forum 2, 4th Floor, 33

Hoofd Street, Parktown,
JOHANNESBURG

Tel: 011 712 0600 / 0601
Fax: 011 339 1166
E-mail: simangalisom@fieta.org.za

Free State Development Corporation

Website:www.fdc.co.za
E-mail: fdccorp@fdc.co.za

Mail: PO Box 989, BLOEMFONTEIN, 9300
Street: 33 Kellner Street, cnr Markgraaff Street,

Westdene, BLOEMFONTEIN
Tel: 051 400 0800
Fax: 051 447 0929
E-mail: fdccorp@fdc.co.za
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Chief Executive Officer
Mr Thabo Makweya
Mail: PO Box 989, BLOEMFONTEIN, 9300
Street: 33 Kellner Street, cnr Markgraaff Street,

Westdene, BLOEMFONTEIN
Tel: 051 400 0800
Fax: 051 447 0929
E-mail: ceopa@fdc.co.za

Manager: Corporate Communications
Mr Victor Maleeme
Mail: PO Box 989, BLOEMFONTEIN, 9300
Street: 33 Kellner Street, cnr Markgraaff Street,

Westdene, BLOEMFONTEIN
Tel: 051 400 0800
Fax: 051 447 0929
Cell: 082 942 7182
E-mail: victor@fdc.co.za

Information Officer (PAIA)
Mr Thuso Lawrence Ramaema
Mail: PO Box 989, BLOEMFONTEIN, 9300
Street: 33 Kellner Street, cnr Markgraaff Street,

Westdene, BLOEMFONTEIN
Tel: 051 400 0800
Fax: 051 447 0929
E-mail: ceopa@fdc.co.za

Freedom Park

Website:www.freedompark.co.za
E-mail: info@freedompark.co.za

Mail: PO Box 2710, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: cnr Koch and 7th Avenue, Salvokop,

PRETORIA
Tel: 012 336 4000 / 0800 470 740 (Toll-free)
Fax: 012 336 4021

Chairperson of the Council
Mr Vusi Mchunu
Mail: PO Box 2710, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: cnr Koch and 7th Avenue, Salvokop,

PRETORIA
Tel: 012 336 4000 / 0800 470 740 (Toll-free)
Fax: 012 336 4021

Chief Executive Officer
Mr Fana Jiyane
Mail: PO Box 2710, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: cnr Koch and 7th Avenue, Salvokop,

PRETORIA
Tel: 012 336 4018
Fax: 012 336 4021
E-mail: Ceo@freedompark.co.za

Departmental Head: Heritage and Knowledge
Ms Jane Mufamadi
Mail: PO Box 2710, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: cnr Koch and 7th Avenue, Salvokop,

PRETORIA
Tel: 012 337 4017
Fax: 012 336 4021
E-mail: jane@freedompark.co.za

Departmental Head: Public Participation
Mr Khorommbi Matibe
Mail: PO Box 2710, PRETORIA, 0001

Street: cnr Koch and 7th Avenue, Salvokop,
PRETORIA

Tel: 012 336 4085
Fax: 012 336 4021
E-mail: Khorommbi@freedompark.co.za

Executive Personal Assistant to the CEO
Ms Narina Bisschoff
Mail: PO Box 2710, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: cnr Koch and 7th Avenue, Salvokop,

PRETORIA
Tel: 012 336 4018
Fax: 012 336 4130
E-mail: Narina@freedompark.co.za

Government Employees Medical Scheme
(GEMS)

Website:www.gems.gov.za
E-mail: enquiries@gems.gov.za

Mail: Private Bag X782, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street: GEMS Client Service, Shop 51

Sancardia, cnr Church and Beatrix
Streets, Arcadia, PRETORIA

Tel: 0860 00 4367
Fax: 0861 00 4367

Principal Officer
Dr Eugene Watson
Mail: Private Bag X782, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street: GEMS Client Service, Shop 51

Sancardia, cnr Church and Beatrix
Streets, Arcadia, PRETORIA

Tel: 0860 00 4367
Fax: 0861 00 4367

Government Employees Pension Fund (GEPF)

Website:www.gepf.co.za
E-mail: enquiries@gepf.co.za

Mail: Private Bag X63, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Kingsley Centre, Corner Steve Biko and

Stanza Bopape, Arcadia, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 319 1911 / 1000 / 080 011 7669
Fax: 012 326 2507

Chief Executive Officer
Mr Phineas Tjie
Mail: Private Bag X63, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Kingsley Centre, Corner Steve Biko and

Stanza Bopape, Arcadia, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 319 1911 / 1000 / 080 011 7669
Fax: 012 326 2507
E-mail: enquiries@gepf.co.za

Information Officer (PAIA)
Mr Phineas Tjie
Mail: Private Bag X63, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Kingsley Centre, Corner Steve Biko and

Stanza Bopape, Arcadia, PRETORIA
Tel: (012) 319 1911 / 1000 / 0800 117 669
Fax: (012) 326 2507
E-mail: enquiries@gepf.co.za
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Government Printing Works (GPW)

Website:www.gpwonline.co.za/Pages/default.as
px

Mail: Private Bag X85, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Government Printing Works, 149

Bosman Street, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 748 6001/ 6002
Fax: 012 323 0009

Chief Executive Officer
Prof Anthony David Mbewu
Mail: Private Bag X85, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Government Printing Works, 149

Bosman Street, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 748 6214
Fax: 012 323 9746
E-mail: anthony.mbewu@gpw.gov.za

Advertising
Mr James Maluleke
Mail: Private Bag X85, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Government Printing Works, 149

Bosman Street, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 748 6205
Fax: 012 323 0009

Publications Enquiries
Ms Elisa Herbst
Street: Masada Building, cnr Paul Kruger and

Proes, Streets, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 748 6052/6053
E-mail: elsa.herbst@gpw.gov.za

Cape Town Branch Office
Ms Beatrice Geldenhuys
Mail: Private Bag X571, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street: Old Revenue Building, Lower Ground

Floor, 90 Plein Street, CAPE TOWN
Tel: 021 465 7531

Health Professions Council of South Africa
(HPCSA)

Website:www.hpcsa.co.za
E-mail: webmaster@hpcsa.co.za /

hpcsa@hpcsa.co.za

Mail: PO Box 205, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 553 Vermeulen Street, Arcadia,

PRETORIA
Tel: 012 338 9300
Fax: 012 328 5120

President
Mr Mochichi Samuel Mokgokong
Mail: PO Box 205, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 553 Vermeulen Street, Arcadia,

PRETORIA
Tel: 012 338 9300
Fax: 012 328 5120

Registrar
Ms Marella O'Reilly (Acting)
Mail: PO Box 205, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 553 Vermeulen Street, Arcadia,

PRETORIA

Tel: 012 338 9300
Fax: 012 328 5120

Contact Person
Ms Alta Pieters
Mail: PO Box 205, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 553 Vermeulen Street, Arcadia,

PRETORIA
Tel: (012) 338 9480 / 9318
Fax: 012 328 5120
E-mail: altap@hpcsa co.za

Health and Welfare Sector Education and
Training Authority (HWSETA)

Website:www.hwseta.org.za
E-mail: hwseta@hwseta.org.za

Mail: Private Bag X15, GARDENVIEW, 2047
Street: 17 Bradford Road, Bedfordview,

JOHANNESBURG
Tel: 011 607 6900
Fax: 011 616 8939

Chief Executive Officer
Mr Corrie Smit
Mail: Private Bag X15, GARDENVIEW, 2047
Street: 17 Bradford Road, Bedfordview,

JOHANNESBURG
Tel: (011) 607 6900
Fax: (011) 616 8939
E-mail: ceo@hwseta.org.za

Public Relations Officer
Ms Shirley Pressley
Mail: Private Bag X15, GARDENVIEW, 2047
Street: 17 Bradford Road, Bedfordview,

JOHANNESBURG
Tel: (011) 607 6924
Fax: (011) 607 6957
E-mail: shirleyp@hwseta.org.za

Information Officer (PAIA)
Mr Corrie Smit
Mail: Private Bag X15, GARDENVIEW, 2047
Street: 17 Bradford Road, Bedfordview,

JOHANNESBURG
Tel: (011) 607 6900
Fax: (011) 616 8939
E-mail: ceo@hwseta.org.za

Human Sciences Research Council (HSRC)

Website:www.hsrc.ac.za
E-mail: media@hsrc.ac.za

Mail: Private Bag X41, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: HSRC Building, 134 Pretorius Street,

PRETORIA
Tel: 012 302 2000 / 2999
Fax: 012 302 2001 / 2002
E-mail: helpdesk@hsrc.ac.za

Chief Executive Officer/ President
Dr Olive Shisana
Mail: Private Bag X41, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: HSRC Building, 134 Pretorius Street,

PRETORIA
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Tel: (012) 302 2006
Fax: (012) 302 2028

Director: Communications
Mr Julian Jacobs
Mail: Private Bag X41, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: HSRC Building, 134 Pretorius Street,

PRETORIA
Tel: 021 466 8042
Fax: 012 302 2001 / 2002
Cell: 082 454 4902
E-mail: jjacobs@hsrc.ac.za

Information Officer (PAIA)
Dr Olive Shisana
Mail: Private Bag X41, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: HSRC Building, 134 Pretorius Street,

PRETORIA
Tel: (012) 302 2006
Fax: (012) 302 2028

Independent Development Trust

Website:www.idt.org.za

Mail: PO Box 73000, LYNNWOOD RIDGE,
0043

Street: Glenwood Office Park, cnr Oberon and
Sprite Streets, Faerie Glen, PRETORIA

Tel: 012 845 2000
Fax: 012 348 0894

Chief Executive Officer
Ms Thembi Nwedamutswu
Mail: PO Box 73000, LYNNWOOD RIDGE,

0043
Street: Glenwood Office Park, cnr Oberon and

Sprite Streets, Faerie Glen, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 845 2000
Fax: 012 348 0894

Executive Head: Office of the CEO
Prof Edith Vries
Mail: PO Box 73000, LYNNWOOD RIDGE,

0043
Street: Glenwood Office Park, cnr Oberon and

Sprite Streets, Faerie Glen, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 845 2000
Fax: (012) 348 0939
E-mail: edithv@idt.org.za

Information Officer (PAIA)
Ms Thembi Nwedamutswu
Mail: PO Box 73000, LYNNWOOD RIDGE,

0043
Street: Glenwood Office Park, cnr Oberon and

Sprite Streets, Faerie Glen, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 845 2000
Fax: 012 348 0894

Industrial Development Corporation [Ltd] (IDC)

Website:www.idc.co.za
E-mail: callcentre@idc.co.za

Mail: PO Box 784055, SANDTON, 2146
Street: 19 Fredman Drive, Sandton,

JOHANNESBURG
Tel: 011 269 3000
Fax: 011 269 3116
E-mail: callcentre@idc.co.za

Chairperson
Ms Monhla Hlahla
Mail: PO Box 784055, SANDTON, 2146
Street: 19 Fredman Drive, Sandton,

JOHANNESBURG
Tel: 011 269 3000
Fax: 011 269 3116
E-mail: monhla@airports.co.za

Chief Executive Officer
Mr Geoffrey Qhena
Mail: PO Box 784055, SANDTON, 2146
Street: 19 Fredman Drive, Sandton,

JOHANNESBURG
Tel: 011 269 3501
Fax: 011 269 3113
E-mail: geoffreyq@idc.co.za

Divisional Executive: Marketing and
Corporate Affairs
Ms Neo Mokhesi
Mail: PO Box 784055, SANDTON, 2146
Street: 19 Fredman Drive, Sandton,

JOHANNESBURG
Tel: 011 269 3407
Fax: 011 269 3052
E-mail: neos@idc.co.za

Information Officer (PAIA)
Mr Geoffrey Qhena
Mail: PO Box 784055, SANDTON, 2146
Street: 19 Fredman Drive, Sandton,

JOHANNESBURG
Tel: 011 269 3501
Fax: 011 269 3113
E-mail: geoffreyq@idc.co.za

Ingonyama Trust Board

Website:www.ingonyamatrust.org.za

Mail: PO Box 601, PIETERMARITZBURG,
3200

Street: 65 Trelawney Road, Southgate,
PIETERMARITZBURG

Tel: 033 846 9900
Fax: 033 386 2528

Chairperson of the Board
Honourable Judge Jerome Ngwenya (Acting)
Mail: PO Box 601, PIETERMARITZBURG,

3200
Street: 65 Trelawney Road, Southgate,

PIETERMARITZBURG
Tel: 033 846 9900
Fax: 033 386 2528

Chief Executive Officer
Mr Nqgabutho Bhebhe
Mail: PO Box 601, PIETERMARITZBURG,

3200
Street: 65 Trelawney Road, Southgate,

PIETERMARITZBURG
Tel: 033 846 9900
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Fax: 033 386 2528
E-mail: bhebhen@ingonyamatrust.org.za

Secretary
Ms Sibongile Zulu
Mail: PO Box 601, PIETERMARITZBURG,

3200
Street: 65 Trelawney Road, Southgate,

PIETERMARITZBURG
Tel: 033 846 9900
Fax: 033 386 2528
E-mail: zulus@ingonyamatrust.org.za

Information Officer (PAIA)
Mr Nqgabutho Bhebhe
Mail: PO Box 601, PIETERMARITZBURG,

3200
Street: 65 Trelawney Road, Southgate,

PIETERMARITZBURG
Tel: 033 846 9900
Fax: 033 386 2528
E-mail: bhebhen@ingonyamatrust.org.za

Institute of People Management (IPM)

Website:www.ipm.co.za
E-mail: info@ipm.co.za

Mail: PO Box 3436, RANDBURG, 2125
Street: South Wing, Ground Floor, 287 Kent

Ave, Ferndale, Randburg,
JOHANNESBURG

Tel: 011 329 3760
Fax: 011 329 3760

Chief Executive Officer
Mr Elijah Litheko
Mail: PO Box 3436, RANDBURG, 2125
Street: South Wing, Ground Floor, 287 Kent

Ave, Ferndale, Randburg,
JOHANNESBURG

Tel: 011 329 3760
Fax: 011 329 3760
E-mail: elitheko@ipm.co.za

Information Officer (PAIA)
Mr Elijah Litheko
Mail: PO Box 3436, RANDBURG, 2125
Street: South Wing, Ground Floor, 287 Kent

Ave, Ferndale, Randburg,
JOHANNESBURG

Tel: 011 329 3760
Fax: 011 329 3760
E-mail: elitheko@ipm.co.za

Invest North West (INW)

Website:www.inw.org.za
E-mail: inw@inw.org.za

Mail: PO Box 6352, RUSTENBURG, 0300
Street: Old Mutual Building, 1st Floor, 171

Beyers Naude Drive, RUSTENBURG
Tel: 014 594 2570
Fax: 014 594 2575 / 2576

General Manager
Mr Lovemore Makunike

Mail: PO Box 6352, RUSTENBURG, 0300
Street: Old Mutual Building, 1st Floor, 171

Beyers Naude Drive, RUSTENBURG
Tel: 014 594 2570
Fax: 014 594 2575 / 2576
Cell: 082 871 4483
E-mail: lovemore@inw.org.za

Marketing Services
Ms Priya Sam Mudramuthoo
Mail: PO Box 6352, RUSTENBURG, 0300
Street: Old Mutual Building, 1st Floor, 171

Beyers Naude Drive, RUSTENBURG
Tel: 014 594 2570
Fax: 014 594 2575 / 2576
E-mail: sam@inw.org.za

Communication Specialist
Ms Annemarie Marx
Mail: PO Box 6352, RUSTENBURG, 0300
Street: Old Mutual Building, 1st Floor, 171

Beyers Naude Drive, RUSTENBURG
Tel: 014 594 2570
Fax: 014 594 2575 / 2576
Cell: 082 891 6431
E-mail: annemarie@inw.org.za

Information Officer (PAIA)
Ms Nomhle Nkumbi-Ndopu
Mail: PO Box 6352, RUSTENBURG, 0300
Street: Old Mutual Building, 1st Floor, 171

Beyers Naude Drive, RUSTENBURG
Tel: 014 594 2570
Fax: 014 594 2575 / 2576
E-mail: nomhle@bmfonline.co.za

Ithala Development Finance Corporation (Ltd)

Website:www.ithala.co.za
E-mail: clientservice@ithala.co.za

Mail: PO Box 2801, DURBAN, 4000
Street: Unit 19, Site V1317, 17 Isilo Drive,

Umlazi, DURBAN
Tel: 031 907 8911
Fax: 031 907 5685
E-mail: marketing@ithala.co.za

Chief Executive Officer
Mr Sipho Shabalala
Mail: PO Box 2801, DURBAN, 4000
Street: Unit 19, Site V1317, 17 Isilo Drive,

Umlazi, DURBAN
Tel: 031 907 8911
Fax: (031) 907 4808
E-mail: siphoshabalala@ithala.co.za

Public Relations Manager
Ms Crecia Allers
Mail: PO Box 2801, DURBAN, 4000
Street: Unit 19, Site V1317, 17 Isilo Drive,

Umlazi, DURBAN
Tel: 031 907 8911
Fax: 031 907 5685
Cell: 082 908 3305
E-mail: callers@ithala.co.za

Information Officer (PAIA)
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Mr Sipho Shabalala
Mail: PO Box 2801, DURBAN, 4000
Street: Unit 19, Site V1317, 17 Isilo Drive,

Umlazi, DURBAN
Tel: 031 907 8911
Fax: 031 907 5685
E-mail: siphoshabalala@ithala.co.za

Khula Enterprise Finance (Ltd)

Website:www.khula.org.za
E-mail: helpline@khula.org.za

Mail: PO Box 28423, SUNNYSIDE, 0132
Street: The dti Group Campus, Block G, 1st

Floor, Isirhodlo, 77 Meintjies Street,
Sunnyside, PRETORIA

Tel: 012 394 5560 / 0800 11 88 15
Fax: 012 394 6901

Chairman
Mr Malose Kekana
Mail: PO Box 28423, SUNNYSIDE, 0132
Street: The dti Group Campus, Block G, 1st

Floor, Isirhodlo, 77 Meintjies Street,
Sunnyside, PRETORIA

Tel: 012 394 5560 / 0800 11 88 15
Fax: 012 394 6901

Managing Director
Mr Setlakalane Molepo
Mail: PO Box 28423, SUNNYSIDE, 0132
Street: The dti Group Campus, Block G, 1st

Floor, Isirhodlo, 77 Meintjies Street,
Sunnyside, PRETORIA

Tel: (012) 394 5904 / 0800 11 88 15
Fax: (012) 394 6904

Manager: Communications
Ms Charmaine Motloung
Mail: PO Box 28423, SUNNYSIDE, 0132
Street: The dti Group Campus, Block G, 1st

Floor, Isirhodlo, 77 Meintjies Street,
Sunnyside, PRETORIA

Tel: (012) 394 5925 / 0800 11 88 15
Fax: (012) 394 6925

Information Officer (PAIA)
Ms Setlakalane Molepo
Mail: PO Box 28423, SUNNYSIDE, 0132
Street: The dti Group Campus, Block G, 1st

Floor, Isirhodlo, 77 Meintjies Street,
Sunnyside, PRETORIA

Tel: (012) 394 5904 / 0800 11 88 15
Fax: (012) 394 6904

King Shaka International Airport

Website:www.airports.co.za

Mail: PO Box 57701, KING SHAKA
INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT, 4407

Street: King Shaka Drive, LA MERCY, 4405
Tel: 032 436 6000
Fax: 032 436 6672

General Manager
Mr Terence Delomoney

Mail: PO Box 57701, KING SHAKA
INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT, 4407

Street: King Shaka Drive, LA MERCY, 4405
Tel: 032 436 6292
Fax: 032 436 6673
E-mail: Terence.Delomoney@airports.co.za

Assistant General Manager
Ms Bongiwe Pityi
Mail: PO Box 57701, KING SHAKA

INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT, 4407
Street: King Shaka Drive, LA MERCY, 4405
Tel: 032 436 6512
Fax: 032 436 6672
E-mail: Bongiwe.Pityi@airports.co.za

Information Officer (PAIA)
Mr Colin Naidoo
Mail: PO Box 57701, KING SHAKA

INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT, 4407
Street: King Shaka Drive, LA MERCY, 4405
Tel: 032 436 6609
Fax: 086 607 2946
E-mail: Colin.Naidoo@airports.co.za

Land Bank and Agriculture Bank of South Africa [
Land Bank ]

Website:www.landbank.co.za?
E-mail: mmchunu@landbank.co.za

Mail: PO Box 375, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Block D Eco Glades 2 Office Park, cnr

Witch-Hazel Avenue and
Olievenhoutbosch Road, Ecopark,
Centurion, PRETORIA

Tel: 012 686 0500
Fax: 012 686 0718

Chief Executive Officer
Mr Phakamani Hadebe
Mail: PO Box 375, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Block D Eco Glades 2 Office Park, cnr

Witch-Hazel Avenue and
Olievenhoutbosch Road, Ecopark,
Centurion, PRETORIA

Tel: 012 686 0500
Fax: 012 686 0588
E-mail: phadebe@landbank.co.za

Head of Communications
Mr Musa Mchunu
Mail: PO Box 375, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Block D Eco Glades 2 Office Park, cnr

Witch-Hazel Avenue and
Olievenhoutbosch Road, Ecopark,
Centurion, PRETORIA

Tel: (012) 686 0916
Fax: 012 686 0718
E-mail: mmchunu@landbank.co.za

Information Officer (PAIA)
Mr Phakamani Hadebe
Mail: PO Box 375, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Block D Eco Glades 2 Office Park, cnr

Witch-Hazel Avenue and
Olievenhoutbosch Road, Ecopark,
Centurion, PRETORIA
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Tel: 012 686 0500
Fax: 012 686 0588
E-mail: phadebe@landbank.co.za

Limpopo Economic Development Enterprise

Website:www.limdev.co.za
E-mail: gamal@limdev.co.za

Mail: PO Box 760, LEBOWAKGOMO, 0737
Street: Enterprise Development House, Main

Road, LEBOWAKGOMO
Tel: 015 633 4700
Fax: 015 633 4854

Managing Director
Mr Tshepho Phehla (Acting)
Mail: PO Box 760, LEBOWAKGOMO, 0737
Street: Enterprise Development House, Main

Road, LEBOWAKGOMO
Tel: 015 633 4700
Fax: (015) 633 6167
E-mail: phehlat@limdev.co.za

Media Liaison Officer
Mr Leo Gama
Mail: PO Box 760, LEBOWAKGOMO, 0737
Street: Enterprise Development House, Main

Road, LEBOWAKGOMO
Tel: 015 633 4700
Fax: 015 633 4854
Cell: 083 256 4282
E-mail: gamal@limdev.co.za

Information Officer (PAIA)
Mr Tshepho Phehla (Acting)
Mail: PO Box 760, LEBOWAKGOMO, 0737
Street: Enterprise Development House, Main

Road, LEBOWAKGOMO
Tel: 015 633 4700
Fax: 015 633 4854
E-mail: phehlat@limdev.co.za

Media Development and Diversity Agency
(MDDA)

Website:www.mdda.org.za
E-mail: info@mdda.org.za

Mail: PO Box 42846, FORDSBURG, 2033
Street: No 31 Princess of Wales Terrace, 4th

Floor, Parktown, JOHANNESBURG
Tel: (011) 643 1100
Fax: (011) 643 1129

Chairperson of the Board
Ms Gugu Msibi
Mail: PO Box 42846, FORDSBURG, 2033
Street: No 31 Princess of Wales Terrace, 4th

Floor, Parktown, JOHANNESBURG
Tel: (011) 643 1100
Fax: (011) 643 1129

Chief Executive Officer
Mr Lumko Mtimde
Mail: PO Box 42846, FORDSBURG, 2033
Street: No 31 Princess of Wales Terrace, 4th

Floor, Parktown, JOHANNESBURG

Tel: (011) 643 1125
Fax: (011) 643 1129
Cell: 082 889 1131
E-mail: lumko@mdda.org.za

Information Officer (PAIA)
Mr Lumko Mtimde
Mail: PO Box 42846, FORDSBURG, 2033
Street: No 31 Princess of Wales Terrace, 4th

Floor, Parktown, JOHANNESBURG
Tel: (011) 643 1125
Fax: (011) 643 1129
Cell: 082 889 1131
E-mail: lumko@mdda.org.za

Mhlathuze Water

Website:www.mhlathuze.co.za
E-mail: info@mhlathuze.co.za

Mail: Private Bag X1047, RICHARDS BAY,
3900

Street: cnr South Central Arterial and Battery
Bank Streets, Alton Industrial Area,
RICHARDS BAY

Tel: (035) 902 1000
Fax: (035) 902 1111

Chief Executive Officer
Mr Vic Botes
Mail: Private Bag X1047, RICHARDS BAY,

3900
Street: cnr South Central Arterial and Battery

Bank Streets, Alton Industrial Area,
RICHARDS BAY

Tel: 035 902 1000 / 1014
Fax: 035 902 1100

Public Relations Practitioner
Ms Silindile Gasa
Mail: Private Bag X1047, RICHARDS BAY,

3900
Street: cnr South Central Arterial and Battery

Bank Streets, Alton Industrial Area,
RICHARDS BAY

Tel: 035 902 1028
Fax: 035 902 1100
Cell: 082 513 8091
E-mail: SGasa@mhlathuze.co.za

Information Officer (PAIA)
Mr Vic Botes
Mail: Private Bag X1047, RICHARDS BAY,

3900
Street: cnr South Central Arterial and Battery

Bank Streets, Alton Industrial Area,
RICHARDS BAY

Tel: 035 902 1000 / 1014
Fax: 035 902 1100

Mining Qualification Authority

Website:www.mqa.org.za

Mail: Private Bag X118, MARSHALLTOWN,
2107

Street: Union Corporation Building, 4th Floor,
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74 - 78 Marshall Street, Marshalltown,
JOHANNESBURG

Tel: (011) 630 3500
Fax: (011) 832 1044

Chairperson
Mr Thabo Gazi
Mail: Private Bag X118, MARSHALLTOWN,

2107
Street: Union Corporation Building, 4th Floor,

74 - 78 Marshall Street, Marshalltown,
JOHANNESBURG

Tel: (011) 630 3500
Fax: (011) 832 1044

Chief Executive Officer
Mr Yunus Omar (Acting)
Mail: Private Bag X118, MARSHALLTOWN,

2107
Street: Union Corporation Building, 4th Floor,

74 - 78 Marshall Street, Marshalltown,
JOHANNESBURG

Tel: (011) 630 3500
Fax: (011) 832 1044
E-mail: YunusO@mqa.org.za

Communications Officer
Ms Amanda Masilo
Mail: Private Bag X118, MARSHALLTOWN,

2107
Street: Union Corporation Building, 4th Floor,

74 - 78 Marshall Street, Marshalltown,
JOHANNESBURG

Tel: 011 630 3546
Fax: 011 630 3596
E-mail: amandam@mqa.org.za

Information Officer (PAIA)
Mr Yunus Omar (Acting)
Mail: Private Bag X118, MARSHALLTOWN,

2107
Street: Union Corporation Building, 4th Floor,

74 - 78 Marshall Street, Marshalltown,
JOHANNESBURG

Tel: (011) 630 3500
Fax: (011) 832 1044
E-mail: YunusO@mqa.org.za

National Advisory Council on Innovation (NACI)

Website:www.naci.org.za

Mail: Private Bag X894, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Block B, Ground Floor, 41 De Havilland

Crescent, Persequor, The Woods,
Lynnwood, PRETORIA

Tel: (012) 843 6511
Fax: 086 681 0144

Chief Executive Officer
Dr Phil Mjwara
Mail: Private Bag X894, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Block B, Ground Floor, 41 De Havilland

Crescent, Persequor, The Woods,
Lynnwood, PRETORIA

Tel: (012) 843 6511
Fax: 086 681 0144
E-mail: phil.mjwara@dst.gov.za

Personal Assistant
Ms Charlotte Mzolo
Mail: Private Bag X894, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Block B, Ground Floor, 41 De Havilland

Crescent, Persequor, The Woods,
Lynnwood, PRETORIA

Tel: (012) 843 6511
Fax: 086 681 0144
E-mail: charlotte.mzolo@dst.gov.za

Information Officer (PAIA)
Dr Phil Mjwara
Mail: Private Bag X894, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Block B, Ground Floor, 41 De Havilland

Crescent, Persequor, The Woods,
Lynnwood, PRETORIA

Tel: (012) 843 6511
Fax: 086 681 0144
E-mail: phil.mjwara@dst.gov.za

National Agricultural Marketing Council

Website:www.namc.co.za
E-mail: ceo@namc.co.za

Mail: Private Bag X935, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Meintjiesplein Building, Block A, 4th

Floor, 536 Schoeman Street,
PRETORIA

Tel: (012) 341 1115
Fax: (012) 341 1811 / 1911

Chief Executive Officer
Mr Tshililo Ronald Ramabulana
Mail: Private Bag X935, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Meintjiesplein Building, Block A, 4th

Floor, 536 Schoeman Street,
PRETORIA

Tel: (012) 341 1115
Fax: (012) 341 1811 / 1911
E-mail: ronald@namc.co.za

Chief Financial Officer
Mr Sarah Muvhulawa
Mail: Private Bag X935, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Meintjiesplein Building, Block A, 4th

Floor, 536 Schoeman Street,
PRETORIA

Tel: (012) 341 1115
Fax: (012) 341 1811 / 1911
E-mail: sarah@namc.co.za

Manager:Human Resource
Ms Virginia Nkobi
Mail: Private Bag X935, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Meintjiesplein Building, Block A, 4th

Floor, 536 Schoeman Street,
PRETORIA

Tel: (012) 341 1115
Fax: (012) 341 1811 / 1911
E-mail: virginia@namc.co.za

Information Officer (PAIA)
Mr Tshililo Ronald Ramabulana
Mail: Private Bag X935, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Meintjiesplein Building, Block A, 4th

Floor, 536 Schoeman Street,
PRETORIA
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Tel: (012) 341 1115
Fax: (012) 341 1811 / 1911
E-mail: ronald@namc.co.za

National Archives of South Africa (NASA)

Website:www.national.archives.gov.za
E-mail: archives@dac.gov.za

Mail: Private Bag X236, ARCADIA, 0007
Street: 24 Hamilton Street, Arcadia,

PRETORIA
Tel: (012) 441 3200
Fax: (012) 323 5287

Chief Director: National Archives and
Records Service
Dr Graham Dominy
Mail: Private Bag X236, ARCADIA, 0007
Street: 24 Hamilton Street, Arcadia,

PRETORIA
Tel: (012) 441 3200
Fax: (012) 323 5287
E-mail: archives@dac.gov.za

Director: National Archives and Records
Service
Ms Boatametse Mandy Gilder
Mail: Private Bag X236, ARCADIA, 0007
Street: 24 Hamilton Street, Arcadia,

PRETORIA
Tel: 012 323 5300
Fax: 012 323 5287
E-mail: Mandy.Gilder@dac.gov.za

Director: State Heraldry
Mr Themba Mabaso
Mail: Private Bag X236, ARCADIA, 0007
Street: 24 Hamilton Street, Arcadia,

PRETORIA
Tel: (012) 441 3200
Fax: (012) 323 5287
E-mail: heraldry@dac.gov.za

Information Officer (PAIA)
Dr Graham Dominy
Mail: Private Bag X236, ARCADIA, 0007
Street: 24 Hamilton Street, Arcadia,

PRETORIA
Tel: (012) 441 3200
Fax: (012) 323 5287
E-mail: archives@dac.gov.za

National Arts Council of South Africa (NACSA)

Website:www.nac.org.za
E-mail: info@nac.org.za

Mail: PO Box 500, NEWTOWN, 2113
Street: 66 Margaret Mcingana Street, cnr.

Gwigwi Mrwebi, Newtown,
JOHANNESBURG

Tel: (011) 838 1383
Fax: (011) 838 6363

Chief Executive Officer
Mr Annabell Lebethe
Mail: PO Box 500, NEWTOWN, 2113

Street: 66 Margaret Mcingana Street, cnr.
Gwigwi Mrwebi, Newtown,
JOHANNESBURG

Tel: 011 838 1383
Fax: 011 838 6363
E-mail: annabell@nac.org.za

Chief Financial Officer
Mr Simon Letswalo (Acting)
Mail: PO Box 500, NEWTOWN, 2113
Street: 66 Margaret Mcingana Street, cnr.

Gwigwi Mrwebi, Newtown,
JOHANNESBURG

Tel: 011 383 1383
Fax: 011 838 6363
E-mail: simon@nac.org.za

Information Officer (PAIA)
Mr Annabell Lebethe
Mail: PO Box 500, NEWTOWN, 2113
Street: 66 Margaret Mcingana Street, cnr.

Gwigwi Mrwebi, Newtown,
JOHANNESBURG

Tel: 011 838 1383
Fax: 011 838 6363
E-mail: annabell@nac.org.za

National Consumer Commission (The) (NCC)

Website:www.nccsa.org.za
E-mail: ncc@thedti.gov.za

Mail: Private Bag X84, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: The DTI Campus, Mulayo Block E, 77

Meintjies Street, Sunnyside,
PRETORIA

Tel: 012 940 4500 / 0860 026 6786
Fax: 086 151 5229
E-mail: NNetshitomboni@thencc.co.za

Commissioner
Mr Ebrahim Mohammed
Mail: Private Bag X84, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: The DTI Campus, Mulayo Block E, 77

Meintjies Street, Sunnyside,
PRETORIA

Tel: 012 940 4500 / 0860 026 6786
Fax: 086 151 5229

Information Officer (PAIA)
Mr Ebrahim Mohammed
Mail: Private Bag X84, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: The DTI Campus, Mulayo Block E, 77

Meintjies Street, Sunnyside,
PRETORIA

Tel: 012 940 4500 / 0860 026 6786
Fax: 086 151 5229

National Credit Regulator (NCR)

Website:www.ncr.org.za
E-mail: complaints@ncr.org.za

Street: 127-15th Road, Randjespark, Midrand,
JOHANNESBURG, 1685

Tel: (011) 554 2600 / 0860 627 627

Chairperson
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Mr Bill Nuti
Street: 127-15th Road, Randjespark, Midrand,

JOHANNESBURG, 1685
Tel: (011) 554 2600 / 0860 627 627

Chief Executive Officer
Ms Nomsa Lorna Lindiwe Motshegare
Street: 127-15th Road, Randjespark, Midrand,

JOHANNESBURG, 1685
Tel: (011) 554 2600 / 0860 627 627

National Development Agency (NDA)

Website:www.nda.org.za
E-mail: info@nda.org.za

Mail: PO Box 31959, BRAAMFONTEIN,
2017

Street: 2nd Floor, Grosvenor Building, 195 Jan
Smuts and 7th Avenue, Parktown
North, JOHANNESBURG

Tel: (011) 018 5500
Fax: (011) 018 5588

Street: Provincial Offices: Braamfontein
Centre, 10th Floor, 23 Jorissen Street,
Braamfontein, JOHANNESBURG

Tel: (011) 339 6410
Fax: (011) 339 6410

Chief Executive Officer
Dr Vuyelwa Nhlapo
Mail: PO Box 31959, BRAAMFONTEIN,

2017
Street: 2nd Floor, Grosvenor Building, 195 Jan

Smuts and 7th Avenue, Parktown
North, JOHANNESBURG

Tel: (011) 018 5500
Fax: (011) 018 5588
E-mail: mandlakaziq@nda.org.za

Director: Marketing and Communications
Ms Lunga Mangcu
Mail: PO Box 31959, BRAAMFONTEIN,

2017
Street: 2nd Floor, Grosvenor Building, 195 Jan

Smuts and 7th Avenue, Parktown
North, JOHANNESBURG

Tel: 011 018 5515
Fax: (011) 018 5588
E-mail: lungam@nda.org.za

Information Officer (PAIA)
Dr Vuyelwa Nhlapo
Mail: PO Box 31959, BRAAMFONTEIN,

2017
Street: 2nd Floor, Grosvenor Building, 195 Jan

Smuts and 7th Avenue, Parktown
North, JOHANNESBURG

Tel: (011) 018 5500
Fax: (011) 018 5588
E-mail: info@nda.org.za

National Economic Development and Labour
Council (NEDLAC)

Website:www.nedlac.org.za

E-mail: frieda@nedlac.org.za

Mail: PO Box 1775, SAXONWOLD, 2132
Street: 14A Jellicoe Avenue, Rosebank,

JOHANNESBURG
Tel: (011) 328 4200
Fax: (011) 447 6053 / 2089

Executive Director
Mr Herbert Mkhize
Mail: PO Box 1775, SAXONWOLD, 2132
Street: 14A Jellicoe Avenue, Rosebank,

JOHANNESBURG
Tel: (011) 328 4200
Fax: (011) 447 6053 / 2089

Personal Assistant
Ms Frieda Garvie
Mail: PO Box 1775, SAXONWOLD, 2132
Street: 14A Jellicoe Avenue, Rosebank,

JOHANNESBURG
Tel: (011) 328 4200
Fax: (011) 447 6053 / 2089
E-mail: frieda@nedlac.org.za

Information Officer (PAIA)
Mr Herbert Mkhize
Mail: PO Box 1775, SAXONWOLD, 2132
Street: 14A Jellicoe Avenue, Rosebank,

JOHANNESBURG
Tel: (011) 328 4200
Fax: (011) 447 6053 / 2089
Cell: 083 393 4771

National Electronic Media of South Africa
(NEMISA)

Website:www.nemisa.co.za
E-mail: info@nemisa.co.za

Mail: PO Box 545, AUCKLAND PARK, 2006
Street: 21 Girton Road, Parktown, 2193
Tel: (011) 484 0583
Fax: (011) 484 0615

Chief Executive Officer
Mr Ndivhoniswani Tshidzumba
Mail: PO Box 545, AUCKLAND PARK, 2006
Street: 21 Girton Road, Parktown, 2193
Tel: (011) 484 0583
Fax: (011) 484 0615
E-mail: ndivhoniswanit@nemisa.co.za

Marketing and Communications Manager
Ms Victoria Tau
Mail: PO Box 545, AUCKLAND PARK, 2006
Street: 21 Girton Road, Parktown, 2193
Tel: (011) 484 0583
Fax: (011) 484 0615
E-mail: victoriat@nemisa.co.za

National Empowerment Fund

Website:www.nefcorp.co.za
E-mail: info@nefcorp.co.za

Mail: PO Box 31, Melrose Arch, MELROSE
NORTH, 2076
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Street: NEF West Block, 187 Rivonia Road,
Morningside, JOHANNESBURG

Tel: (011) 305 8000
Fax: (011) 305 8001

Chairperson
Mr Thando Mhlambiso
Mail: PO Box 31, Melrose Arch, MELROSE

NORTH, 2076
Street: NEF West Block, 187 Rivonia Road,

Morningside, JOHANNESBURG
Tel: (011) 305 8000
Fax: (011) 305 8001

Chief Executive Officer
Ms Philisiwe Mthethwa
Mail: PO Box 31, Melrose Arch, MELROSE

NORTH, 2076
Street: NEF West Block, 187 Rivonia Road,

Morningside, JOHANNESBURG
Tel: 011 305 8159
Fax: 011 305 8359

Marketing and Communications Manager
Mr Moemise Motsepe
Mail: PO Box 31, Melrose Arch, MELROSE

NORTH, 2076
Street: NEF West Block, 187 Rivonia Road,

Morningside, JOHANNESBURG
Tel: (011) 305 8204
Fax: (011) 305 8304
E-mail: pakatiu@nefcorp.co.za

Information Officer (PAIA)
Ms Philisiwe Mthethwa
Mail: PO Box 31, Melrose Arch, MELROSE

NORTH, 2076
Street: NEF West Block, 187 Rivonia Road,

Morningside, JOHANNESBURG
Tel: 011 305 8159
Fax: 011 305 8359

National Energy Regulator (NERSA)

Website:www.nersa.org.za
E-mail: info@nersa.org.za

Mail: PO Box 40343, ARCADIA, 0007
Street: Kulawula House, 526 Madiba Street,

Arcadia, PRETORIA
Tel: (012) 401 4600
Fax: (012) 401 4700

Chairperson
Ms Cecillia Khuzwayo
Mail: PO Box 40343, ARCADIA, 0007
Street: Kulawula House, 526 Madiba Street,

Arcadia, PRETORIA
Tel: (012) 401 4600
Fax: (012) 401 4700
E-mail: elizabeth.taylor@nersa.org.za

Chief Executive Officer
Ms Phindile Baleni nee Nzimande
Mail: PO Box 40343, ARCADIA, 0007
Street: Kulawula House, 526 Madiba Street,

Arcadia, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 401 4620
Fax: 012 401 4681

E-mail: sweetness.malete@nersa.org.za

Head of Communications
Mr Charles Hlebela
Mail: PO Box 40343, ARCADIA, 0007
Street: Kulawula House, 526 Madiba Street,

Arcadia, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 401 4768
Fax: 012 401 4700
E-mail: charlse.hlebela@nersa.org.za

Information Officer (PAIA)
Ms Phindile Baleni nee Nzimande
Mail: PO Box 40343, ARCADIA, 0007
Street: Kulawula House, 526 Madiba Street,

Arcadia, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 401 4620
Fax: 012 401 4681
E-mail: sweetness.malete@nersa.org.za

National Film and Video Foundation

Website:www.nfvf.co.za
E-mail: info@nfvf.co.za

Mail: Private Bag X04, NORTHLANDS, 2116
Street: 87 Central Street, Houghton,

JOHANNESBURG
Tel: (011) 483 0880
Fax: (011) 483 0881

Chief Executive Officer
Mr Eddie Khalipha Mbalo
Mail: Private Bag X04, NORTHLANDS, 2116
Street: 87 Central Street, Houghton,

JOHANNESBURG
Tel: (011) 483 0880
Fax: (011) 483 0881
E-mail: eddie@nfvf.co.za

Head: Marketing and Festivals
Ms Azania Muendane (Acting)
Mail: Private Bag X04, NORTHLANDS, 2116
Street: 87 Central Street, Houghton,

JOHANNESBURG
Tel: (011) 483 0880
Fax: (011) 483 0881
E-mail: azaniam@nfvf.co.za

Information Officer (PAIA)
Mr Eddie Khalipha Mbalo
Mail: Private Bag X04, NORTHLANDS, 2116
Street: 87 Central Street, Houghton,

JOHANNESBURG
Tel: (011) 483 0880
Fax: (011) 483 0881
E-mail: eddie@nfvf.co.za

National Film, Video and Sound Archives of
South Africa

Website:www.national.archives.gov.za/aboutnas
a_content.html/#nfa

E-mail: film01@hotmail.com

Mail: Private Bag X236, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 239 Vermeulen Street, PRETORIA
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Tel: (012) 441 3150
Fax: (012) 441 3199

Head of Department
Mr Dennis Maake
Mail: Private Bag X236, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 239 Vermeulen Street, PRETORIA
Tel: (012) 441 3150
Fax: (012) 441 3199
Cell: 082 903 4348 / 082 804 0848
E-mail: dennis.maake@dac.gov.za

Assistant Director: Legal deposit
Mr Danie de Waal
Mail: Private Bag X236, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 239 Vermeulen Street, PRETORIA
Tel: (012) 441 3150
Fax: (012) 441 3199
E-mail: danie.dewaal@dac.gov.za

Information Officer (PAIA)
Mr Dennis Maake
Mail: Private Bag X236, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 239 Vermeulen Street, PRETORIA
Tel: (012) 441 3150
Fax: (012) 441 3199
Cell: 082 903 4348 / 082 804 0848
E-mail: dennis.maake@dac.gov.za

National Gambling Board of South Africa

Website:www.ngb.org.za

Mail: Private Bag X27, HATFIELD, 0028
Street: The dti Campus, Block G, Ground

Floor, Mapungubwe Building, 77
Meintjies Street, Sunnyside,
PRETORIA

Tel: (012) 394 3800
Fax: (012) 394 4800
E-mail: info@ngb.org.za

Chairperson
Prof Linda de Vries (Acting)
Mail: Private Bag X27, HATFIELD, 0028
Street: The dti Campus, Block G, Ground

Floor, Mapungubwe Building, 77
Meintjies Street, Sunnyside,
PRETORIA

Tel: (012) 394 3800
Fax: (012) 394 4800
E-mail: info@ngb.org.za

Chief Executive Officer
Ms Baby Penelope Tyawa
Mail: Private Bag X27, HATFIELD, 0028
Street: The dti Campus, Block G, Ground

Floor, Mapungubwe Building, 77
Meintjies Street, Sunnyside,
PRETORIA

Tel: (012) 394 3800
Fax: (012) 394 4800

Chief Financial Officer
Ms Emily Ntsowe
Mail: Private Bag X27, HATFIELD, 0028
Street: The dti Campus, Block G, Ground

Floor, Mapungubwe Building, 77
Meintjies Street, Sunnyside,

PRETORIA
Tel: (012) 394 3831
Fax: (012) 394 4800
E-mail: entsowe@ngb.org.za

Information Officer (PAIA)
Ms Baby Penelope Tyawa
Mail: Private Bag X27, HATFIELD, 0028
Street: The dti Campus, Block G, Ground

Floor, Mapungubwe Building, 77
Meintjies Street, Sunnyside,
PRETORIA

Tel: (012) 342 8665
Fax: (012) 342 3032

National Home Builders Registration Council
(NHBRC)

Website:www.nhbrc.org.za
E-mail: phetolam@nhbrc.org.za

Mail: PO Box 461, RANDBURG, 2125
Street: Medscheme Building, Muswell Road

South, Phase 4, Bryanston,
JOHANNESBURG

Tel: (011) 317 0000
Fax: (011) 317 0105

Chief Executive Officer
Mr Sipho Mashinini
Mail: PO Box 461, RANDBURG, 2125
Street: Medscheme Building, Muswell Road

South, Phase 4, Bryanston,
JOHANNESBURG

Tel: 011 317 0017 / 0012
Fax: 086 630 9065

Executive Director: Customer Care
Ms Thitinti Moshoeu
Mail: PO Box 461, RANDBURG, 2125
Street: Medscheme Building, Muswell Road

South, Phase 4, Bryanston,
JOHANNESBURG

Tel: (011) 317 0096
Fax: (011) 317 0105
E-mail: thitintim@nhbrc.org.za

Information Officer (PAIA)
Mr Sipho Mashinini
Mail: PO Box 461, RANDBURG, 2125
Street: Medscheme Building, Muswell Road

South, Phase 4, Bryanston,
JOHANNESBURG

Tel: 011 317 0017
Fax: 086 630 8967

National House of Traditional Leaders

Website:www.nhtl.gov.za

Mail: Private Bag X196, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 509 Pretorius Street, 4th Floor,

Pencardia 1, Arcadia, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 336 5853
Fax: 086 568 0765

Chairperson
Kgosi Pontsho Phopolo Maube
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Mail: Private Bag X196, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 509 Pretorius Street, 4th Floor,

Pencardia 1, Arcadia, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 334 4971
Fax: 086 568 0765

Chief Executive Officer
Mr Abram Sithole
Mail: Private Bag X196, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 509 Pretorius Street, 4th Floor,

Pencardia 1, Arcadia, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 336 5853
Fax: 086 568 0765
Cell: 082 551 2644
E-mail: sitholeam@cogta.gov.za

Communications Officer
Mr Mandla Linda
Mail: Private Bag X196, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 509 Pretorius Street, 4th Floor,

Pencardia 1, Arcadia, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 334 4943
Fax: 086 568 0765
Cell: 079 517 4402
E-mail: mandlal@cogta.gov.za

National Housing Finance Corporation (NHFC)

Website:www.nhfc.co.za
E-mail: info@nhfc.co.za

Mail: PO Box 31376, BRAAMFONTEIN,
2017

Street: Old Trafford 3, 1st Floor, The Isle of
Houghton, 11 Boundary Road,
Houghton, JOHANNESBURG

Tel: (011) 644 9800
Fax: (011) 484 6406

Chief Executive Officer
Mr Samson Moraba
Mail: PO Box 31376, BRAAMFONTEIN,

2017
Street: Old Trafford 3, 1st Floor, The Isle of

Houghton, 11 Boundary Road,
Houghton, JOHANNESBURG

Tel: (011) 644 9800
Fax: (011) 484 0081
E-mail: edwinak@nhfc.co.za

Manager: Marketing
Mr Delca Maluleke
Mail: PO Box 31376, BRAAMFONTEIN,

2017
Street: Old Trafford 3, 1st Floor, The Isle of

Houghton, 11 Boundary Road,
Houghton, JOHANNESBURG

Tel: (011) 644 9800
Fax: 011 484 6406
E-mail: delcam@nhfc.co.za

Information Officer (PAIA)
Mr Samson Moraba
Mail: PO Box 31376, BRAAMFONTEIN,

2017
Street: Old Trafford 3, 1st Floor, The Isle of

Houghton, 11 Boundary Road,
Houghton, JOHANNESBURG

Tel: (011) 644 9800
Fax: (011) 484 0081
E-mail: edwinak@nhfc.co.za

National Lotteries Board

Website:www.nlb.org.za
E-mail: info@nlb.org.za

Mail: PO Box 1556, Brooklyn Square,
PRETORIA, 0075

Street: Hatfield Gardens, Block B, cnr Hilda
and Arcadia Street, Hatfield,
PRETORIA

Tel: (012) 432 1300 / 1322 / Info Centre:
086 006 5383

Fax: (012) 432 1388 / 086 5361 675

Chairperson of the Board
Prof Alfred Nevhutanda
Mail: PO Box 1556, Brooklyn Square,

PRETORIA, 0075
Street: Hatfield Gardens, Block B, cnr Hilda

and Arcadia Street, Hatfield,
PRETORIA

Tel: (012) 432 1322
Fax: 086 587 9166

Chief Executive Officer
Prof Vevek Ram
Mail: PO Box 1556, Brooklyn Square,

PRETORIA, 0075
Street: Hatfield Gardens, Block B, cnr Hilda

and Arcadia Street, Hatfield,
PRETORIA

Tel: (012) 432 1322
Fax: 086 587 9166
E-mail: vevek@nlb.org.za

Information Officer (PAIA)
Prof Vevek Ram
Mail: PO Box 1556, Brooklyn Square,

PRETORIA, 0075
Street: Hatfield Gardens, Block B, cnr Hilda

and Arcadia Street, Hatfield,
PRETORIA

Tel: (012) 432 1322
Fax: 086 587 9166
E-mail: vevek@nlb.org.za

National Nuclear Regulator (NNR)

Website:www.nnr.co.za
E-mail: nnr@nnr.co.za

Mail: PO Box 7106, CENTURION, 0046
Street: Old Mutual Centre, Block A, 2nd Floor,

Embankment Road, Centurion,
PRETORIA

Tel: (012) 674 7100
Fax: (012) 663 5513
E-mail: nnr@nnr.co.za

Chief Executive Officer
Adv Boyce Mkhize
Mail: PO Box 7106, CENTURION, 0046
Street: Old Mutual Centre, Block A, 2nd Floor,

Embankment Road, Centurion,
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PRETORIA
Tel: (012) 674 7100
Fax: (012) 663 5513
E-mail: bmmkhize@nnr.co.za

Manager: Liaison and Communications
Mr Gino Moonsami
Mail: PO Box 7106, CENTURION, 0046
Street: Old Mutual Centre, Block A, 2nd Floor,

Embankment Road, Centurion,
PRETORIA

Tel: (012) 674 7100
Fax: (012) 663 5513
E-mail: gmoonsami@nnr.co.za

Information Officer (PAIA)
Adv Boyce Mkhize
Mail: PO Box 7106, CENTURION, 0046
Street: Old Mutual Centre, Block A, 2nd Floor,

Embankment Road, Centurion,
PRETORIA

Tel: (012) 674 7100
Fax: (012) 663 5513
E-mail: bmmkhize@nnr.co.za

National Peace Accord Trust (NPAT)

Website:www.peaceaccord.org.za
E-mail: npat-admin@mail.ngo.za

Mail: PO Box 485, MODDERFONTEIN, 1645
Street: Building F6, Pinelands Office Park,

Modderfontein, JOHANNESBURG
Tel: (011) 606 2850
Fax: (011) 606 2836
E-mail: npat-admin@mail.ngo.za

Chairperson
Mr John Christopher Hall
Mail: PO Box 485, MODDERFONTEIN, 1645
Street: Building F6, Pinelands Office Park,

Modderfontein, JOHANNESBURG
Tel: (011) 606 2850
Fax: (011) 606 2836
E-mail: npat-admin@mail.ngo.za

Executive Director
Ms Mary Margaret Seiler
Mail: PO Box 485, MODDERFONTEIN, 1645
Street: Building F6, Pinelands Office Park,

Modderfontein, JOHANNESBURG
Tel: (011) 606 2850
Fax: (011) 606 2836

Information Officer (PAIA)
Ms Mary Margaret Seiler
Mail: PO Box 485, MODDERFONTEIN, 1645
Street: Building F6, Pinelands Office Park,

Modderfontein, JOHANNESBURG
Tel: (011) 606 2850
Fax: (011) 606 2836
E-mail: npat@mail.ngo.za

National Ports Authority (NPA)

Website:www.npa.co.za
E-mail: info@portcon.com

Mail: PO Box 32696, BRAAMFONTEIN,
2107

Street: National Ports Authority Building, 30
Wellington Road, Parktown,
JOHANNESBURG

Tel: (011) 351 9001 / 9171
Fax: (011) 351 9023
E-mail: info@portcon.com

Chief Executive Officer
Mr Khomotso Phihlela
Mail: PO Box 32696, BRAAMFONTEIN,

2107
Street: National Ports Authority Building, 30

Wellington Road, Parktown,
JOHANNESBURG

Tel: (011) 351 9003
Fax: (011) 351 9007
E-mail: khomotsop@npa.co.za

Chief Information Officer
Mr Mmutle Lentle
Mail: PO Box 32696, BRAAMFONTEIN,

2107
Street: National Ports Authority Building, 30

Wellington Road, Parktown,
JOHANNESBURG

Tel: 011 351 9063
Fax: (011) 351 9023
Cell: 083 280 2875
E-mail: mmutle.lentle@transnet.net

Information Officer (PAIA)
Mr Khomotso Phihlela
Mail: PO Box 32696, BRAAMFONTEIN,

2107
Street: National Ports Authority Building, 30

Wellington Road, Parktown,
JOHANNESBURG

Tel: (011) 351 9003
Fax: (011) 351 9007
E-mail: khomotsop@npa.co.za

National Treasury: Contract Management

Website:www.treasury.gov.za

Mail: Private Bag X115, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 40 Church Square, PRETORIA
Tel: (012) 315 5377
Fax: (012) 315 5388

Chief Director: Contract Management
Mr Willie Mathebula
Mail: Private Bag X115, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 40 Church Square, PRETORIA
Tel: (012) 315 5377
Fax: (012) 315 5388
E-mail: willie.mathebula@treasury.gov.za

Information Officer (PAIA)
Mr Willie Mathebula
Mail: Private Bag X115, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 40 Church Square, PRETORIA
Tel: (012) 315 5377
Fax: (012) 315 5388
E-mail: willie.mathebula@treasury.gov.za
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National Youth Development Agency (NYDA)

Website:www.nyda.gov.za
E-mail: info@nyda.gov.za

Mail: PO Box 982, HALFWAY HOUSE, 1685
Street: NYDA House, 11 Broadwalk Avenue,

Midrand, JOHANNESBURG
Tel: (011) 651 7000
Fax: (011) 805 9709

Chairperson
Mr Andile Lungisa
Mail: PO Box 982, HALFWAY HOUSE, 1685
Street: NYDA House, 11 Broadwalk Avenue,

Midrand, JOHANNESBURG
Tel: (011) 651 7000
Fax: (011) 805 9709
E-mail: alungisa@nyda.gov.za

Chief Executive Officer
Mr Steven Ngobeni
Mail: PO Box 982, HALFWAY HOUSE, 1685
Street: NYDA House, 11 Broadwalk Avenue,

Midrand, JOHANNESBURG
Tel: (011) 651 7000
Fax: (011) 805 9709
E-mail: sngobeni@nyda.gov.za

Executive Manager of Communications
Ms Linda Dlova
Mail: PO Box 982, HALFWAY HOUSE, 1685
Street: NYDA House, 11 Broadwalk Avenue,

Midrand, JOHANNESBURG
Tel: 011 651 7199
Fax: 086 767 0492
E-mail: ldlova@nyda.gov.za

Information Officer (PAIA)
Mr Steven Ngobeni
Mail: PO Box 982, HALFWAY HOUSE, 1685
Street: NYDA House, 11 Broadwalk Avenue,

Midrand, JOHANNESBURG
Tel: (011) 651 7000
Fax: (011) 805 9709
E-mail: sngobeni@nyda.gov.za

Nelson Mandela Museum

Website:www.mandelamuseum.org.za
E-mail: mandelamuseum@intekom.org.za

Mail: PO Box 52808, MTHATHA, 5099
Street: Nelson Mandela Museum, Bunga

Building, cnr Owen and Nelson
Mandela Drive, MTHATHA

Tel: (047) 532 5110
Fax: (047) 532 3345

Chief Executive Officer
Mr Khwezi Mpumlwana
Mail: PO Box 52808, MTHATHA, 5099
Street: Nelson Mandela Museum, Bunga

Building, cnr Owen and Nelson
Mandela Drive, MTHATHA

Tel: (047) 532 5110
Fax: (047) 532 3345
Cell: 082 440 0105

E-mail: mandelamuseum@intekom.org.za

Marketing Manager
Ms Nokuzola Tetani
Mail: PO Box 52808, MTHATHA, 5099
Street: Nelson Mandela Museum, Bunga

Building, cnr Owen and Nelson
Mandela Drive, MTHATHA

Tel: (047) 532 5110
Fax: (047) 532 3345
Cell: 082 483 4643
E-mail: mandelamuseum2@intekom.org.za

Information Officer (PAIA)
Mr Khwezi Mpumlwana
Mail: PO Box 52808, MTHATHA, 5099
Street: Nelson Mandela Museum, Bunga

Building, cnr Owen and Nelson
Mandela Drive, MTHATHA

Tel: (047) 532 5110
Fax: (047) 532 3345
Cell: 082 440 0105
E-mail: mandelamuseum@intekom.org.za

OR Tambo International Airport

Website:www.airports.co.za

Mail: Private Bag X1, OR TAMBO
INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT, 1627

Street: OR Tambo International Airport,
Kempton Park, OR TAMBO
INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT

Tel: 011 921 6242
Fax: 011 390 1012

General Manager
Mr Christopher Hlekane
Mail: Private Bag X1, OR TAMBO

INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT, 1627
Street: OR Tambo International Airport,

Kempton Park, OR TAMBO
INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT

Tel: 011 921 6353
Fax: 011 390 1012
E-mail: Christopher.Hlekane@airports.co.za

Assistant General Manager: Airport
Operations
Mr Tebogo Mekgoe
Mail: Private Bag X1, OR TAMBO

INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT, 1627
Street: OR Tambo International Airport,

Kempton Park, OR TAMBO
INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT

Tel: 011 921 6636
Fax: 011 921 6923
E-mail: Tebogo.Mekgoe@airports.co.za

Customer Relations Manager
Ms Claudia Crooney
Mail: Private Bag X1, OR TAMBO

INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT, 1627
Street: OR Tambo International Airport,

Kempton Park, OR TAMBO
INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT

Tel: 011 921 6653
Fax: 011 921 6478
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Cell: 083 630 4323
E-mail: Claudia.Crooney@airports.co.za

Information Officer (PAIA)
Mr Christopher Hlekane
Mail: Private Bag X1, OR TAMBO

INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT, 1627
Street: OR Tambo International Airport,

Kempton Park, OR TAMBO
INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT

Tel: 011 921 6353
Fax: 011 390 1012
E-mail: Christopher.Hlekane@airports.co.za

Passenger Rail Agency of South African
(PRASA)

Website:www.prasa.com
E-mail: tgames@prasa.com

Mail: Private Bag X101, BRAAMFONTEIN,
2017

Street: Umjantshi House, 30 Wolmarans
Street, Braamfontein,
JOHANNESBURG

Tel: (011) 773 1600
Fax: (011) 774 6299

Chief Executive Officer
Mr Lucky Montana
Mail: Private Bag X101, BRAAMFONTEIN,

2017
Street: Umjantshi House, 30 Wolmarans

Street, Braamfontein,
JOHANNESBURG

Tel: (011) 773 1600
Fax: (011) 774 6299
E-mail: lmontana@prasa.com

General Manager: Corporate Services
Mr Tiro Holele
Mail: Private Bag X101, BRAAMFONTEIN,

2017
Street: Umjantshi House, 30 Wolmarans

Street, Braamfontein,
JOHANNESBURG

Tel: (011) 773 1600
Fax: (011) 774 6299
E-mail: tholele@prasa.com

Information Officer (PAIA)
Mr Lucky Montana
Mail: Private Bag X101, BRAAMFONTEIN,

2017
Street: Umjantshi House, 30 Wolmarans

Street, Braamfontein,
JOHANNESBURG

Tel: (011) 773 1600
Fax: (011) 774 6299
E-mail: lmontana@prasa.com

Pebble Bed Modular Reactor (Pty) Limited
(PBMR)

Website:www.pbmr.co.za
E-mail: communications@pbmr.co.za

Mail: PO Box 9396, CENTURION, 0046
Street: 1279 Mike Crawford Ave, Centurion,

PRETORIA
Tel: (012) 641 1000
Fax: (012) 205 8036

Chief Executive Officer
Mr Alex Tsela (Acting)
Mail: PO Box 9396, CENTURION, 0046
Street: 1279 Mike Crawford Ave, Centurion,

PRETORIA
Tel: (012) 641 1000
Fax: (012) 205 8036

Communications Manager
Mr Tom Ferreira
Mail: PO Box 9396, CENTURION, 0046
Street: 1279 Mike Crawford Ave, Centurion,

PRETORIA
Tel: (012) 641 1000
Fax: (012) 205 8036
Cell: 083 264 6188

Perishable Products Export Control Board

Website:www.ppecb.com
E-mail: ho@ppecb.com

Mail: PO Box 15289, PANORAMA, 7506
Street: 45 Silwerboom Ave, Panorama, CAPE

TOWN
Tel: (021) 930 1134
Fax: (021) 939 6868

Chief Executive Officer
Mr Luvuyo Mabombo
Mail: PO Box 15289, PANORAMA, 7506
Street: 45 Silwerboom Ave, Panorama, CAPE

TOWN
Tel: (021) 930 1134
Fax: (021) 939 6868

Information Officer (PAIA)
Ms Adela Fortune
Mail: PO Box 15289, PANORAMA, 7506
Street: 45 Silwerboom Ave, Panorama, CAPE

TOWN
Tel: (021) 930 1134
Fax: (021) 939 6868
E-mail: ho@ppecb.com

PetroSA (Pty) Ltd

Website:www.petrosa.co.za
E-mail: petrosa@petrosa.co.za

Mail: Private Bag X5, PAROW, 7499
Street: 151 Frans Conradie Drive, Parow,

CAPE TOWN
Tel: (021) 929 3000
Fax: (021) 929 3144

Chief Executive Officer
Dr Nompumelelo Siswana
Mail: Private Bag X5, PAROW, 7499
Street: 151 Frans Conradie Drive, Parow,

CAPE TOWN
Tel: (021) 929 3000
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Fax: (021) 929 3144
E-mail: fezile.pokolo@petrosa.co.za

Vice President: Corporate Strategy
Mr Godwin Sweto
Mail: Private Bag X5, PAROW, 7499
Street: 151 Frans Conradie Drive, Parow,

CAPE TOWN
Tel: (021) 929 3000
Fax: (021) 929 3144
E-mail: godwin.sweto@petrosa.co.za

Manager: External Communications
Ms Thabo Mabaso
Mail: Private Bag X5, PAROW, 7499
Tel: (021) 929 3000
Fax: (021) 929 3144
E-mail: thabo.mabaso@petrosa.co.za

Information Officer (PAIA)
Mr Thabo Mabaso
Mail: Private Bag X5, PAROW, 7499
Street: 151 Frans Conradie Drive, Parow,

CAPE TOWN
Tel: 021 929 3000
Fax: 021 929 3144
E-mail: thabo.mabaso@petrosa.co.za

Private Security Industry Regulatory Authority
(PSIRA)

E-mail: info@psira.co.za

Mail: Private Bag X817, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 481 Belvedere Street, Arcadia,

PRETORIA
Tel: (012) 337 5500 / 5694
Fax: (012) 326 6128

Chief Executive Officer
Mr Manabela Chauke
Mail: Private Bag X817, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 481 Belvedere Street, Arcadia,

PRETORIA
Tel: 012 337 5612
Fax: (012) 326 6128
E-mail: info@psira.co.za

Manager: Communications
Ms Siziwe Zuma
Mail: Private Bag X817, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 481 Belvedere Street, Arcadia,

PRETORIA
Tel: (012) 337 5687
Fax: (012) 325 2178
Cell: 079 519 2688
E-mail: Siziwe.Zuma@psira.co.za

Chief Financial Officer
Mr Nick Ligege
Mail: Private Bag X817, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 481 Belvedere Street, Arcadia,

PRETORIA
Tel: 012 337 5631
Fax: (012) 326 6128
E-mail: info@psira.co.za

Public Investment Corporation (PIC)

Website:www.pic.gov.za

Mail: Private Bag X187, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Block C, Riverwalk Office Park, 41

Matroosberg Road, Ashlea Gardens,
Extension 6, PRETORIA

Tel: (012) 742 3400
Fax: (012) 346 3276
E-mail: info@pic.gov.za

Chief Executive Officer
Mr Elias Masilela
Mail: Private Bag X187, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Block C, Riverwalk Office Park, 41

Matroosberg Road, Ashlea Gardens,
Extension 6, PRETORIA

Tel: (012) 742 3400
Fax: (012) 346 3276

Executive Head: Operation Support Services
Ms Albertina Kekana
Mail: Private Bag X187, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Block C, Riverwalk Office Park, 41

Matroosberg Road, Ashlea Gardens,
Extension 6, PRETORIA

Tel: (012) 742 3400
Fax: (012) 346 3276

Information Officer (PAIA)
Mr Brian Molefe
Mail: Private Bag X187, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Block C, Riverwalk Office Park, 41

Matroosberg Road, Ashlea Gardens,
Extension 6, PRETORIA

Tel: (012) 742 3400
Fax: (012) 346 3276

Rand Water

Website:www.randwater.co.za
E-mail: customservice@randwater.co.za

Mail: PO Box 1127, JOHANNESBURG, 2000
Street: 522 Impala Road, Glenvista,

JOHANNESBURG
Tel: (011) 682 0911
Fax: (011) 682 0444 / 0555

Chief Executive Officer
Mr Percy Sechemane
Mail: PO Box 1127, JOHANNESBURG, 2000
Street: 522 Impala Road, Glenvista,

JOHANNESBURG
Tel: (011) 682 0911
Fax: (011) 682 0444 / 0555
E-mail: jmoloi@randwater.co.za

Secretary
Ms Joyce Moloi
Mail: PO Box 1127, JOHANNESBURG, 2000
Street: 522 Impala Road, Glenvista,

JOHANNESBURG
Tel: (011) 682 0911
Fax: (011) 682 0444 / 0555
E-mail: jmoloi@randwater.co.za
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General Manager: Corporate Communications
Mr Gregg Mulzack
Mail: PO Box 1127, JOHANNESBURG, 2000
Street: 522 Impala Road, Glenvista,

JOHANNESBURG
Tel: (011) 682 0913
Fax: (011) 432 4943
E-mail: gmulzack@randwater.co.za

Information Officer (PAIA)
Mr Percy Sechemane
Mail: PO Box 1127, JOHANNESBURG, 2000
Street: 522 Impala Road, Glenvista,

JOHANNESBURG
Tel: (011) 682 0911
Fax: (011) 682 0444 / 0555
E-mail: jmoloi@randwater.co.za

Refugee Appeal Board

Mail: Private Bag X500, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Sanlam Middlestad Building, 16th Floor,

252 cnr Pretorius and Andries Streets,
PRETORIA

Tel: (012) 320 1191
Fax: (012) 320 1297

Legal Administration Officer
Mr Loyiso Satsha
Mail: Private Bag X500, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Sanlam Middlestad Building, 16th Floor,

252 cnr Pretorius and Andries Streets,
PRETORIA

Tel: (012) 320 1191
Fax: (012) 320 1297
E-mail: loyiso.satsha@dha.gov.za

Information Officer (PAIA)
Ms Sarie Brits
Mail: Private Bag X500, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Sanlam Middlestad Building, 16th Floor,

252 cnr Pretorius and Andries Streets,
PRETORIA

Tel: (012) 320 1191
Fax: (012) 320 1297
E-mail: sarie.brits@dha.gov.za

Road Accident Fund (RAF)

Website:www.raf.co.za

Mail: Private Bag X2003, MENLYN, 0063
Street: 38 Ida Street, Menlo Park, PRETORIA,

0081
Tel: 012 429 5000
Fax: 012 429 5500

Chairperson
Dr Ntuthuko Bhengu
Mail: Private Bag X2003, MENLYN, 0063
Street: 38 Ida Street, Menlo Park, PRETORIA,

0081
Tel: 011 621 1696
Fax: 087 809 8226

Chief Executive Officer

Mr Mandla Mvelase (Acting)
Mail: Private Bag X2003, MENLYN, 0063
Street: 38 Ida Street, Menlo Park, PRETORIA,

0081
Tel: 012 621 1622
Fax: 087 809 8236

Road Traffic Infringement Agency (RTIA)

Website:www.rtia.co.za

Mail: PO Box 6341, Halfway House,
MIDRAND, 1685

Street: Waterfall Edge B, Howick Close
Waterfall Pack, Bekker Road, Midrand,
JOHANNESBURG

Tel: (011) 256 1000
Fax: (011) 256 1011

Registrar
Mr Japh R Chuwe
Mail: PO Box 6341, Halfway House,

MIDRAND, 1685
Street: Waterfall Edge B, Howick Close

Waterfall Pack, Bekker Road, Midrand,
JOHANNESBURG

Tel: 011 256 1003
Fax: 011 256 1011
E-mail: japh.chuwe@rtia.co.za

Head: Corporate Communications
Mr Fakazi Malindzisa (Acting)
Mail: PO Box 6341, Halfway House,

MIDRAND, 1685
Street: Waterfall Edge B, Howick Close

Waterfall Pack, Bekker Road, Midrand,
JOHANNESBURG

Tel: 011 256 1015
Fax: (011) 256 1011
Cell: 072 740 4675
E-mail: Fakazi.malindzisa@rtia.co.za

Communication Specialist
Ms Mthunzikazi Mbungwane (Acting)
Mail: PO Box 6341, Halfway House,

MIDRAND, 1685
Street: Waterfall Edge B, Howick Close

Waterfall Pack, Bekker Road, Midrand,
JOHANNESBURG

Tel: 011 256 1016
Fax: (011) 256 1011
Cell: 072 645 1792
E-mail: mthunzi.mbungwana@rtia.co.za

Road Traffic Management Corporation (RTMC)

Website:www.rtmc.co.za
E-mail: Info@rtmc.co.za

Mail: Private Bag X147, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Boardwalk Office Park-Phase 5,

Boardwalk Office Park, Faerie Glen,
PRETORIA

Tel: (012) 999 5200
Fax: (012) 999 5332

Chief Executive Officer
Mr Collins Letsoalo (Acting)
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Mail: Private Bag X147, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Boardwalk Office Park-Phase 5,

Boardwalk Office Park, Faerie Glen,
PRETORIA

Tel: (012) 999 5200
Fax: 012 999 5330
E-mail: collinsl@rtmc.co.za

Communications Manager
Mrs Anisha Panday (Acting)
Mail: Private Bag X147, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Boardwalk Office Park-Phase 5,

Boardwalk Office Park, Faerie Glen,
PRETORIA

Tel: (012) 999 5300
Fax: (012) 999 5332
E-mail: AnishaP@rtmc.co.za

Information Officer (PAIA)
Mr Pius Lebaka (Acting)
Mail: Private Bag X147, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Boardwalk Office Park-Phase 5,

Boardwalk Office Park, Faerie Glen,
PRETORIA

Tel: 012 999 5308
Fax: (012) 999 5332
Cell: 082 902 1502
E-mail: Piusl@rtmc.co.za

Robben Island Museum

Website:www.robben-island.org.za
E-mail: info@robben-island.org.za

Mail: PO Box 51806, Clock Tower, V and A,
WATERFRONT, 8002

Street: Robben Island Museum, CAPE TOWN
Tel: (021) 413 4200
Fax: (021) 419 1057

Manager: Marketing and Communications
Mr Shoni Khangala
Mail: PO Box 51806, Clock Tower, V and A,

WATERFRONT, 8002
Street: Robben Island Museum, CAPE TOWN
Tel: (021) 413 4200
Fax: (021) 419 1057
E-mail: shonik@robben-island.org.za

Chief Executive Officer
Mr Sibongiseni Mkhize
Mail: PO Box 51806, Clock Tower, V and A,

WATERFRONT, 8002
Street: Robben Island Museum, CAPE TOWN
Tel: 021 413 4206
Fax: (021) 419 1057
E-mail: sibongisenim@robben-island.org.za

Safety and Security, Sector Education & Training
Authority (SASSETA)

Website:www.sasseta.org.za

Mail: PO Box 7612, HALFWAY HOUSE,
1685

Street: 3rd Level Gallagher House, 19
Richards Drive, Gallagher Estate,

Midrand, JOHANNESBURG
Tel: (011) 347 0200
Fax: (011) 805 6630

Chief Executive Officer
Mr Makubetse Sekhonyane
Mail: PO Box 7612, HALFWAY HOUSE,

1685
Street: 3rd Level Gallagher House, 19

Richards Drive, Gallagher Estate,
Midrand, JOHANNESBURG

Tel: (011) 347 0200
Fax: 011 805 6632
E-mail: msekhonyane@sasseta.org.za

Head: Marketing and Communication
Ms Isabel Bowden
Mail: PO Box 7612, HALFWAY HOUSE,

1685
Street: 3rd Level Gallagher House, 19

Richards Drive, Gallagher Estate,
Midrand, JOHANNESBURG

Tel: 011 347 0257
Fax: 011 805 6632
E-mail: ibowden@sasseta.org.za

Small Enterprise Development Agency (SEDA)

Website:www.seda.org.za
E-mail: info@seda.org.za

Mail: PO Box 56714, ARCADIA, 0007
Street: The dti Compus, Block G, 77 Mentjies

Street, Sunnyside, PRETORIA
Tel: (012) 441 1000 / 0860 103 703
Fax: (012) 441 2064
E-mail: info@seda.org.za

Chief Executive Officer
Ms Hlonela Lupuwana
Mail: PO Box 56714, ARCADIA, 0007
Street: The dti Compus, Block G, 77 Mentjies

Street, Sunnyside, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 441 1011 / 0860 103 703
Fax: 012 441 2064
E-mail: hlupuwana@seda.org

Chief Executive: Marketing and Stakeholder
Relations
Mr Marius de Villers
Mail: PO Box 56714, ARCADIA, 0007
Street: The dti Compus, Block G, 77 Mentjies

Street, Sunnyside, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 441 1018 / 0860 103 703
Fax: 012 441 2064
E-mail: mdevillers@seda.org

Information Officer (PAIA)
Ms Hlonela Lupuwana
Mail: PO Box 56714, ARCADIA, 0007
Street: The dti Compus, Block G, 77 Mentjies

Street, Sunnyside, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 441 1011 / 0860 103 703
Fax: (012) 441 2064
E-mail: hlupuwana@seda.org

South African Airways (SAA)
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Website:www.flysaa.com

Mail: Private Bag X13, KEMPTON PARK,
1627

Street: Airways Park, 32 Jones Road, Kempton
Park, JOHANNESBURG

Tel: (011) 978 1000
Fax: (011) 978 2999

Chief Executive Officer
Ms Sizakele Mzimela
Mail: Private Bag X13, KEMPTON PARK,

1627
Street: Airways Park, 32 Jones Road, Kempton

Park, JOHANNESBURG
Tel: (011) 978 1908
Fax: (011) 978 6055

Personal Assistant to Chief Executive Officer
Ms Helena de Magalhaes
Mail: Private Bag X13, KEMPTON PARK,

1627
Street: Airways Park, 32 Jones Road, Kempton

Park, JOHANNESBURG
Tel: 011 978 1908
Fax: 011 978 6055
E-mail: helenademagalhaes@flysaa.com

Information Officer (PAIA)
Ms Sizakele Mzimela
Mail: Private Bag X13, KEMPTON PARK,

1627
Street: Airways Park, 32 Jones Road, Kempton

Park, JOHANNESBURG
Tel: (011) 978 1908
Fax: (011) 978 6055

Head: Group Corporate Affairs
Mr Fani Zulu
Mail: Private Bag X13, KEMPTON PARK,

1627
Street: Airways Park, 32 Jones Road, Kempton

Park, JOHANNESBURG
Tel: (011) 978 3729
Fax: (011) 978 2999
E-mail: FaniZulu@flysaa.com

Personal Assistant
Ms Penelope Setlaleleng
Mail: Private Bag X13, KEMPTON PARK,

1627
Street: Airways Park, 32 Jones Road, Kempton

Park, JOHANNESBURG
Tel: (011) 978 1087
Fax: (011) 978 2999
E-mail: penelopesetlaleleng@flysaa.com

South African Broadcasting Corporation (SABC)

Website:www.sabc.co.za
E-mail: info@sabc.co.za

Mail: Private Bag X1, AUCKLAND PARK,
2006

Street: cnr Henley and Artilery Road, Auckland
Park, JOHANNESBURG

Tel: (011) 714 9111
Fax: (011) 714 4869

Group Chief Executive
Ms Lulama Mokhobo
Mail: Private Bag X1, AUCKLAND PARK,

2006
Street: cnr Henley and Artilery Road, Auckland

Park, JOHANNESBURG
Tel: (011) 714 4989 / 2120
Fax: (011) 714 4869

Chief: People Officer
Ms Phumelele Ntombela-Nzimande
Mail: Private Bag X1, AUCKLAND PARK,

2006
Street: cnr Henley and Artilery Road, Auckland

Park, JOHANNESBURG
Tel: (011) 714 2259
Fax: (011) 714 3811
E-mail: nzimandep@sabc.co.za

Head: Group Communications
Mr Kaizer Kganyago
Mail: Private Bag X1, AUCKLAND PARK,

2006
Street: cnr Henley and Artilery Road, Auckland

Park, JOHANNESBURG
Tel: 011 714 4900
Fax: 011 714 4903
E-mail: kganyagomk@sabc.co.za

Information Officer (PAIA)
Ms Lulama Mokhobo
Mail: Private Bag X1, AUCKLAND PARK,

2006
Street: cnr Henley and Artilery Road, Auckland

Park, JOHANNESBURG
Tel: (011) 714 4989 / 2120
Fax: (011) 714 4869

South African Broadcasting Corporation Board
(SABCB)

Website:www.sabc.co.za
E-mail: phillipsl@sabc.co.za

Mail: Private Bag X1, AUCKLAND PARK,
2006

Street: Broadcast Centre, Henley Avenue,
Auckland Park, JOHANNESBURG

Tel: (011) 714 3900
Fax: (011) 714 3219

Chairperson
Dr Ben Ngubane
Mail: Private Bag X1, AUCKLAND PARK,

2006
Street: Broadcast Centre, Henley Avenue,

Auckland Park, JOHANNESBURG
Tel: (011) 714 4179 / 3014
Fax: (011) 714 3219

Contact Person
Ms Lisa Phillips
Mail: Private Bag X1, AUCKLAND PARK,

2006
Street: Broadcast Centre, Henley Avenue,

Auckland Park, JOHANNESBURG
Tel: (011) 714 3014 / 4179
Fax: (011) 714 3219
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Cell: 083 550 1950
E-mail: phillipsl@sabc.co.za

South African Bureau of Standards (SABS)

Website:www.sabs.co.za
E-mail: info@sabs.co.za

Mail: Private Bag X191, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 1 Dr Lategan Road, Groenkloof,

PRETORIA
Tel: (012) 428 7911
Fax: (012) 344 1568

Chief Executive Officer
Dr Bonakele Mehlomakhulu
Mail: Private Bag X191, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 1 Dr Lategan Road, Groenkloof,

PRETORIA
Tel: 012 428 7911
Fax: (012) 344 1568
E-mail: info@sabs.co.za

Marketing and Communications Manager
Ms Ronell Pretorious (Acting)
Mail: Private Bag X191, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 1 Dr Lategan Road, Groenkloof,

PRETORIA
Tel: (012) 428 6518
Fax: (012) 428 1568
E-mail: info@sabs.co.za

Information Officer (PAIA)
Ms Rene Heydenrych
Mail: Private Bag X191, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 1 Dr Lategan Road, Groenkloof,

PRETORIA
Tel: 012 428 7911
Fax: (012) 344 1568
E-mail: info@sabs.co.za

South African Civil Aviation Authority

Website:www.caa.co.za
E-mail: mail@caa.co.za

Mail: Private Bag X73, HALFWAY HOUSE,
1685

Street: Ikhaya Lokundiza Building, 16 Treur
Close, Waterfall Park, Bekker Street,
Midrand, JOHANNESBURG

Tel: (011) 545 1000
Fax: (011) 545 1465

Chief Executive Officer
Capt Colin Jordaan
Mail: Private Bag X73, HALFWAY HOUSE,

1685
Street: Ikhaya Lokundiza Building, 16 Treur

Close, Waterfall Park, Bekker Street,
Midrand, JOHANNESBURG

Tel: 011 545 1017
Fax: 011 545 1181
E-mail: septembers@caa.co.za
E-mail: mail@caa.co.za

Information Officer (PAIA)
Capt Colin Jordaan

Mail: Private Bag X73, HALFWAY HOUSE,
1685

Street: Ikhaya Lokundiza Building, 16 Treur
Close, Waterfall Park, Bekker Street,
Midrand, JOHANNESBURG

Tel: 011 545 1017
Fax: 011 545 1181
E-mail: mail@caa.co.za

South African Council for Educators (SACE)

Website:www.sace.org.za
E-mail: info@sace.org.za

Mail: Private Bag X127, CENTURION, 0046
Street: 261 West Street, Centurion,

PRETORIA
Tel: (012) 663 9517
Fax: (012) 663 9238

Chief Executive Officer
Mr Rej Brijraj
Mail: Private Bag X127, CENTURION, 0046
Street: 261 West Street, Centurion,

PRETORIA
Tel: 012 663 0406
Fax: 012 663 3331
E-mail: rej@sace.org.za

Communications and Publicity
Ms Josinah Moeletsi
Mail: Private Bag X127, CENTURION, 0046
Street: 261 West Street, Centurion,

PRETORIA
Tel: (012) 663 9701
Fax: (012) 697 9733
E-mail: themba.ndhlovu@sace.co.za

Information Officer (PAIA)
Mr Rej Brijraj
Mail: Private Bag X127, CENTURION, 0046
Street: 261 West Street, Centurion,

PRETORIA
Tel: 012 663 0406
Fax: 012 663 3331
E-mail: rej@sace.org.za

South African Council for Social Service
Professions (SACSSP)

Website:www.sacssp.co.za
E-mail: mail@sacssp.co.za

Mail: Private Bag X12, GEZINA, 0031
Street: 37 Annie Botha Avenue, Riveria,

PRETORIA
Tel: (012) 356 8300
Fax: (012) 356 8400

Registrar
Ms Iveda Smith
Mail: Private Bag X12, GEZINA, 0031
Street: 37 Annie Botha Avenue, Riveria,

PRETORIA
Tel: (012) 356 8300
Fax: 086 607 8563
E-mail: ivedasmith@sacssp.co.za
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South African Diamond and Precious Metals
Regulator

Website:www.sadpmr.co.za
E-mail: simons@sadpmr.co.za

Mail: PO Box 16001, DOORNFONTEIN,
2023

Street: SA Diamond Centre, 251 Fox Street,
cnr. Philip and Main Streets,
JOHANNESBURG

Tel: (011) 223 7000
Fax: (011) 334 8898

Chief Executive Officer
Mr Simon Sikhosana (Acting)
Mail: PO Box 16001, DOORNFONTEIN,

2023
Street: SA Diamond Centre, 251 Fox Street,

cnr. Philip and Main Streets,
JOHANNESBURG

Tel: (011) 223 7000
Fax: (011) 334 8898
E-mail: simons@sadpmr.co.za

Administrative Manager
Ms Sarah Engelbrecht
Mail: PO Box 16001, DOORNFONTEIN,

2023
Street: SA Diamond Centre, 251 Fox Street,

cnr. Philip and Main Streets,
JOHANNESBURG

Tel: (011) 223 7000
Fax: (011) 334 8898
E-mail: sarahe@sadpmr.co.za

Information Officer (PAIA)
Ms Matshepo Mobeng
Mail: PO Box 16001, DOORNFONTEIN,

2023
Street: SA Diamond Centre, 251 Fox Street,

cnr. Philip and Main Streets,
JOHANNESBURG

Tel: (011) 223 7000
Fax: (011) 334 8898
E-mail: matshepom@sadpmr.co.za

South African Express

Website:www.flysax.com
E-mail: webmaster@flyexpress.aero

Street: Jones Road, Airways Park, OR Tambo
International Airport, South Africa

Tel: (011) 978 9900
Fax: (011) 978 2318
E-mail: dkoetle@flysax.com

Chief Financial Officer
Mr Sikhumbuzo Zulu
Street: Jones Road, Airways Park, OR Tambo

International Airport, South Africa
Tel: (011) 978 9900
Fax: (011) 978 2318

South African Forestry Company (Ltd) (SAFCOL)

Website:www.safcol.co.za
E-mail: info@klf.co.za

Mail: PO Box 1771, SILVERTON, 0127
Street: Podium @ Menlyn, 43 Ingersol Road,

Corner Atterbuty Road and Lois Road,
Lynwood Glen, PRETORIA, 0081

Tel: 012 436 6300
Fax: 013 754 2733

Chief Executive Officer
Ms Nomkhita Mona
Mail: PO Box 1771, SILVERTON, 0127
Street: Podium @ Menlyn, 43 Ingersol Road,

Corner Atterbuty Road and Lois Road,
Lynwood Glen, PRETORIA, 0081

Tel: 012 481 3500
Fax: 013 754 2733
E-mail: michellel@safcol.co.za

Chief Financial Officer
Ms Zoliswa Mashinini
Mail: PO Box 1771, SILVERTON, 0127
Street: Podium @ Menlyn, 43 Ingersol Road,

Corner Atterbuty Road and Lois Road,
Lynwood Glen, PRETORIA, 0081

Tel: 012 436 6300
Fax: 013 754 2733
E-mail: mellany@kfl.co.za

Corporate Communications and Marketing
Ms Milisa Kentane
Mail: PO Box 1771, SILVERTON, 0127
Street: Podium @ Menlyn, 43 Ingersol Road,

Corner Atterbuty Road and Lois Road,
Lynwood Glen, PRETORIA, 0081

Tel: 012 436 6335
Fax: 013 754 2733
E-mail: communicatio@safcol.co.za

Information Officer (PAIA)
Ms Nomkhita Mona
Mail: PO Box 1771, SILVERTON, 0127
Street: Podium @ Menlyn, 43 Ingersol Road,

Corner Atterbuty Road and Lois Road,
Lynwood Glen, PRETORIA, 0081

Tel: 012 481 3500
Fax: 013 754 2733
E-mail: michellel@safcol.co.za

South African Heritage Resources Agency

Website:www.sahra.org.za

Mail: PO Box 4637, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street: 111 Harrington Street, CAPE TOWN
Tel: (021) 462 4502
Fax: (021) 462 4509

Chief Executive Officer
Ms Sibongile van Damme
Mail: PO Box 4637, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street: 111 Harrington Street, CAPE TOWN
Tel: (021) 462 4502
Fax: (021) 462 4509

Executive Officer: Corporate Affairs
Ms Herma Gouws
Mail: PO Box 4637, CAPE TOWN, 8000
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Street: 111 Harrington Street, CAPE TOWN
Tel: (021) 462 4502
Fax: (021) 462 4509
E-mail: hgouws@sahra.org.za

Executive Officer: Heritage Resources
Mr Dumisani Sibayi
Mail: PO Box 4637, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street: 111 Harrington Street, CAPE TOWN
Tel: (021) 462 4502
Fax: (021) 462 4509
E-mail: dsibayi@sahra.org.za

Information Officer (PAIA)
Ms Sibongile van Damme
Mail: PO Box 4637, CAPE TOWN, 8000
Street: 111 Harrington Street, CAPE TOWN
Tel: (021) 462 4502
Fax: (021) 462 4509

South African Institute for Drug-Free Sport

Website:www.drugfreesport.org.za
E-mail: info@drugfreesport.org.za

Mail: PO Box 2553, CLAREINCH, 7740
Street: 1 Mona Crescent, Newlands, CAPE

TOWN
Tel: 0861 0 72437 (0861 0 SAIDS)
Fax: 0861 2 72437 (0861 2 SAIDS)

Chairperson
Dr Shuaib Manjra
Mail: PO Box 2553, CLAREINCH, 7740
Street: 1 Mona Crescent, Newlands, CAPE

TOWN
Tel: 021 408 2049
Fax: 0861 2 72437 (0861 2 SAIDS)

Chief Executive Officer
Mr Khalid Galant
Mail: PO Box 2553, CLAREINCH, 7740
Street: 1 Mona Crescent, Newlands, CAPE

TOWN
Tel: 0861 0 72437 (0861 0 SAIDS)
Fax: 0861 2 72437 (0861 2 SAIDS)
E-mail: khalid@drugfreesport.org.za

Information Officer (PAIA)
Mr Khalid Galant
Mail: PO Box 2553, CLAREINCH, 7740
Street: 1 Mona Crescent, Newlands, CAPE

TOWN
Tel: 0861 0 72437 (0861 0 SAIDS)
Fax: 0861 2 72437 (0861 2 SAIDS)
E-mail: khalid@drugfreesport.org.za

South African Library for the Blind

Website:www.blindlib.org.za
E-mail: director@blindlib.org.za

Mail: PO Box 115, GRAHAMSTOWN, 6140
Street: 112 B High Street, GRAHAMSTOWN
Tel: (046) 622 7226
Fax: (046) 622 4645

Director

Mr Francois Hendrikz
Mail: PO Box 115, GRAHAMSTOWN, 6140
Street: 112 B High Street, GRAHAMSTOWN
Tel: (046) 622 7226
Fax: (046) 622 4645
E-mail: director@blindlib.org.za

Chief Financial Officer
Ms Bev Gornall
Mail: PO Box 115, GRAHAMSTOWN, 6140
Street: 112 B High Street, GRAHAMSTOWN
Tel: (046) 622 7226
Fax: (046) 622 4645

Information Officer (PAIA)
Mr Francois Hendrikz
Mail: PO Box 115, GRAHAMSTOWN, 6140
Street: 112 B High Street, GRAHAMSTOWN
Tel: (046) 622 7226
Fax: (046) 622 4645
E-mail: director@blindlib.org.za

South African Local Government Association
(SALGA)

Website:www.salga.net
E-mail: info@salga.org.za

Mail: PO Box 2094, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Menlyn Corporate Park, 175 cnr

Corobay Street and Garsfontein Road,
Waterkloof Glen, Ext 11 Block B,
PRETORIA

Tel: (012) 369 8000
Fax: (012) 369 8001

Chief Executive Officer
Mr Xolile George
Mail: PO Box 2094, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Menlyn Corporate Park, 175 cnr

Corobay Street and Garsfontein Road,
Waterkloof Glen, Ext 11 Block B,
PRETORIA

Tel: 012 369 8000
Fax: 012 369 8005 / 086 642 4468
E-mail: xgeorge@salga.org.za

Executive Assistant
Ms Jani Beneke
Mail: PO Box 2094, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Menlyn Corporate Park, 175 cnr

Corobay Street and Garsfontein Road,
Waterkloof Glen, Ext 11 Block B,
PRETORIA

Tel: (012) 369 8000
Fax: 012 369 8005
E-mail: JBeneke@salga.org.za

Information Officer (PAIA)
Mr Xolile George
Mail: PO Box 2094, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Menlyn Corporate Park, 175 cnr

Corobay Street and Garsfontein Road,
Waterkloof Glen, Ext 11 Block B,
PRETORIA

Tel: 012 369 8000
Fax: 012 369 8005 / 086 642 4468
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South African Micro-Finance Apex Fund
(SAMAF)

Website:www.samaf.org.za
E-mail: info@samaf.org.za

Mail: Private Bag X26, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: The dti Group Campus, Gwebong

Building, 3rd Floor, Block D, 77
Meintjies Street, Sunnyside,
PRETORIA

Tel: (012) 394 1796 / 1703
Fax: (012) 394 2796 / 2703

Head of Communications
Ms Nothemba Gqiba
Mail: Private Bag X26, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: The dti Group Campus, Gwebong

Building, 3rd Floor, Block D, 77
Meintjies Street, Sunnyside,
PRETORIA

Tel: 012 394 1807
Fax: 012 394 2807

South African National Accreditation System

Website:www.sanas.co.za

Mail: Private Bag X23, SUNNYSIDE, 0132
Street: The dti Campus, Building G, Ground

Floor, 77 Meintjies Street, Sunnyside,
PRETORIA

Tel: (012) 394 3760
Fax: (012) 394 0526

Chief Executive Officer
Mr Ron Josias (Acting)
Mail: Private Bag X23, SUNNYSIDE, 0132
Street: The dti Campus, Building G, Ground

Floor, 77 Meintjies Street, Sunnyside,
PRETORIA

Tel: 012 394 3764
Fax: 012 394 4892
E-mail: ronj@sanas.co.za

Personal Assistant
Ms Nonhlanhla Halimana
Mail: Private Bag X23, SUNNYSIDE, 0132
Street: The dti Campus, Building G, Ground

Floor, 77 Meintjies Street, Sunnyside,
PRETORIA

Tel: (012) 394 3760
Fax: (012) 394 0526
E-mail: nonhlanhlah@sanas.co.za

Information Officer (PAIA)
Mr Ron Josias (Acting)
Mail: Private Bag X23, SUNNYSIDE, 0132
Street: The dti Campus, Building G, Ground

Floor, 77 Meintjies Street, Sunnyside,
PRETORIA

Tel: 012 394 3764
Fax: 012 394 4892
E-mail: ronj@sanas.co.za

South African National Council for the Blind

Website:www.sancb.org.za
E-mail: admin@sancb.org.za

Mail: PO Box 11149, HATFIELD, 0028
Street: 514 White Street, Bailey's Muckleneuk,

PRETORIA
Tel: (012) 452 3811
Fax: (012) 346 4699

Chief Executive Officer
Mr Jace Nair
Mail: PO Box 11149, HATFIELD, 0028
Street: 514 White Street, Bailey's Muckleneuk,

PRETORIA
Tel: (012) 452 3811
Fax: (012) 346 4699
E-mail: jace@sancb.org.za

Public Relations Officer
Ms Korky Levanons
Mail: PO Box 11149, HATFIELD, 0028
Street: 514 White Street, Bailey's Muckleneuk,

PRETORIA
Tel: 012 452 3811 ext 3326
Fax: (012) 346 4699
E-mail: korky@sancb.org.za

South African National Parks (SANParks)

Website:www.sanparks.org
E-mail: mapulengm@sanparks.org

Mail: PO Box 787, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 643 Leyds Street, Muckleneuk,

PRETORIA
Tel: (012) 426 5170
Fax: (012) 343 0153

Chairperson
Mr Kuseni Dlamini
Mail: PO Box 787, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 643 Leyds Street, Muckleneuk,

PRETORIA
Tel: 012 426 5006
Fax: 012 343 9959

Chief Executive Officer
Dr Madoda David Mabunda
Mail: PO Box 787, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 643 Leyds Street, Muckleneuk,

PRETORIA
Tel: 012 426 5001 / 5002
Fax: 012 343 9959
E-mail: davidm@sanparks.org

Head: Corporate Communications
Ms Wanda Mkutshulwa
Mail: PO Box 787, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 643 Leyds Street, Muckleneuk,

PRETORIA
Tel: 012 426 5201
Fax: 012 426 5501 / 5420
Cell: 082 908 2692
E-mail: wandam@sanparks.org

Information Officer (PAIA)
Dr Madoda David Mabunda
Mail: PO Box 787, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 643 Leyds Street, Muckleneuk,
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PRETORIA
Tel: 012 426 5001 / 5002
Fax: 012 343 9959
E-mail: davidm@sanparks.org

South African National Road Agency

Website:www.sanral.co.za
E-mail: info@sanral.co.za

Mail: PO Box 415, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 48 Tambotie Avenue, Val de Grace,

PRETORIA
Tel: (012) 844 8000
Fax: (012) 844 8200

Chief Executive Officer
Mr Nazir Alli
Mail: PO Box 415, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 48 Tambotie Avenue, Val de Grace,

PRETORIA
Tel: (012) 844 8000
Fax: 012 362 2101 / 2117
E-mail: info@sanral.co.za

Marketing Manager
Ms Priya Pillay
Mail: PO Box 415, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 48 Tambotie Avenue, Val de Grace,

PRETORIA
Tel: (012) 844 8000
Fax: (012) 362 2101 / 2117
E-mail: info@sanral.co.za

Information Officer (PAIA)
Mr Nazir Alli
Mail: PO Box 415, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 48 Tambotie Avenue, Val de Grace,

PRETORIA
Tel: (012) 844 8000
Fax: 012 362 2101 / 2117
E-mail: info@sanral.co.za

South African Nuclear Energy Corporation SOC
Ltd (NECSA)

Website:www.necsa.co.za
E-mail: webmaster@necsa.co.za

Mail: PO Box 582, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Elias Motsoaledi Street (Church Street

West Extension), Pelindaba, Madibeng
District, NORTH WEST, 2025

Tel: (012) 305 4911
Fax: (012) 305 3111

Chief Executive Officer
Mr Phumzile Tshelane
Mail: PO Box 582, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Elias Motsoaledi Street (Church Street

West Extension), Pelindaba, Madibeng
District, NORTH WEST, 2025

Tel: 012 305 4222 / 4815
Fax: 012 305 4111
E-mail: lindiwe.ntuli@necsa.co.za

Information Officer (PAIA)
Ms Kgomotso Sekgaphane

Mail: PO Box 582, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Elias Motsoaledi Street (Church Street

West Extension), Pelindaba, Madibeng
District, NORTH WEST, 2025

Tel: 012 305 5572
Fax: 012 305 5587
E-mail: kgomotso.sekgaphane@necsa.co.za

South African Post Office (SAPO)

Website:www.postoffice.co.za
E-mail: customer.service@postoffice.co.za

Mail: PO Box 10 000, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 497 Jacob Mare Street, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 401 7000
Fax: 012 401 7707

Chairman
Mr George Mothema
Mail: PO Box 10 000, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 497 Jacob Mare Street, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 401 7000
Fax: 012 401 7707

Chief Executive Officer
Mr Chris Hlekane
Mail: PO Box 10 000, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 497 Jacob Mare Street, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 649 7000
Fax: 012 649 7755
E-mail: jacqui.brodie@postoffice.co.za

General Manager: Communication
Mr Lungile Lose
Mail: PO Box 10 000, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 497 Jacob Mare Street, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 649 7073
Fax: 086 556 1073
E-mail: Lungile.Lose@postoffice.co.za

Information Officer (PAIA)
Mr Louise Van der Bank
Mail: PO Box 10 000, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 497 Jacob Mare Street, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 401 7221
Fax: 086 687 4998
E-mail: Connie.Tsele@postoffice.co.za

South African Qualifications Authority (SAQA)

Website:www.saqa.org.za
E-mail: saqainfo@saqa.org.za

Mail: Postnet Suite 248, Private Bag X06,
WATERKLOOF, 0145

Street: Saqa House, 1067 Arcadia Street,
Hatfield, PRETORIA

Tel: (012) 431 5000
Fax: (012) 431 5039

Chief Executive Officer
Mr Joe Samuels
Mail: Postnet Suite 248, Private Bag X06,

WATERKLOOF, 0145
Street: Saqa House, 1067 Arcadia Street,

Hatfield, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 431 5002
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Fax: 012 431 5039
E-mail: saqainfo@saqa.org.za

Director: Advocacy, Communication and
Support
Mr John Arnesen
Mail: Postnet Suite 248, Private Bag X06,

WATERKLOOF, 0145
Street: Saqa House, 1067 Arcadia Street,

Hatfield, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 431 5033
Fax: 012 431 5147
E-mail: jarnesen@saqa.org.za

Assistant Director: Customer Services
Ms Dimakatso Dingake
Mail: Postnet Suite 248, Private Bag X06,

WATERKLOOF, 0145
Street: Saqa House, 1067 Arcadia Street,

Hatfield, PRETORIA
Tel: 086 010 5088
Fax: 012 431 5082
E-mail: customercare@saqa.org.za

Information Officer (PAIA)
Mr Joe Samuels
Mail: Postnet Suite 248, Private Bag X06,

WATERKLOOF, 0145
Street: Saqa House, 1067 Arcadia Street,

Hatfield, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 431 5002
Fax: 012 431 5039
Cell: saqainfo@saqa.org.za

South African Reserve Bank (SARB)

Website:www.resbank.co.za
E-mail: info@resbank.co.za

Mail: PO Box 427, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: SA Reserve Bank Building, 370 Church

Street, PRETORIA
Tel: (012) 313 3911
Fax: (012) 313 3197 / 3929

Governor: South African Reserve Bank
Ms Gill Marcus
Mail: PO Box 427, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: SA Reserve Bank Building, 370 Church

Street, PRETORIA
Tel: (012) 313 3911
Fax: (012) 313 3197 / 3929
E-mail: sandra.brown@resbank.co.za

Personal Assistant
Ms Sandra Brown
Mail: PO Box 427, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: SA Reserve Bank Building, 370 Church

Street, PRETORIA
Tel: (012) 313 3911
Fax: (012) 313 3197 / 3929
E-mail: sandra.brown@resbank.co.za

Head: Communications
Mr Hlangane Mathebula
Mail: PO Box 427, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: SA Reserve Bank Building, 370 Church

Street, PRETORIA

Tel: (012) 313 4668
Fax: (012) 313 4296
E-mail: hlangane.mathebula@resbank.co.za

Information Officer (PAIA)
Ms Gill Marcus
Mail: PO Box 427, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: SA Reserve Bank Building, 370 Church

Street, PRETORIA
Tel: (012) 313 3911
Fax: (012) 313 3197 / 3929
E-mail: sandra.brown@resbank.co.za

South African Social Security Agency (SASSA)

Website:www.sassa.gov.za
E-mail: GrantEnquiries@sassa.gov.za

Mail: Private Bag X55662, ARCADIA, 0083
Street: SASSA House, 501 Prodinsa Building,

cnr Beatrix and Pretorius Street,
PRETORIA

Tel: (012) 400 2000 / Toll free 0800 601 011
Fax: (012) 400 2257

Chief Executive Officer
Mr Coceko Phakathi (Acting)
Mail: Private Bag X55662, ARCADIA, 0083
Street: SASSA House, 501 Prodinsa Building,

cnr Beatrix and Pretorius Street,
PRETORIA

Tel: (012) 400 2539
Fax: 086 504 1710

Executive Assistant
Ms Marinda Robbertze
Mail: Private Bag X55662, ARCADIA, 0083
Street: SASSA House, 501 Prodinsa Building,

cnr Beatrix and Pretorius Street,
PRETORIA

Tel: (012) 400 2113
Fax: (012) 400 2347

Spokesperson
Mr Paseka Letsatsi
Mail: Private Bag X55662, ARCADIA, 0083
Street: SASSA House, 501 Prodinsa Building,

cnr Beatrix and Pretorius Street,
PRETORIA

Tel: 012 400 2099
Fax: 012 400 2257

Information Officer (PAIA)
Mr Coceko Phakathi (Acting)
Mail: Private Bag X55662, ARCADIA, 0083
Street: SASSA House, 501 Prodinsa Building,

cnr Beatrix and Pretorius Street,
PRETORIA

Tel: (012) 400 2539
Fax: 086 504 1710

Eastern Cape Regional Office

Mail: Private Bag X9001, Chiselhurst, EAST
LONDON, 5200

Street: Waverly Office Park, 1st Floor, 3-33
Phillip Frame Road, EAST LONDON

Tel: (043) 707 6300
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Fax: (043) 707 6487

Regional Executive Manager
Mr Sakhumuzi Yawa
Mail: Private Bag X9001, Chiselhurst, EAST

LONDON, 5200
Street: Waverly Office Park, 1st Floor, 3-33

Phillip Frame Road, EAST LONDON
Tel: (043) 707 6476
Fax: (043) 707 6483

Free State Regional Office

Mail: Private Bag X20553, BLOEMFONTEIN,
9300

Street: African Life Building, 75 St. Andrews
Street, BLOEMFONTEIN

Tel: (051) 409 0837
Fax: (051) 409 0857

Regional Executive Manager
Mr Bandile Maqetuka
Mail: Private Bag X20553, BLOEMFONTEIN,

9300
Street: African Life Building, 75 St. Andrews

Street, BLOEMFONTEIN
Tel: 051 410 8337
Fax: 051 409 0857
Cell: 082 782 4738
E-mail: BandileM@sassa.gov.za

Gauteng Regional Office

Mail: Private Bag X35, JOHANNESBURG,
2000

Street: 28 Harrison Street, 7th, 11th and 12th
Floor, JOHANNESBURG

Tel: (011) 241 8300
Fax: (011) 355 7664

Regional Executive Manager
Mr Gerry Reeds
Mail: Private Bag X35, JOHANNESBURG,

2000
Street: 28 Harrison Street, 7th, 11th and 12th

Floor, JOHANNESBURG
Tel: (011) 241 8360
Fax: (011) 241 8301
E-mail: gerryr@sassa.gov.za

KwaZulu Natal Regional Office

Mail: Private Bag X9146,
PIETERMARITZBURG, 3201

Street: 1 Bank Street, PIETERMARITZBURG
Tel: (033) 846 3333
Fax: (033) 342 3591
E-mail: HlengiwePD@sassa.gov.za

Regional Executive Manager
Ms Sibongile Setlaba
Mail: Private Bag X9146,

PIETERMARITZBURG, 3201
Street: 1 Bank Street, PIETERMARITZBURG
Tel: (033) 846 3333
Fax: (033) 342 3591

Limpopo Regional Office

Mail: Private Bag X9677, POLOKWANE,
0700

Street: 43 Landros Mare Street, POLOKWANE
Tel: (015) 291 7400
Fax: (015) 291 7996

Regional Executive Manager
Mr Tsakeriua Chauke
Mail: Private Bag X9677, POLOKWANE,

0700
Street: 43 Landros Mare Street, POLOKWANE
Tel: 015 291 7505
Fax: 086 542 6725

Mpumalanga Regional Office

Mail: Private Bag X11230, NELSPRUIT,
1200

Street: Progree House, 18 Ferreira Street,
NELSPRUIT

Tel: (013) 753 5400
Fax: (013) 752 5120

Regional Executive Manager
Mr Moffat Mogane
Mail: Private Bag X11230, NELSPRUIT,

1200
Street: Progree House, 18 Ferreira Street,

NELSPRUIT
Tel: (013) 754 9379
Fax: (013) 752 5109

Northern Cape Regional Office

Mail: Private Bag X6011, KIMBERLEY, 8300
Street: 2 Cecil Sussman, KIMBERLEY, 8300
Tel: (053) 802 4900
Fax: (053) 832 5525

Regional Executive Manager
Ms Kholekile Nogwili
Mail: Private Bag X6011, KIMBERLEY, 8300
Street: 2 Cecil Sussman, KIMBERLEY, 8300
Tel: (053) 802 4901
Fax: (053) 832 5225
E-mail: Kholekilen@sassa.gov.za

North West Regional Office

Mail: Private Bag X6, MMABATHO
Street: Master Centre, Industrial, MAFIKENG
Tel: (018) 387 7400
Fax: (018) 381 4014

Regional Executive Manager
Mr Denver van Heerden (Acting)
Mail: Private Bag X6, MMABATHO
Street: Master Centre, Industrial, MAFIKENG
Tel: (018) 389 4108
Fax: (018) 381 4014

Western Cape Regional Office

Mail: Private Bag X9189, CAPE TOWN,
8000

Street: Golden Acre Building, 20th Floor,
Adderly Street, CAPE TOWN

Tel: (021) 469 0200
Fax: (021) 469 0260
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Regional Executive Manager
Mr Waldemar Tereblanche
Mail: Private Bag X9189, CAPE TOWN,

8000
Street: Golden Acre Building, 20th Floor,

Adderly Street, CAPE TOWN
Tel: (021) 469 0269
Fax: (021) 469 0260
E-mail: waldermart@sassa.gov.za

South African Special Risk Insurance Association
(SASRIA)

Website:www.sasria.co.za
E-mail: info@sasria.co.za

Mail: PO Box 653367, BENMORE, 2010
Street: 47 Wierda Road West, Weirda Valley,

Sandton, JOHANNESBURG, 2196
Tel: 011 881 1300 / 086 172 7742
Fax: 011 783 0781086 172 7329
E-mail: claims@sasria.co.za

Managing Director
Mr Cedric M Masondo
Mail: PO Box 653367, BENMORE, 2010
Street: 47 Wierda Road West, Weirda Valley,

Sandton, JOHANNESBURG, 2196
Tel: 011 881 1300 / 086 172 7742
Fax: 011 783 0781086 172 7329

Financial Director
Ms Karen Pepler
Mail: PO Box 653367, BENMORE, 2010
Street: 47 Wierda Road West, Weirda Valley,

Sandton, JOHANNESBURG, 2196
Tel: 011 881 1300 / 086 172 7742
Fax: 011 783 0781086 172 7329

Executive Manager: Stakeholder Management
Ms Thokozile C Ntshiqa
Mail: PO Box 653367, BENMORE, 2010
Street: 47 Wierda Road West, Weirda Valley,

Sandton, JOHANNESBURG, 2196
Tel: 011 881 1300 / 086 172 7742
Fax: 011 783 0781086 172 7329

Executive Manager: Business Support
Ms Nomsa G Wabanie
Mail: PO Box 653367, BENMORE, 2010
Street: 47 Wierda Road West, Weirda Valley,

Sandton, JOHANNESBURG, 2196
Tel: 011 881 1300 / 086 172 7742
Fax: 011 783 0781086 172 7329

Executive Manager: Insurance Operations
Mr Keith Fick
Mail: PO Box 653367, BENMORE, 2010
Street: 47 Wierda Road West, Weirda Valley,

Sandton, JOHANNESBURG, 2196
Tel: 011 881 1300 / 086 172 7742
Fax: 011 783 0781086 172 7329

South African State Theatre - Pretoria

Website:www.statetheatre.co.za

E-mail: admin@statetheatre.co.za

Mail: PO Box 566, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 320 Pretorius Street, PRETORIA
Tel: (012) 392 4000
Fax: (012) 322 3913

Chief Executive Officer
Ms Xoliswa Nduneni Ngema
Mail: PO Box 566, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 320 Pretorius Street, PRETORIA
Tel: (012) 392 4284
Fax: (012) 322 3913
E-mail: xoliswa@statetheatre.co.za

Director: Artistic
Mr Aubrey Sekhabi
Mail: PO Box 566, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 320 Pretorius Street, PRETORIA
Tel: (012) 392 4000
Fax: (012) 322 3913
E-mail: venues@statetheatre.co.za

Information Officer (PAIA)
Ms Xoliswa Nduneni Ngema
Mail: PO Box 566, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: 320 Pretorius Street, PRETORIA
Tel: (012) 392 4284
Fax: (012) 322 3913
E-mail: xoliswa@statetheatre.co.za

South African Tourism

Website:www.southafrica.net
E-mail: info@southafrica.net

Mail: Private Bag X10012, SANDTON, 2146
Street: Bojanala House, 90 Protea Road,

Chislenhurston, Sandton,
JOHANNESBURG

Tel: (011) 895 3000
Fax: (011) 895 3001 / 3094

Chief Executive Officer
Ms Thandiwe January McLean
Mail: Private Bag X10012, SANDTON, 2146
Street: Bojanala House, 90 Protea Road,

Chislenhurston, Sandton,
JOHANNESBURG

Tel: (011) 895 3063
Fax: (011) 895 3062
E-mail: thandiwej@southafrica.net

Chairperson
Mr Jabu Mabuza
Mail: Private Bag X10012, SANDTON, 2146
Street: Bojanala House, 90 Protea Road,

Chislenhurston, Sandton,
JOHANNESBURG

Tel: 011 895 3068
Fax: (011) 895 3001 / 3094
E-mail: info@southafrica.net

Information Officer (PAIA)
Ms Thandiwe January McLean
Mail: Private Bag X10012, SANDTON, 2146
Street: Bojanala House, 90 Protea Road,

Chislenhurston, Sandton,
JOHANNESBURG
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Tel: 011 895 3063
Fax: 011 895 3062
E-mail: thandiwej@southafrica.net

South African Veterinary Council

Website:www.savc.co.za
E-mail: savc@intekom.co.za

Mail: PO Box 40510, ARCADIA, 0007
Street: 874 Church Street, Lisdogan Park,

Arcadia, PRETORIA
Tel: (012) 342 1612
Fax: (012) 342 4354

Registrar
Ms Hanri Kruger
Mail: PO Box 40510, ARCADIA, 0007
Street: 874 Church Street, Lisdogan Park,

Arcadia, PRETORIA
Tel: (012) 342 1612
Fax: (012) 342 4354

Assistant Registrar
Mrs Lynette Havenga
Mail: PO Box 40510, ARCADIA, 0007
Street: 874 Church Street, Lisdogan Park,

Arcadia, PRETORIA
Tel: (012) 342 1612
Fax: (012) 342 4354

Information Officer (PAIA)
Ms Hanri Kruger
Mail: PO Box 40510, ARCADIA, 0007
Street: 874 Church Street, Lisdogan Park,

Arcadia, PRETORIA
Tel: (012) 342 1612
Fax: (012) 342 4354

South African Weather Service (SAWS)

Website:www.weathersa.co.za
E-mail: Modjadji.Makoela@weathersa.co.za

Mail: Private Bag X097, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Weather Service Building, 442 Rigel

Avenue, Erasmusrand, PRETORIA
Tel: (012) 367 6000
Fax: (012) 367 6300

Chief Executive Officer
Dr Linda Makuleni
Mail: Private Bag X097, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Weather Service Building, 442 Rigel

Avenue, Erasmusrand, PRETORIA
Tel: (012) 367 6000
Fax: (012) 367 6300
E-mail: linda.makuleni@weathersa.co.za

General Manager: Corporate Affairs
Ms Modjadji Makoela
Mail: Private Bag X097, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Weather Service Building, 442 Rigel

Avenue, Erasmusrand, PRETORIA
Tel: (012) 367 6000
Fax: (012) 367 6300
E-mail: Modjadji.Makoela@weathersa.co.za

Information Officer (PAIA)
Dr Linda Makuleni
Mail: Private Bag X097, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Weather Service Building, 442 Rigel

Avenue, Erasmusrand, PRETORIA
Tel: (012) 367 6000
Fax: (012) 367 6300
E-mail: linda.makuleni@weathersa.co.za

Departmental Librarian
Ms Karin Marais
Mail: Private Bag X097, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Weather Service Building, 442 Rigel

Avenue, Erasmusrand, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 367 6103 / 6106
Fax: 012 367 6403 / 6406
E-mail: karin.marais@weathersa.co.za

Library Assistant
Ms Anastasia Demertzis
Mail: Private Bag X097, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Weather Service Building, 442 Rigel

Avenue, Erasmusrand, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 367 6103 / 6106
Fax: 012 367 6403 / 6406
E-mail: anastasia.demertzis@weathersa.co.za

Special Investigating Unit (SIU)

Website:www.siu.org.za

Mail: Private Bag X844, SILVERTON, 0127
Street: Rentmeester Building, 2nd Floor, 74

Watermeyer Street, Watermeyer Park,
PRETORIA

Tel: (012) 843 0000
Fax: (012) 843 8813

Head
Adv Nomvula Mokhatla (Acting)
Mail: Private Bag X844, SILVERTON, 0127
Street: Rentmeester Building, 2nd Floor, 74

Watermeyer Street, Watermeyer Park,
PRETORIA

Tel: (012) 843 0000
Fax: (012) 843 8813

Head: Asset Forfeiture Unit
Mr William Andrew Hofmeyr
Mail: Private Bag X844, SILVERTON, 0127
Street: Rentmeester Building, 2nd Floor, 74

Watermeyer Street, Watermeyer Park,
PRETORIA

Tel: (012) 843 0000
Fax: (012) 843 8813

Cape Town Regional Office

Street: Bytes Technology Building, 1st Floor,
Raapenberg Road, Golf Park,
Pinelands, CAPE TOWN

Tel: (021) 681 6300
Fax: (021) 681 6462

Regional Head
Mr Michael Leaser
Street: Bytes Technology Building, 1st Floor,

Raapenberg Road, Golf Park,
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Pinelands, CAPE TOWN
Tel: (021) 681 6300
Fax: (021) 681 6462
E-mail: mleaser@siu.org.za

East London Regional Office

Mail: PO Box 893, EAST LONDON, 5200
Street: Sanlam Park, 59 Western Avenue,

Vincent, EAST LONDON
Tel: (043) 704 6000
Fax: (043) 704 6116

Regional Head
Mr Toyo Mnqaba
Mail: PO Box 893, EAST LONDON, 5200
Street: Sanlam Park, 59 Western Avenue,

Vincent, EAST LONDON
Tel: (043) 704 6079
Fax: (043) 704 6117
E-mail: tmnqaba@siu.org.za

Nelspruit Regional Office

Street: Sanlam Centre Office, 4th Floor, Louis
Trichardt Street, NELSPRUIT, 1201

Tel: (013) 752 1740
Fax: (013) 752 1755

Regional Head
Ms Rihanie Hartdegen
Street: Sanlam Centre Office, 4th Floor, Louis

Trichardt Street, NELSPRUIT, 1201
Tel: (013) 752 1740
Fax: (013) 752 1755
E-mail: rhartdegen@siu.org.za

Pretoria Regional Office

Mail: Private Bag X844, Silverton, 0127
Street: Rentmeester Building 2nd Floor, 74

Watermeyer Street, Watermeyer Park,
PRETORIA

Tel: (012) 843 0000 / 8550
Fax: (012) 843 0113

Regional Head
Mr Paul Modipa
Mail: Private Bag X844, Silverton, 0127
Street: Rentmeester Building 2nd Floor, 74

Watermeyer Street, Watermeyer Park,
PRETORIA

Tel: (012) 843 8540
Fax: (012) 843 8813
E-mail: pmodipa@siu.org.za

Umtata Regional Office

Street: PRD Building, 13th Floor, Sutherland
Street, MTHATHA, 5100

Tel: (047) 501 4700
Fax: (047) 501 4708

Regional Head
Mr Toyo Mnqaba
Street: PRD Building, 13th Floor, Sutherland

Street, MTHATHA, 5100
Tel: (047) 501 4700
Fax: (047) 501 4708

E-mail: tmnqaba@siu.org.za

State Information Technology Agency (Pty) Ltd
(SITA)

Website:www.sita.co.za

Mail: PO Box 26100, MONUMENT PARK,
0105

Street: SITA Head Office, 459 Tsitsa Street,
Erasmuskloof, PRETORIA

Tel: (012) 482 3000
Fax: (012) 367 5151

Chief Executive Officer
Mr Sithembiso Freeman Nomvalo
Mail: PO Box 26100, MONUMENT PARK,

0105
Street: SITA Head Office, 459 Tsitsa Street,

Erasmuskloof, PRETORIA
Tel: (012) 482 3000
Fax: (012) 367 5151

General Manager: Corporate Communications
Ms Anthea Summers
Mail: PO Box 26100, MONUMENT PARK,

0105
Street: SITA Head Office, 459 Tsitsa Street,

Erasmuskloof, PRETORIA
Tel: (012) 482 3197
Fax: (012) 347 4695
Cell: 083 460 6273
E-mail: Anthea.Summers@sita.co.za

Information Officer - Chief (PAIA)
Mr Eghshaan Khan
Mail: PO Box 26100, MONUMENT PARK,

0105
Street: SITA Head Office, 459 Tsitsa Street,

Erasmuskloof, PRETORIA
Tel: 012 482 2674
Fax: 012 482 3285
E-mail: eghshaan.khan@sita.co.za

Tax Ombud: South Africa

Website:www.taxombud.gov.za
E-mail: office@taxombud.gov.za

Street: IParioli building, Block A3, Ground
Floor, 1166 Park Street, Hatfield,
PRETORIA, 0157

Tel: 012 431 9105 / 0800 662 837
Fax: 012 452 5013
E-mail: complaints@taxombud.gov.za

Tax Ombudsman
Judge Bernard Ngoepe
Street: IParioli building, Block A3, Ground

Floor, 1166 Park Street, Hatfield,
PRETORIA, 0157

Tel: 012 431 9105 / 0800 662 837
Fax: 012 452 5013

Technology Innovation Agency
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Website:www.tia.org.za
E-mail: info@tia.org.za

Mail: PO Box 172, Menlyn, PRETORIA, 0063
Street: TIA House, 83 Lois Avenue, Menlyn,

PRETORIA, 0181
Tel: (012) 472 2700

Chairperson
Dr Mamphela Ramphele
Mail: PO Box 172, Menlyn, PRETORIA, 0063
Street: TIA House, 83 Lois Avenue, Menlyn,

PRETORIA, 0181
Tel: (012) 472 2700

Chief Executive Officer
Mr Simphiwe Duma
Mail: PO Box 172, Menlyn, PRETORIA, 0063
Street: TIA House, 83 Lois Avenue, Menlyn,

PRETORIA, 0181
Tel: (012) 472 2700
E-mail: simphiwe.duma@tia.gov.za

Head of Communications
Mr Thabo Mkhize
Mail: PO Box 172, Menlyn, PRETORIA, 0063
Street: TIA House, 83 Lois Avenue, Menlyn,

PRETORIA, 0181
Tel: (012) 472 2700
E-mail: thabo.mkhize@tia.org.za

Telkom SA (Ltd)

Website:www.telkom.co.za

Mail: Private Bag X74, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Telkom Tower North, 152 Proes Street,

PRETORIA
Tel: (012) 311 3911
Fax: (012) 323 6733

Chairperson of Board of Directors
Mr Polelo Lazarus Zim
Mail: Private Bag X260, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Telkom Tower North, 152 Proes Street,

PRETORIA
Tel: (012) 311 3911
Fax: (012) 323 6733

Chief Executive Officer
Ms Nombulelo Pinky Moholi
Mail: Private Bag X74, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Telkom Tower North, 152 Proes Street,

PRETORIA
Tel: (012) 311 3911
Fax: (012) 323 6733
E-mail: khumalpk@telkom.co.za

Group Executive: Group Communication and
Brand
Mr Praveen Naidooi (Acting)
Mail: Private Bag X74, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Telkom Tower North, 152 Proes Street,

PRETORIA
Tel: (012) 311 1007
Fax: (012) 323 9424
E-mail: MakamG@telkom.co.za

Deputy Information Officer (PAIA)

Mr Anton Klopper
Mail: Private Bag X74, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: Telkom Tower North, 152 Proes Street,

PRETORIA
Tel: 0800 203 266
Fax: 012 326 0477
E-mail: paia@telkom.co.za

Trade and Investment South Africa (TISA)

Website:www.thedti.gov.za

Mail: Private Bag X84, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: The dti Campus, Mapungubwe

Building, Building A, Ground and First
Floor, 77 Meintjies Street, Sunnyside,
PRETORIA

Tel: (012) 394 3014 / for enquiries 0861 843
384

Fax: (012) 394 4016

Chief Executive Officer
Mr Rian Le Roux (Acting)
Mail: Private Bag X84, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: The dti Campus, Mapungubwe

Building, Building A, Ground and First
Floor, 77 Meintjies Street, Sunnyside,
PRETORIA

Tel: 012 394 1336
Fax: 012 394 4336
E-mail: rleroux@thedti.gov.za

Executive Assistant
Ms Thalitha Setshedi
Mail: Private Bag X84, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: The dti Campus, Mapungubwe

Building, Building A, Ground and First
Floor, 77 Meintjies Street, Sunnyside,
PRETORIA

Tel: (012) 394 3016
Fax: (012) 394 4016
E-mail: tsetshedi@thedti.gov.za

Information Officer (PAIA)
Mr Rian Le Roux (Acting)
Mail: Private Bag X84, PRETORIA, 0001
Street: The dti Campus, Mapungubwe

Building, Building A, Ground and First
Floor, 77 Meintjies Street, Sunnyside,
PRETORIA

Tel: 012 394 1336
Fax: 012 394 4336
E-mail: rleroux@thedti.gov.za

Transnet (Ltd)

Website:www.transnet.co.za
E-mail: Unathi.Mgobozi@transnet.net

Mail: PO Box 72501, PARKVIEW, 2122
Street: Carlton Centre, 49th Floor, 150

Commissioner Street,
JOHANNESBURG

Tel: (011) 308 3000
Fax: (011) 308 2638

Chairperson
Mr Mafika Mkhwanazi
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Mail: PO Box 72501, PARKVIEW, 2122
Street: Carlton Centre, 49th Floor, 150

Commissioner Street,
JOHANNESBURG

Tel: 011 308 2454
Fax: 011 308 2315

Group Chief Executive
Mr Brian Molefe
Mail: PO Box 72501, PARKVIEW, 2122
Street: Carlton Centre, 49th Floor, 150

Commissioner Street,
JOHANNESBURG

Tel: (011) 308 2454
Fax: (011) 308 2315

General Manager: Corporate Communications
Mr Mboniso Sigonyela
Mail: PO Box 72501, PARKVIEW, 2122
Street: Carlton Centre, 49th Floor, 150

Commissioner Street,
JOHANNESBURG

Tel: (011) 308 2461
Fax: (011) 308 2465
E-mail: mboniso.sigonyela@transnet.net

Information Officer - Chief (PAIA)
Mr Mandla Mkhwanazi
Mail: PO Box 72501, PARKVIEW, 2122
Street: Carlton Centre, 49th Floor, 150

Commissioner Street,
JOHANNESBURG

Tel: 011 308 1115
Fax: 011 308 2638
E-mail: mandla.mkhwanazi@transnet.net

Transnet Freight Rail

Website:www.transnet.net
E-mail: thembekile.mnana@transnet.net

Mail: Private Bag X47, JOHANNESBURG,
2000

Street: Inyanda House, 21 Wellington Street,
Parktown, JOHANNESBURG

Tel: (011) 544 9584 / 9368
Fax: (011) 544 9599

Chief Executive Officer
Mr Tau Morwe (Acting)
Mail: Private Bag X47, JOHANNESBURG,

2000
Street: Inyanda House, 21 Wellington Street,

Parktown, JOHANNESBURG
Tel: (011) 584 1111
Fax: (011) 774 9978
E-mail: tau.morwe@transnet.net

Executive Manager: Corporate
Communications
Mr Sandile Simelane
Mail: Private Bag X47, JOHANNESBURG,

2000
Street: Inyanda House, 21 Wellington Street,

Parktown, JOHANNESBURG
Tel: (011) 544 9584
Fax: (011) 544 9599
E-mail: sandile.simelane@transnet.net

Information Officer (PAIA)
Mr Tau Morwe (Acting)
Mail: Private Bag X47, JOHANNESBURG,

2000
Street: Inyanda House, 21 Wellington Street,

Parktown, JOHANNESBURG
Tel: (011) 584 1111
Fax: (011) 774 9978
E-mail: tau.morwe@transnet.net

Universal Service Agency and Access of South
Africa

Website:www.usaasa.org.za

Mail: P O Box 12601, MIDRAND, 1686
Street: 21 Thorn Hill Office Park, 94 Bekker

Street, Vorna Valley, Midrand,
JOHANNESBURG

Tel: (011) 564 1600
Fax: (011) 564 1629

Chairperson
Mr Louis Moahlodi
Mail: P O Box 12601, MIDRAND, 1686
Street: 21 Thorn Hill Office Park, 94 Bekker

Street, Vorna Valley, Midrand,
JOHANNESBURG

Tel: (011) 564 1600
Fax: (011) 564 1629

Chief Executive Officer
Mr Phineas Moleele
Mail: P O Box 12601, MIDRAND, 1686
Street: 21 Thorn Hill Office Park, 94 Bekker

Street, Vorna Valley, Midrand,
JOHANNESBURG

Tel: (011) 564 1600
Fax: (011) 564 1629
E-mail: phineasm@usaasa.org.za

Personal Assistant
Ms Karabo Mthethwa
Mail: P O Box 12601, MIDRAND, 1686
Street: 21 Thorn Hill Office Park, 94 Bekker

Street, Vorna Valley, Midrand,
JOHANNESBURG

Tel: (011) 564 1600
Fax: (011) 564 1629
E-mail: karabom@usaasa.org.za

Information Officer (PAIA)
Mr Phineas Moleele
Mail: P O Box 12601, MIDRAND, 1686
Street: 21 Thorn Hill Office Park, 94 Bekker

Street, Vorna Valley, Midrand,
JOHANNESBURG

Tel: (011) 564 1600
Fax: (011) 564 1629
E-mail: phineasm@usaasa.org.za

Water Research Commission (WRC)

Website:www.wrc.org.za
E-mail: info@wrc.org.za

Mail: Private Bag X03, GEZINA, 0031
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Street: Marumati Building, cnr Frederika Street
and 18th Avenue, Rietfontein,
PRETORIA

Tel: 012 330 0340
Fax: 012 331 2565

Chief Executive Officer
Mr Dhesigen Naidoo
Mail: Private Bag X03, GEZINA, 0031
Street: Marumati Building, cnr Frederika Street

and 18th Avenue, Rietfontein,
PRETORIA

Tel: 012 330 0340
Fax: 012 331 2565
E-mail: dhesn@wrc.org.za

Personal Assistant
Ms Gerda-Marie Kruger
Mail: Private Bag X03, GEZINA, 0031
Street: Marumati Building, cnr Frederika Street

and 18th Avenue, Rietfontein,
PRETORIA

Tel: 012 330 0340
Fax: 012 331 2565
E-mail: gerdak@wrc.org.za

Information Officer (PAIA)
Ms Reshmili Lutchman
Mail: Private Bag X03, GEZINA, 0031
Street: Marumati Building, cnr Frederika Street

and 18th Avenue, Rietfontein,
PRETORIA

Tel: 012 330 0340
Fax: 012 331 2565
E-mail: paia@wrc.org.za
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